Select Board Meeting
Monday, January 8%, 2024, 6:50 p.m.
Nowak Room, Town Offices
10 Front Street, Exeter NH 03833

Virtual Meetings can be watched on Ch 22 or Ch 98 and YouTube.

To access the meeting, click this link: https://usO2web.zoom.us/|/86053142577

To access the meeting via telephone, call: +1 646 558 8656 and enter the Webinar ID: 860 5314 2577

Please join the meeting with your full name if you want to speak.

Use the "Raise Hand" button to alert the chair you wish to speak. On the phone, press *9.

More instructions for how to access the meeting can be found here:
https://www.exeternh.gov/townmanager/virtual-town-meetings

Contact us at extvg@exeternh.gov or 603-418-6425 with any technical issues

oY BRI e

10.

11,

12.
13.

AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order
Board Interviews — Zoning Board of Adjustment, Energy Committee
Bid Opening — Septage Equipment
Bid Award — Kingston Road Project
Public Comment
Proclamations/Recognitions — Introduction of Steven Cronin, DPW Director
Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: December 18", 2023
Appointments
a. Madison Bailey, Health Officer
Resignations
a. None
Discussion/Action Items
a. FY24 Operating Budget & Warrant Articles
b. Audit RFP Recommendation
c. Utility Easement Approval — Solar Array Project
d. Boards & Committees Update
Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits & Exemptions
b. Permits & Approvals
c. Town Manager’s Report
d. Select Board Committee Reports
e. Correspondence
Review Board Calendar
Non-Public Session




14. Adjournment

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair
Select Board

Posted: 01/05/24 Town Office, Town Website

Persons may request an accommodation for a disabling condition in order to attend
this meeting. It is asked that such requests be made with 72 hours notice.

AGENDA SUBJECT TO CHANGE




[
g
5
E
©
=
©
=}
m



Town of Exeter ‘\% 15&5
Town Manager's Office
10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 b‘l L{—D Fm

Statement of Interest
Boards and Committee Membership

Committee Selection: 2 B A -Z0oN| ﬂE{ Boa(‘cf of AdJuﬁT menT

New|:| Re-Appointment D Regular D Alternate g

Name: M(Jrk LGMOS __Email: MarK., LeMos @1@ EIMGUIJ'CO/‘
Address: 8[ 10{‘001' ST EXE‘,TGLT‘ /VH Phone: 3{07‘5&9\'35’3

Registered Voter: Yes E No D

Statement of Interest/experience/background/qualification, etc. (resume can be attached).

If this is re-appointment to a position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed position.

| understand that: 1. this application will be presented to the Exeter Select Board only for the position specified above
and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board may nominate someone
who has not filed a similar application; 3. this application will be available for public inspection.

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager:
e The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board
e Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting
e If appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town
Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board.

| certify that | am 18 years of age or older:

Signature:,%zm Date: };l - ,3 * QO;ZB

To be completed by Select Board upon appointment:

Date Appointed: Term Ending: Full: Alternate:

-




—= =gt 2 e el - SIS T e e At A b e D T i

ark Lerhos

81 Front St .
Exeter NH 03833 207-522-3518 Mark.Lemos01@gmail.com

02/2023 — Present

05/2005 — 09/2009 EMS Specialty Instructor — EMS in the Warm Zone, TECC
Bachelor of Arts New Hampshire Department of Safety
33 Hazen Dr

University of Maine,
Farmington, ME Concord, NH

0572022 — 01/2023 Full time
Range Safety Officer

Sig Sauer Academy

233 Exeter Rd
Epping, NH, 03042

05/2019 — 12/2021 Full time
Deputy Sheriff = School Resource Officer Division =

Henderson County Sheriff's Office
100 N. Grove St
Hendersonville, NC, 28792

11/2020 — 12/2021 Per Diem
TECC-LEO Lead instructor » Adjunct EMS Instructor - Basic EMT

Instructor
Blue Ridge Community College

180 W. Campus Drive
Flat Rock, NC 28731

05/2017 — 06/2018 Per Diem
Patrol Officer = Reserve
Freeport Police Department
30 Maine St,

Freeport, ME 04032

08/2011 — 02/2017 Full time
Police Officer ® Patrol ®
Auburn Police Department
60 Court St,

Auburn, ME 04210

08/2010 — 08/2011 Per Diem
Reserve Patrol Officer

Jay Police Department

340 Main St

Jay, ME 04239

Gaps in employment history were due to my being the primary caregiver
for our children while my wife pursued her career as a Physician.



Instructor
Certifications
e American Heart Association BLS CPR/AED
e Stop the Bleed
e Tactical Emergency Casualty Care (TECC)
e North Carolina Basic EMT
e Department of Homeland Security - Tactical Medicine

Sig Sauer Academy
Tyler Moosmann — 603-610-2005

Henderson County Sheriff's Office
Sergeant Stephanie Cantwell — 1-828-231-8100

Sergeant Jesse Blankenship — 1-828-708-9134
Detective Brice Molton — 1-828-388-3467

Blue Ridge Community College
Jared Schoenfeld — 1-917-416-8661

Auburn Police Department
Corporal Marshall McCamish — 1-207-458-1868

m— e TRAINING - R
CERTIFICATION

11/2021 — Sig Sauer Academy — MPX Armorer
11/2021 — Sig Sauer Academy - Rifle Mechanics
11/2021 — Sig Sauer Academy — Trauma Management
11/2021 - Sig Sauer Academy — Pistol 104
06/2021 — Sig Sauer Academy — Pistol 103
06/2021 - Sig Sauer Academy — Pistol 102
06/2021 - Sig Sauer Academy — Pistol 101
11/2021 - Advanced Deputy Law Enforcement Certificate — North Carolina
05/2021 —- Solo Response to Active Shooter (Active Attacker) Certification
05/2021 - Certified Tactical Emergency Casualty Care Instructor
04/2021 - Child Death Investigation Certification
03/2021 - Preventing and Countering Violent Extremism Certification
Basic Tactical Medicine Instructor Training Program Graduate
o Utilized this program to develop the Tactical Emergency Medicine for First Responders 8-
hour course.
11/2020 Ethics in Interviewing Certification
11/2020 “Concept of Persuasion” Certification
S.T.A.R (Sheriff's Teaching Abuse Resistance) Instructor
09/2020 Tactical Emergency Casualty Care (TECC) Certification
08/2020 - FLETC: Mass Casualty Events: Planning, Prevention and Recovery Virtual Summit
04/2020 - AHA CPR Instructor
02/2020 - Stop the Bleed Instructor



08/2019 - Basic Rifle Course Certification
07/2019 - North Carolina Basic EMT Certification
08/2019 - Basic School Resource Officer Certification

07/2019 - School Resource Officer at Edneyville elementary

02/2016 - Completed the Drug Recognition Expert School at the M.C.J.A

02/2016 - Completed Drug Recognition Pre-School at the M.C.J.A

07/2014 - Intermediate Law Enforcement Officer Certification

04/2014 - Northeast Counter Drug Hotel/Motel and Parcel Interdiction

01/2014 - Maine State Police ~Advanced Interview and Interrogation

11/2013 - Drug Recognition Expert (DRE) Class

08/2012 - Northeast Counterdrug Training Center - Conducting Complete Traffic Stops
06/2012 - Deemed Proficient in Standardized Field Sobriety

01/2012 - Lewiston/Auburn Bath Salt Forum Creating a Prevention Plan Committee Member
12/2011 - Graduate of the Maine Criminal Justice Academy 21st BLETP



Town of Exeter '| g‘ Y
Town Manager’s Office -
10 Front Street, Exeter, NH 03833 [!J ."fo fm

Statement of Interest
Boards and Committee Membership

Committee Selection: \:r\efﬁ }/ CoMmMitiee
NewJZL Re-Appointment D RegularB Alternate D

Name: MOLY‘I/\ Lemos Email: MarK.Lemops d | @,fj""a"ffc
Address: D | ‘Ffoﬂ'i‘ St Eveter /VH Phone: 20 7- HA2-395)%

Registered Voter: Yes ]E No I:‘

Statement of Interest/experience/background/qualification, etc. (resume can be attached).

If this is re-appointment to a position, please list all training sessions you have attended relative to your appointed position.

| understand that: 1. this application will be presented to the Exeter Select Board only for the position specified above
and not for subsequent vacancies on the same board; 2. The Town Manager and Select Board may nominate someone
who has not filed a similar application; 3. this application will be available for public inspection.

After submitting this application for appointment to the Town Manager:
e The application will be reviewed and you will be scheduled for an interview with the Select Board
e Following the interview the Board will vote on your potential appointment at the next regular meeting
e |f appointed, you will receive a letter from the Town Manager and will be required to complete paperwork with the Town
Clerk prior to the start of your service on the committee or board.

| certify that | am 18 years of age or older:

Signature:%//%w%_\ Date: 12'/%‘02@;\3

To be completed by Select Board upon appointment:

Date Appointed: Term Ending: Full: Alternate:

2



ark ‘Lemos)

81 Front St ,
Exeter NH 03833 207-522-3518 Mark.Lemos01@gmail.com

EDUCATION — EXPERIENCE o

02/2023 — Present

05/2005 — 09/2009 EMS Specialty Instructor — EMS in the Warm Zone, TECC
Bachelor of Arts New Hampshire Department of Safety

i . i 33 Hazen Dr
University of Maine, Cohsord, NH

Farmington, ME
05/2022 - 01/2023 Full time
Range Safety Officer
Sig Sauer Academy

233 Exeter Rd
Epping, NH, 03042

05/2019 — 12/2021 Full time
Deputy Sheriff = School Resource Officer Division »

Henderson County Sheriff's Office
100 N. Grove St
Hendersonville, NC, 28792

11/2020 — 12/2021 Per Diem
TECC-LEO Lead instructor + Adjunct EMS Instructor - Basic EMT

Instructor
Blue Ridge Community College

180 W. Campus Drive
Flat Rock, NC 28731

05/2017 — 06/2018 Per Diem
Patrol Officer » Reserve »

Freeport Police Department
30 Maine St,
Freeport, ME 04032

08/2011 — 02/2017 Full time
Police Officer ® Patrol ®
Auburn Police Department
60 Court St,

Auburn, ME 04210

08/2010 - 08/2011 Per Diem
Reserve Patrol Officer

Jay Police Department

340 Main St

Jay, ME 04239

Gaps in employment history were due to my being the primary caregiver
for our children while my wife pursued her career as a Physician.



Instructor
Certifications
American Heart Association BLS CPR/AED
Stop the Bleed
Tactical Emergency Casualty Care (TECC)
North Carolina Basic EMT
Department of Homeland Security - Tactical Medicine

REFERENCES

Sig Sauer Academy
Tyler Moosmann — 603-610-2005

Henderson County Sheriff's Office
Sergeant Stephanie Cantwell — 1-828-231-8100

Sergeant Jesse Blankenship — 1-828-708-9134
Detective Brice Molton — 1-828-388-3467

Blue Ridge Community College
Jared Schoenfeld — 1-917-416-8661

Auburn Police Department
Corporal Marshall McCamish — 1-207-458-1868

[ ] [ ] ® @ L ] L] L] L ] L ] @ L L]

e @ @ & @ @ @

TRAINING
CERTIFICATION

11/2021 — Sig Sauer Academy — MPX Armorer
11/2021 — Sig Sauer Academy - Rifle Mechanics
11/2021 — Sig Sauer Academy — Trauma Management
11/2021 - Sig Sauer Academy — Pistol 104
06/2021 — Sig Sauer Academy — Pistol 103
06/2021 - Sig Sauer Academy — Pistol 102
06/2021 - Sig Sauer Academy — Pistol 101
11/2021 - Advanced Deputy Law Enforcement Certificate — North Carolina
05/2021 — Solo Response to Active Shooter (Active Attacker) Certification
05/2021 - Certified Tactical Emergency Casualty Care Instructor
04/2021 - Child Death Investigation Certification
03/2021 — Preventing and Countering Violent Extremism Certification
Basic Tactical Medicine Instructor Training Program Graduate
o Utilized this program to develop the Tactical Emergency Medicine for First Responders 8-
hour course.
11/2020 Ethics in Interviewing Certification
11/2020 “Concept of Persuasion” Certification
S.T.A.R (Sheriff's Teaching Abuse Resistance) Instructor
09/2020 Tactical Emergency Casualty Care (TECC) Certification
08/2020 - FLETC: Mass Casualty Events: Planning, Prevention and Recovery Virtual Summit
04/2020 - AHA CPR Instructor
02/2020 - Stop the Bleed Instructor



08/2019 - Basic Rifle Course Certification

07/2019 - Narth Carolina Basic EMT Certification

08/2019 - Basic School Resource Officer Certification

07/2019 - School Resource Officer at Edneyville elementary

02/2016 - Completed the Drug Recognition Expert School at the M.C.J.A
02/2016 - Completed Drug Recognition Pre-School at the M.C.J.A
07/2014 - Intermediate Law Enforcement Officer Certification

04/2014 - Northeast Counter Drug Hotel/Motel and Parcel Interdiction

01/2014 - Maine State Police —Advanced Interview and Interrogation

11/2013 - Drug Recognition Expert (DRE) Class

08/2012 - Northeast Counterdrug Training Center - Conducting Complete Traffic Stops
06/2012 - Deemed Proficient in Standardized Field Sobriety

01/2012 - Lewiston/Auburn Bath Salt Forum Creating a Prevention Plan Committee Member
12/2011 - Graduate of the Maine Criminal Justice Academy 21st BLETP



Bid Opening - Septage Equipment




Bid Award — Kingston Road Project




EXETER PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

13 NEWFIELDS ROAD « EXETER, NH « 03833-4540 « (603) 773-6157 «FAX (603) 772-1355
www.exeternh.gov

MEMO

DATE: January 5, 2024

TO: Russell Dean, Town Manager
FROM: Paul Vlasich, PE — Town Engineer

RE: Kingston Road Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) — Project #40436
DBU Construction, Inc — Award of Bid
CMA Engineers — Construction Engineering Agreement
Wright-Pierce — Construction Engineering Agreement
NHDOT TAP — Amended Project Agreement

The NH Department of Transportation (NHDOT) has given approval and provided a “Notice to
Proceed” to award the construction bid and construction engineering agreements for the
Kingston Road shoulder widening and sidewalk TAP project.

Construction Bid

Bids were received on October 16, 2023. A bid evaluation was performed by CMA Engineers.
The public works department is recommending the award of bid to the low bidder, DBU
Construction, Inc., in the amount of $1,589,205.

Construction Engineering Agreements
An agreement was negotiated with the Design Engineer, CMA Engineers for construction phase

services. These services will include attendance at project meetings, shop drawing reviews,
contractual clarifications and plan modifications if necessary. The public works department
recommends the award of construction phase engineering to CMA Engineers in the
amount of $23,465.

TAP projects no longer allow construction inspection services by the Design Engineer. A
Request for Proposal was sent to the Exeter pre-qualified consultants. Only Wright-Pierce
responded and was interviewed. The Construction Phase Engineer will inspect the work
according to contract documents, revicw pay requests, and issuc construction correspondence to
the contractor. An agreement was then negotiated with the Construction Phase Engineer. The
public works department recommends the award of construction phase engineering to
Wright-Pierce in the amount of $110,027.

NHDOT TAP Amended Project Agreement

The Town will need to enter into an amended project agreement to obtain construction funding
at current bid and agreement prices. The public works department recommends that the
Town Manager, Russell Dean, be authorized to execute the Amended Project Agreement.

Attachments:

NHDOT Notice to Proceed dated December 29, 2023

Transportation Alternatives Program Amended Project Agreement

Bid Evaluation by CMA Engineers dated November 3, 2023

CMA Construction Phase Agreement dated November 3, 2023
Wright-Pierce Construction Phase Agreement dated December 15, 2023



NHDOT Notice to Proceed
NHDOT Project Agreement




ANew Ham, fi?'r&

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Departoient of Transportation

William Cass, P.E. David Rodrigue, P.E.
Commissioner Assistant Commissioner

Anidre Briere, Colonel, USAF (RET)
Deputy Comniissioner

December 29, 2023

Paul Vlasich, PE

Town Engineer

Department of Public Works
13 Newfields Road

Exeter, NH 03833

RE: EXETER, X-A004(406), #404306
Kingston Road (NH Route 111)
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAF)
NOTICE TO PROCEED CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING (CMA and Wright-Pierce)
NOTICE TO PROCEED TO AWARD LOW BID
“BASED ON BIDS” AMENDED AGREEMENT FOR CITY SIGNATURE
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY (REQUIRED)

Dear Mr. Vlasich:

The NH Department of Transportation (NHDOT) has reviewed the Construction Engineering (CE) Scope of
Work and Fee Proposal dated December 15, 2023, as submitted by Wright-Pierce (WP), as well as the Town’s
Independent Government Estimate (IGE) dated October 30, 2023, and find them both to be satisfactory. The CE fee
approved is $110,027.00. The Town may enter into a contract with WP for that amount. WP's approved overhead rate
is 173.37% and fixed for the life of the contract. Please submit a copy of the signed scope and fee document to this
office for our records.

In addition, because CMA Engincers (CMA) is the Design Engineer of Record, NHDOT recognizes their services
will also be needed as part of the CE effort. The Department has reviewed the Scope of Work and Fee Proposal dated
November 13, 2023, as well as the Town's IGE dated April 17, 2023, and find them both to be satisfactory. The CE fee
approved is $23,465.00. The Town may enter into a contract with CMA for that amount. CMA’s approved overhead
rate is 194.20% and fixed for the life of the contract. Please submit a copy of the signed scope and fee document to
this office for our records.

IMPORTANT: The date of this letter marks the end of Preliminary Engineering (PE) phase and the
beginning of the Construction phase including the beginning of the CE phase.

The Department has reviewed the bid analysis dated December 4, 2023, and has determined the bids to be
competitive. The Department approves the award of the low bid to DBU Censtruction, Inc. in the amount of
§1,589,205.00.

IMPORTANT: Please inform this office when the contract is executed by submitting a copy of the signed
Contract Agreement for our files and the date of the pre-construction meeting.

If changes to the project are needed as the project proceeds, a change order will be required in advance of any
purchase or work. Only pre-approved change orders will allow for reimbursement from federal funds.

JOHN 0. MORTON BUILDING « 7 HAZEN DRIVE « P.O. BOX 483 « CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03302-0483
TELEPHONE: 603-271-3734 » FAX: 603-271-3914 « TDD: RELAY NH 1-800-735-2964 « INTERNET: WWW.NHDOT.COM

tdotdataPlanning\Community Assistance’ I -Municipalities\Excterd0436:Comrespondence Exeter 40436 - CE SF+Rids Approval-sent agree.docx



The following table summarizes the approved budget for this project:

c **Non- Conimen'ts
* . It "
Phase Pa:i?t:‘c;gztmg Participating
Funds , e
Preliminary Engineering - $195,779.37 $16,616.00 | Authorized, including amendments
PE
Right-of-Way — ROW $10,000.00 Authorized, including
amendments.
Construction $1,722,697.00 Auﬂ)orlzgd including Construction
Engineering
**Total $1,928,476.37 $16,616.00 | Grand Total = $1,945,092.37

*Participating budget funds are 80% Federal funds and 20% Lacal funds
**Non-Participating funds are 100% Local funds

Attached is a “Based on Bids™ Amended Project Agreement between the Department and the Town of Exeter
that will need to be signed by the town and returned to NHDOT. Please leave the date blank on the first page on
this Amended Agreement. Once the agreement has been signed and emailed back to us, I will obtain the required
signature here at the Department, date the agreement, and forward an executed original agreement back to you.
928,

Along with the signed amended agreement, one (1) other item is required to execute this agreement:

1) Certificate of Authority as described below,

The “Certificate of Authority”” shows that the person signing the agreement has the right and authority to sign the
agrecment on behalf of the Town.

Examples of what this could be:
e Meeting minutes that identify that the Board of Selectmen has authorized the Town Administrator,
Town Engineer, or designee to sign contracts and agreements
«  The Town charter or other guiding documents, .or
= If other options are not possible, then we request a notarized statcment on a standardized form

T W

Anthony M. Puntin, PE

Project Manager

Bureau of Planning and Community Assistance
Tel. (603) 271-3168

If there are any questions, please contact me.

AMP/dmp
Attachments

ccvia email:  Britt Eckstrom Wright-Pierce, Jason Beaudet, CMA Charles Willeke, NHDOT, Courtney Collins,
NHDOT, Kim Hanson, NHDOT, Office of Access, Opportunity, and Compliance.

JOHN O. MORTON BUILDING « 7 HAZEN DRIVE o P.O. BOX 483 « CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03302-0483
TELEPHONE: 603-271-3734 « FAX: 603-271-3314 « TDD: RELAY NH 1-800-735-2964 » INTERNET: WWW.NHDOT.COM



| The Attorney General’s Office has approved this template for use on August 25, 2021. J

TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM
AMENDED PROJECT AGREEMENT
FOR
TOWN OF EXETER

STATE PROJECT #: 40436

FEDERAL PROJECT #: X-A004(406)

STATE VENDOR #: 177386

UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER #: X2M6NS6QRS567

THIS AMENDED AGREEMENT, is made and entered into this __ day of
,2024, between the State of New Hampshire, acting through its Department of
Transportation, hereinafter called the “DEPARTMENT”, and the Town of Exeter, hereinafter called the
“PROJECT SPONSOR”.

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT and the PROJECT SPONSOR have determined that a project to
widen shoulders to 5 feet on Kingston Road (NH Route 111) for approximately 1.1 miles in the Town of
Kingston is an eligible project for funding under the Federal Aid Transportation Alternatives Program
created under the Federal Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL); and

WHEREAS, the Parties now wish to amend and replace the previous Agreement dated September 1,
2015, which will become null and void with the execution of this AMENDED AGREEMENT; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has established Project #40436 (the “Project”) for the aforesaid
project, with the Based on Bids project funding represented in the table below; and

Bid Participating Federal Participating Local Additional Total Budget
Analysis Share Share Non-
Approval 80% 20% Participating

Date Funds
12/5/2023 $1,542,781.10 $385,695.27 $16,616.00 $1,945,092.37

Additional Administrative Documentation Information: If this information is not available at the time of the
Agreement signing, documentation will be sent to the PROJECT SPONSOR by the DEPARTMENT as scon
as the information is available:

FEDERAL FAIN #: 33A004406M302, 3340044067302, 6933J21930000M3:2NHA 004406
CFDA #20.205 and DESCRIPTION Highway Planning and Construction

SUBAWARD Period of performance start date: June 28, 2016
SUBAWARD Period of performance end date: April 2, 2026
NHDOT Managed: Yes_ No_x

NHDOT Indirect Cost Rate: N/A _x 10%__

Is award Research & Development: Yes___  No_x

WHEREAS, the PROJECT SPONSOR has submitted an Application (14-26TAP) to sponsor the
Project (the “Application”) and the DEPARTMENT has accepted the Application; and

WHEREAS, the Application, by reference, is hereby incorporated and made a part of this
AMENDED AGREEMENT; and

WHEREAS, the PROJECT SPONSOR desires to act as Sponsor and Manager of the Project; and




WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT desires to cooperate with the PROJECT SPONSOR in
accomplishing the Project;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and in further consideration of the
agreement herein set forth by and between the parties hereto, it is mutually agreed as follows:

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PROJECT SPONSOR:

A.

The PROJECT SPONSOR shall comply with all Fedetal and State of New Hampshire laws
and rules, regulations, and policies as applicable under the Federal-Aid Highway Program
for Federal Aid Construction Contracts.

The PROJECT SPONSOR shall manage the design, environmental study, right-of-way
acquisition and construction of the Project. This management is described in the current
version of the DEPARTMENT’s document titled “Local Public Agency Manual for the
Development of Projects”, as it may be amended from time to time, and, by reference, is
hereby incorporated and made a part of this AMENDED AGREEMENT.

The PROJECT SPONSOR shall provide or cause to provide for both the maintenance of the
Project during construction and subsequent maintenance of all Project elements together
with the maintenance of sidewalks, which includes winter snow and ice removal in
accordance with the requirements of 23 CFR 1.27 and 28 CFR 35.133, once the work under
this AMENDED AGREEMENT is completed. Unless agreed otherwise at Project
completion, the DEPARTMENT’s maintenance responsibility shall be no greater than that
which exists within the proposed Project limits on state maintained New Hampshire Route
111 prior to the start of construction. Should operational adjustments be necessary, the
PROJECT SPONSOR agrees that no changes will be made without prior approval of the
DEPARTMENT and the Federal Highway Administration.

The PROJECT SPONSOR shall submit monthly progress reports and invoices to the
DEPARTMENT -for rcimbursement of its share of the amounts paid to engineering,
eavironmental and/or right-of-way consultants asd construction contractors for the
performance of the work set forth in the Application or agreed upon at the scoping meeting,
The invoice structure shall include details of work completed consistent with the Scope of
Work as defined in the Application, as well as backup information to support the charges.
The PROJECT SPONSOR shall certify that the invoices properly represent payment for
work that has been completed and paid for by the PROJECT SPONSOR.

The PROJECT SPONSOR is required to maintain all project and financial records pertinent
to the development of the Project for three (3) years beyond the date of the
DEPARTMENT’s final voucher. The DEPARTMENT will send a letter to the PROJECT
SPONSOR with the date of this approvel. If there is a failure to maintain this
documentetion, NHDOT and/or Federal Highway Administration could take an action up to
and including requesting a refund of all reimbursed project costs. Any and all of these
project and financial records must be made available to the DEPARTMENT and Federal
Highway Administration at their request.

The PROJECT SPONSOR shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the DEPARTMENT
and its officials, agents and employees from and against any and all claims, liabilities or suits
arising from (or which may be cleimed to arise from) any act or omission of the PROJECT
SPONSOR or its subcontractors in the performance of this AMENDED AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a




waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State of New Hampshire or the DEPARTMENT,
which immunity is hereby reserved. This covenant shall survive the termination of this
AMENDED AGREEMENT.

G. Non-Discrimination:

1. The PROJECT SPONSOR agrees, for itself, its assignees and successors in interest, that
it will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (referred to as the ACT), and
all requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part
21 (referred to as the “REGULATIONS”), the Federal-aid Highway Act of 1973, and
other pertinent directives, to the end that no person shall on the grounds of tace, color,
religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual orientation, disability, or handicap, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benetits of, or be subjected to discrimination under
any program or activity for which the PROJECT SPONSOR receives Federal financial
agsistance extended by the State of New Hampshire. The ACT and the REGULATIONS
are herein incorporated by reference and made a part of this AMENDED
AGREEMENT. This AMENDED AGREEMENT obligates the PROJECT SPONSOR
for the period during which Federal financial assistance is extended.

2. The PROJECT SPONSOR hereby gives assurance as required by subsection 21.7(a)(1)
of the REGULATIONS that it will promptly take any measures necessary to effectuate
this AMENDED AGREEMENT, including but not limited to the following specific
assurances:

a. That each “program” and each “facility” as defined in subsections 21.23(e) and
21.23(b) of the REGULATIONS will be conducted or operated in compliance with
all requirements of the REGULATIONS.

b. That the PROJBCT SPONSOR shall insert the following notification in all
solicitations for negotiated agreements or bids for work or material made in
connection with this Project: The PROJECT SPONSOR hereby rotifies all bidders
that it will affirmatively insure that in any contract entered into pursuant lo this
advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity
to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on
the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual orientation,
disability or handicap in consideration for an award.

c. That the PROJECT SPONSOR shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual orientation, disability or handicap in the
award and performance of any DEPARTMENT-assisted contract or in the
administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR part 26. The
PROJECT SPONSOR shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR
part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of
DEPARTMENT-assisted contracts. The DEPARTMENT's DBE program, as
required by 49 CFR part 26 and as approved by the United States Department of
Transportation, is incorporated by reference in this AMENDED AGREEMENT.
Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms
shall be treated as a violation of this AMENDED AGREEMENT. Upon notification
to the PROJECT SPONSOR of its failure to carry out its approved program, the
DEPARTMENT may impose sanctions as provided for under part 26 and may, in
appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the
Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U.S.C. 3801 et seq.




d. That the PROJECT SPONSOR shall include the following assurance in each
contract signed with a contractor and each subcontract the prime contractor signs
with a subcontractor: The contractor or subcontractor shall not discriminate on the
busis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual orientation, disability
or handicap in the performance of this comtraci. The contractor shall carry out
applicable requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of
DEPARTMENT-assisted contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry ouf these
requirements is a material breach of this contract, which may result in the
termination of the contract or such other remedy, as the recipient deems
appropriate.

3. The PROJECT SPONSOR shall insett a copy of the required provisions of Federally-
assisted construction contracts in accordance with Executive Order 11246, Equal
Employment Opportunity, and 41 CFR Part 60-4, Affirmative Action Requirements, in
each contract entered into pursuant to this AMENDED AGREEMENT. Required
Federal contract provisions can be obtained through the DEPARTMENTs Labor
Compliance Office (271-6612) or Online at:

http://www.nh.gov/dot/org/administration/ofc/documents.htm

The PROJECT SPONSOR certifies by entering into this Agreement that neither it nor its
principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or
voluntarily excluded from entering into this Agreement by any federal agency or by any
department, agency or political subdivision of the State of New Hampshire. The term
“principal” for purposes of this Agreement means an officer, director, key employee or other
person with primary management or supervisory responsibilities, or a person wha has critical
influence on or substantive control over the operations of the PROJECT SPONSOR. The
PROJECT SPONSOR also certifies that it will verify the state and federal suspension and
debarment status for all parties (consultant/vendor/contractor, ctc.) receiving funds under
this Agrecment as a sub- Agreemcnt and shall be solely responsiblc for any recoupment,
penaltics or costs that might arise from use of a suspended or debarred party. The PROJECT
SPONSOR shall immediately notify the Department if any sub-Agreement party is debarred
or suspended, and shall, at the DEPARTMENT’S request, take all steps required by the State
to terminate its sub-Agreement relationship with the party for work to be performed under
this Agreement.

If the PROJECT SPONSOR defaults on any element of this AMENDED AGREEMENT, the
PROJECT SPONSOR shall be required to reimburse the DEPARTMENT and/or the Federal
Highway Trust Fund for all funds expended under this Project.

IL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DEPARTMENT:

A.

The DEPARTMENT shall review the Project engineering plans, environmental documents
and contract documents applicable to the Federal Highway Administration and State of New
Hampshire rtequirements for a Federally-funded project and submit appropriate
documentation to the Federal Highway Administration to receive Federal approval.

The DEPARTMENT shall reimburse its share to the PROJECT SPONSOR after receipt and
approval of properly documented invoices that have been certified by the PROJECT
SPONSOR as properly representing work that has been completed and paid for by the
PROJECT SPONSOR.



1L

C.

The DEPARTMENT shall use its best efforts to obtain authorization of the Project from the
Federal Highway Administration.

IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT AND
THE PROJECT SPONSOR:

A,

That the PROJECT SPONSOR will not incur any Project costs nor enter into any agreement
with any third party, including but not limited to consultants, contractors, or engineers until
such time that it receives a written notice to proceed from the DEPARTMENT to do so.

That the maximum amount of funds available for this Project for reimbursement under this
AMENDED AGREEMENT from the DEPARTMENT shall be as set forth in the Table on
page | herein. This Based on Bids cost will reflect the maximum amount of
DEPARTMENT funding to be made available for the project. As the construction of the
Project is finalized, should the costs for the Project cxceed the amount budgeted, the
DEPARTMENT agrees to review Project costs for consideration of additional funding.
Neither the DEPARTMENT nor the Federal Highway Administration will be responsible for
any expenses or costs incurred by the PROJECT SPONSOR under this AGREEMENT in
excess of the above amounts unless the DEPARTMENT expressly authorizes additional
funding prior to the work being performed.

That the PROJECT SPONSOR shall invoice the DEPARTMENT for incurred costs on a
monthly basis and the DEPARTMENT will process these invoices for payment in an
expeditious manner,

That the PROJECT SPONSOR agrees to commence construction in Federal fiscal year 2024
unless earlier terminated as provided herein and complete the Project on or BEFORE the
SUBAWARD Period of Performance END date on page 1. The PROJECT SPONSOR may
apply to the DEPARTMENT for an extension of Period of Performance END date. Such
application for exiension must be made in writing, providing an explanation of the reasons
for the delay, and proposing a revised schedule. Failure to meet any deadline without good
cause may cause the DEPARTMENT to cancel its participation in this Project at its sole
discretion, in which case any remaining funds will be forfeited. The PROJECT SPONSOR
is responsible for informing and coordinating a new Project completion date that will need to
be approved by the DEPARTMENT if any condition arises that may result in deadline being
unattainable.

This AMENDED AGREEMENT may be amended to incorporate changes in project scope,
schedule, and/or budget that may arise through the development and design stages of the
project, pursuant to approval by the Governor and the Executive Council as Ttem No. 47 on
March 23, 2022, Such amendments will be effective upon execution of an instrument in
writing signed by both parties hereto. Otherwise, this AMENDED AGREEMENT may be
amended, waiver or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto
and only after approval of such amendment, waiver of discharge by the Governor and
Execcutive Council of the State of New Hampshire unless no such approval is required under
the circumstances pursuant to State law, rule or policy.

That this AMENDED AGREEMENT is contingent upon the appropriation of sufficient
funds from the State of New Hampshire Legislature and/or the Federal Highway
Administration. If sufficient funds are not appropriated, the DEPARTMENT may terminate
this AGREEMENT upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the PROJECT SPONSOR. Such




termination shell relieve the DEPARTMENT and the PROJECT SPONSOR from
obligations under this AGREEMENT after the termination date.

G. Pursuant to authorization by the Governor and the Executive Council, as Item No. 47 on
March 23, 2022, this AMENDED AGREEMENT is effective upon the date shown on page
one of this AMENDED AGREEMENT, The DEPARTMENT will include a record of this
AMENDED AGREEMENT in its annual report to the Governor and the Executive Council
on the status of all active Federal Local Public Agency (LPA) projects.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this AMENDED AGREEMENT on the date

first written above.

By:

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT " TOWN OF EXETER
OF TRANSPORTATION

Signature;

William J. Cass, PE
Commissioner Name (typed):
State of New Hampshire

Department of Transportation Title:




DBU Construction, Inc — Bid Evaluation




CMA ENGINEERS, INC.

CM A CIVIL | EMVIRONMENTAL | STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERS 1 Sundial Avenue, Suite 510N
T Manchester, New Hampshire.
03103

November 3, 2023

P: 603{627{0708
wvrw.craengineers.com
Nils Larson

Town of Exeter Public Works Department
13 Newfields Road
Exeter, NH 03833

RE: Bid Evaluation
Exeter 40436
Kingston Road TAP Project
CMA #1030

Dear Nils:

This letter summarizes the bids received for the Kingston Road TAP Project and recommends award. On
October 16, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Exeter Public Works Department, four bids were received and the
apparent results are summarized as follows:

Contractor | .o iTetal
1| DBU Construction, inc $1,589,205.00

2| Berg Contracting and Construction $1,860,307.55*

3| Northeast Earth Mechanics, LLC $ 1,956,490.00

4| SUR Construction $ 1,996,395.00

* Requires correction

All bids were reviewed for accuracy and completeness. The full Bid Tabulation is attached for reference.
Arithmetic errors were discovered related to four items {201.1, 603.80208, 603.80212, 645.71} in the
Berg Contracting and Construction bid which resulted in a revised total of $1,859,970.02 (reduction of
$336.93). The discrepancies do not impact the rank of the Berg Contracting and Construction bid. DBU
Construction, Inc. (DBU) is the low bidder. We reviewed the bid and determined no irregularities or
discrepancies between the total written price and the sum of each payment item price in DBU's bid.
Additional information regarding their bid is listed below.

We understand that the total NHDOT budget (obligated funding) for the Construction Phase is
$1,504,503.00. The construction low Bid construction cost (51,589,205.00) and the construction
englneering ($23,465.00 CMA Const. Services - Deslgn Engineer + TBD Wright Pierce Const. Services -
Const. Engineer), collectively ($1,612,670.00 + TBD Wright Plerce Const. Services — Const. Engineer)
exceed the funds currently authorized for constructlon. To receive additional funds, the Town must
request in writing an increase in the budget to the NHDOT project manager (Tony Punitn, P.E.).

We have the following comments regarding DBU’s bid:

1. DBU of Chichester, NH, is listed on the NHDOT Prequalified Contractors List for Road Construction
and Site Work, which was required to be considered for this project.

1030-Exeter-DL-231103-8id Review-11B
MANTHESTER. NH | PORTSMOUTH, NH | PORTLAND, ME



Nils Larson
November 3, 2023
Poge 20of 3

2. CMA Engineers has experience with DBU, having administered construction and provided
resident services for Manchester 29811: South Manchester Rail Trail Project (LPA) in the City of
Manchester, NH, currently under construction. DBU has performed in conformance with the
contract documents.

3. DBU certified that they are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department
or agency.

4. DBU submitted a 8id Bond for 5% of the Bid Amount.

5. DBU acknowledged receipt of Addendum No. 1, dated September 15, 2023, but failed to
acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, dated September 29, 2023, or Addendum No. 3, dated
October 6, 2023, in their bid. CMA Engineers reached out to DBU on this matter. DBU confirmed
that they received Addendum No. 2 and Addendum No. 3 and that the lack of acknowledgment in
the bid was a clerical errar. DBU confirmed that the submitted bid reflects information and
changes from the three addenda, and they acknowledge them as part of the bid as submitted.
CMA Engineers discussed this issue with NHDOT and they agree that this is a technicality, and
take no issue with the lack of formal acknowledgement.

6. No errors were found in DBUs bid between numerical and written unit prices, nor with
mathematical computation or summary of total costs.

7. DBU’s bonding company, Old Republic Insurance Company, is certified to practice in New
Hampshire, as documented in the US Department of the Treasury’s Circular 570 publication.

8. The submitted bid is 16% higher than the Engineer’s Estimate. The overage was not
concentrated to any specific item, as there were unit prices both above and below the engineer’s
estimate. In reviewing the bid, there were a few items worth noting:

e ltern 203.11 Common Excavtion - LRS — The unit price is roughly 40% lower than the
engineer’s estimate. The unit cost is comparable with DBU’s price for Item 203.15 -
Common Excavation {F). The efforts associated with both items are similar in nature.
These factors likely contributed to the lower price.

e ftem 203.15 Common Excavation (F) — The unit price is roughly 33% higher than the
engineer’s estimate. The unit price is likely elevated due to the complexity of the
excavation in relation to access management, forecasting of fuel cost varability, and
factoring in that it is a final pay item (F). Additionally, prices have trended upward since
the finalization of the engineer’s estimate. These factors likely contributed to the higher
price.

e Item 304.3 Crushed Gravel (F} — The unit price is roughly 18% higher than the engineer’s
estimate. The unit price is likely elevated due the complexity of the placement in relation
to access management, forecasting of fuel cost varability, and factoring in that it is a final
pay item (F). Additionally, prices have trended upward since the finalization of the
engineer's estimate. These factors likely contributed to the higher price.

e {tem 619.1 Maintenance of Traffic — The unit price is roughly 150% higher than the
engineer’s estimate. The unit price is likely elevated due the complexity of maintaining
traffic along Kingston Road (NH Route 111). This will require continuous and targeted
efforts to be completed safely and with minimal impact to the traveling public. These
factors likely contributed to the higher price.

s Item 645.54 Perimeter Erosion Control — The unit price is roughly S0% higher than the
engineer’s estimate. The unit price is likely elevated due to increases in prices since the

1030-Exeter-DL-231103-Bid Review-118 - M :




Nils Larson
Movember 3, 2023
Page 30f 3

finalization of the engineer’s estimate. These factors likely contributed to the higher
price.

ttem 645.99 Bioretention Swale — The unit price is roughly 80% higher than the
engineer’s estimate. The unit price is likely elevated due to the specialty materials
needed, the small quantities required, and the instaliation of short sections in multiple
locations. These factors likely contributed to the higher price.

Item 646.51 Turf Establishment with Mulch, Tacifiers and Loam — The unit price is roughly
108% higher than the engineer’s estimate. The installation of this item on the project will
consist of narrow strips along the entire corridor, which removes the economy of scale
typically seen in this item. Additionally, the cost and availability of procuring loam that
meets the NHDOT specification have become more challenging. These factors fikely
contributed to the higher price.

Based on the review of all the item unit prices, the bid does not appear to be unbalanced.

Based on the bid received and our review of the material with respect to the contract requirements, we
find the submitted bid responsive. We recommend that the Town award the contract to DBU.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,
CMA ENGINEERS, INC,

Jason J. Beaudet, P.E.
Project Manager

B:vpt

Enclosures:

* Bid Tabulation
e DBU Construction Bid

1030-Exeter-DL-231103-8id Review-JI8

ENGINEERS



Proclamations/Recognitions




Minutes




Select Board Meeting
Monday December 18, 2023
6:00 PM
Nowak Room, Town Offices
Draft Minutes

1. Call Meeting to Order

Members present: Chair Niko Papakonstantis, Vice-Chair Molly Cowan, Dan Chartrand, and
Nancy Belanger

Members Absent: Clerk Julie Gilman

Town Manager Russ Dean was also present at this meeting.
The meeting was called to order by Mr. Papakonstantis at 6PM.

2. Non Public Session
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to enter into non public under RSA 91-A:3li(d). Ms. Cowan
seconded. In a roll call vote, the motion passed 4-0.

The meeting reconvened in the Nowak Room at 7 PM.

3. Bid Award
Mr. Papakonstantis said the chemical bids for Public Works that were opened at
the previous meeting have been reviewed.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to recommend to the Public Works Department the following bid
recommendations: Bid item #1 to Harcros Chemicals of Nashua NH at $2.2630 per gallon; Bid
item #2 to George S. Coyne Chemical Inc of Croydon PA at $2.2084 per pound; Bid item #3 to
Harcros Chemicals of Nashua NH at $2.4675 per pound; and Bid item #4 to Borden &
Remington of Fall River MA at $1.4980 per gallon. Mr. Chartrand seconded. The motion passed
4-0.

4. Public Comment

a. Vanessa Lazar of 35 Wood Ridge Lane said everyone in the rcom wearing a
green ribbon and the 962 signatures we've received are all in support of the
creation of a community town forest in tandem with Newfields. We can either
continue with the enjoyment of the Rugg land or it will be sold to a developer and
paved. These parcels create an enormous trail system that provides outdoor
entertainment for all. Places like this kept us sane during the Covid shutdown
and continue to support our mental and physical well-being. The Rugg family is
on our side. The wetlands and wildlife corridors must be protected. She asked
that the Board ensure the town works out the boundary question as soon as
possible and support the fundraising and a town bond vote in 2025.

Mr. Papakonstantis said this is a discussion item for later in the agenda

so the Board will take further comment at that time.



b. Donald Latener of 1 Split Rock Road said he is in favor of Pickpocket Dam not
being removed. The removal of the dam would remove part of the history of
Exeter. People come from Exeter, Brentwood, and other places to enjoy the dam
from the bridge. It seems like a report has been accepted for taking down the
dam without the community being given the opportunity to comment on the
removal. It's not clear who will benefit from that. Once the dam is removed, the
character of the area around the dam will be altered forever. It doesn't seem like
there has been an adequate archaeological survey. The dam is a lovely sight and
he's been unable to determine the benefits to the people of Exeter in removing
the dam. There's one residence in danger from a hundred year flood but there
are other approaches to addressing that issue.

Mr. Papakonstantis said there was a letter of deficiency several years ago
from DES, so a feasibility study is underway and will be concluded next month. It
will be presented at the River Advisory meeting in February. Removal is one of a
few options that will be discussed. There was a grant opportunity that came
before the Select Board in October, and the Board voted to apply for a grant that
if approved would pay 100% for removal of the dam, taking that burden off of the
Exeter taxpayers. If we were to be awarded the grant, that would require public
hearings to allow the public to come forward before any decision could be made.
The public will be heard and we will consider the other options.

5. Proclamations/Recognitions
a. Fire Chief Eric Wilking introduced new Health Officer Madison Bailey.
b. Town Clerk Andie Kohler swore in new Deputy Town Clerk Jennifer Shupe.

6. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting: December 4, 2023
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve the Select Board regular meeting minutes of
December 4, 2023 as presented. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 4-0.

7. Appointments
a. There were no appointments made at this meeting.

8. Discussion/Action ltems
a. Newfield-Exeter Community Forest

Duane Hyde, the Land Conservation Director of the Southeast Land Trust
(SELT) was present to discuss the issue. Lynnette Batt of the Trust for Public
Land was present via Zoom.

Mr. Papakonstantis said this is a wonderful piece of property that the
Board has been looking at for some time now. The town is looking into the deeds
and ownership. That report is due in mid-January, at which time we will be able
to answer more questions.



Duane Hyde said the Rugg property is 148 acres, 101 in Newfields and
47 in Exeter. It's on the south side of Route 87 and the east side of Watson
Road. It extends to the Oaklands Town Forest. There's a small town forest in
Newfields called Inland Acres Town Forest, and this project would unify them into
a larger conservation land area. The proposed project structure is for each town
to own the component within its municipality. We're proposing this as a
community forest model, where the communities work jointly to raise the money
and manage it long-term. It includes a proposal for a new parking area on the
Newfields side.

For over 75 years, the Rugg family has kept this land open to the public
and have allowed trails to be built on the property. Now is the opportunity to
provide a financial remuneration for this. The proposal will protect 30% of the
trails in the system, about 12 miles out of 40 miles in the Fort Rock Trail System.
This will make these trails public, on public land. This property is fully within a
wetland protection area and a hydrologic area of concern. It would protect
drinking water in this neighborhood. There are vernal pools and rare wildlife on
the property that would be protected.

Right now, we have two town forests without a lot of communication back
and forth. Under the community forest model, each town would still manage their
respective forest area, but would do that through discussions with each other and
the public. Right now we have a group of volunteers that's been managing the
trails, the “Fort Rock Riders.” | |

The Rugg family needs to sell the property. They have agreed to give us
the opportunity and the time to try to conserve this property, but if we fail, the
only other option is to sell the property, likely for development. They're giving us
two years. If we fail, approximately 67 or so lots are possible on the property.
We've had an appraisal done and the fair market value is $5,166,000. Exeter’s
47 acres is $1,642,000 and Newfields’ 101 acres is $3,525,000. We're proposing
a $800,000 - $1.1M bond from the Town of Exeter in 2024. We would also go for
a State Revolving Loan fund for drinking water, which would be a low-interest
loan with 20% forgiveness. On the Newfields side, they’re looking for a $2M -
2.5M loan, which has been awarded but is pending town approval. We're also
seeking public grants for the project, to be divided between the two towns so
each town is funding the same percentage of their portion of the property. We're
also seeking around $600,000 on top of the purchase price, which would be
raised by private funding and donations.

Mr. Papakonstantis asked if the $600,000 is divided between the two
towns, and Mr. Hyde said yes, those are overall project costs and cover both
towns.

Mr. Chartrand asked when the vote from Exeter would be needed. Mr.
Hyde said in 2025. Ms. Batt clarified that the March 2024 comment was
regarding a town “support vote” or an “advisory vote”; the funding vote would not
come until 2025.



Mr. Hyde said the boundary survey and title work was provided to the
town in July. We've gone to several grant sources with mixed results. Many grant
programs want to see community support before they fund a project. The State
Revolving Fund for drinking water was awarded to Newfields in the amount of
$2.5M. In Newfields, they are looking at a warrant article for funding in this year's
town meeting. We've had outstanding public support at their public meetings, the
vast majority of attendees being favorable to the project. There's a letter of
support with over 950 signatures.

The boundary review will be completed by Exeter in January. We're
proposing an advisory warrant article just to show if the public supports the
acquisition of this land, but with no funding requested. That should help us with
grant applications.

Mr. Papakonstantis said we've received an overwhelming amount of
support through correspondence, which is included in the Select Board packet.
The letters received Friday and over the weekend will be included in the next
packet.

Ms. Belanger said she would like to see an example of the community
forest model. She also mentioned that when submitting correspondence, people
need to include their physical address.

Mr. Papakonstantis asked for further public comment.

Ryan Cunningham of 17 Woodridge Lane said he thinks that everyone in
the neighborhood that directly abuts the town forest supports this and looks
forward to helping promote it.

b. Second Public Hearing: Proposed Acquisition of 23 Water Street under RSA 41-
14 a
Mr. Chartrand recused himself.
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to open the second public hearing on the proposed acquisition
of 23 Water Street under RSA 41-14 a. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 3-0.

Mr. Dean said the owners Elliot Berkowitz and Nancy Phillips are the
proponents of this project, a donation to the town for a public park in perpetuity.
There are two public hearings and a vote by the Board. This property is located
downtown and is vacant at the moment. Mr. Berkowitz was in the process of
developing this property but that did not take, so he's interested in donating it into
the town. There will be significant investment involved to turn it into a park. It's
required to be a park in perpetuity; there were other requirements in the
agreement but they were puiled back. We have fence quotes. We would need to
put fencing by the river at approximately $4,000 and another fence would be
required at the sidewalk at $6,000. Primex has not weighed in on liability issues
yet but likely will before the next meeting. Legal Counsel has gone through the
details.

Mr. Papakonstanstis asked for public comment.



Lori Smith of 16 Locust Ave said she supports turning this land into a
park. It's exciting for families in town as a place to sit and see the river.

Jim Kulp of Dewey Street made a comment that was not recorded in the
video of the meeting. [Three minutes of the meeting’s audio were lost.] Mr.
Papakonstantis asked Mr. Koch to repeat his main point, and Mr. Koch said we
need those cost numbers to make a rational decision on this fast-track offer.

Mr. Papakonstantis asked Mr. Dean to get those numbers for a third
public hearing. Mr. Koch pointed out that there was an article in the newspaper;
that's out of our purview as the Select Board but it wasn't particularly accurate
and we weren't contacted for comment. We talked about reaching out to the
reporter to write a more accurate article.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to close the public hearing under RSA 41-14 a. Ms. Cowan
seconded. The motion passed 3-0.

Ms. Belanger said it's imperative that Primex weigh in before the next
hearing. We don’t have a lot of numbers. How can we get an estimate on what
we need to do to make it a park? What's the difference between a green space
and a park? That space is small, how will we make it ADA accessible? Mr. Dean
said this would need to be looked at through a process of design, and that was
not something Parks and Rec were prepared to do.

Ms. Cowan asked if this is contingent on happening this year and then
goes away. We as a town have committed to a large number of other park
projects, such as Planet Playground and the Hampton Road property. There is
room for green space but she doesn’t feel comfortable recommending this to our
taxpayers without more details. The most valuable tax base is right across the
street, with mixed use commercial and residential, which she understands they
tried to do here but couldn’t. Mr. Berkowitz said it would have to happen this
year, by the 29th of December. If it doesn't happen, we'll probably build a
building. The taxes on that parcel are $6,500 a year. It would have to be a
registered deed in this year. He understands concerns about the timing, but it
was brought up in September.

Mr. Papakonstantis said a quorum of three members could meet on
December 28th at 8 AM. He would like to see more information on the proposal
before that time.

Mr. Berkowitz said regarding not knowing what the expenses would be,
someone would probably come in and remove the granite for free.

Ms. Cowan said a donation of property comes with risk and
consequences. Is there something that we could consider around Mr. Berkowitz
helping to facilitate work on the property?

¢. FY23 Year End Encumbrances
Finance Director Corey Stevens was present to discuss the
encumbrances. Mr. Dean said this is customary. We have to have things
encumbered by year end.



Mr. Stevens presented the list of proposed encumbrances. These are
operational budget items that weren’t spent but will be spent in the next year, or
special warrant articles that can be encumbered for one year if the Board so
chooses. He said that #5 should read 2023, not 2022.

Mr. Stevens said last year we encumbered $1.3M, this year $1.175M. Mr.
Chartrand asked if those were typical amounts. Mr. Stevens said if we were to go
back more than two years, it might have been lower. It could be related to the
pandemic. Some projects, like septage receiving, go on for more than a year. Mr.
Dean said it's been lower in previous years, around $700,000 - $800,000.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve the 2023 encumbrance request as amended for the
year ending 12/31/23 in the amount of $1,175,202.53. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion
passed 4-0.

d. RiverWoods Donation

Assistant Fire Chief Justin Pizon discussed the donation of updated video
laryngoscopes to help with the insertion of breathing tubes. With the standard
laryngoscope, your eye is very close to the person’s airway, which is a Covid
risk. The RiverWoods Resident Council approved a donation to the Fire
Department of two new video laryngoscopes. With this equipment, the Exeter
Hospital saw the success rate of their first time attempt at intubation go from low
50% to over 90%. The value of this donation is $3,599.98.

Richard Crosby of the Exeter RiverWoods Resident Council said typically
our donations are in the form of scholarships to local students, but he often sees
the Fire Department ambulances going up there, so he felt it was time to give

_ something back to the town.

MOTION: Ms. Cowan moved to accept the donation of two McGrath video laryngoscopes from
the RiverWoods Resident Council in the total amount of $3,599.98. Ms. Belanger seconded.
The motion passed 4-0.

e. FY24 Operating Budget & Warrant Articles

Finance Director Corey Stevens and Budget Recommendations
Committee Chair Bob Kelly were present to discuss the proposed budget.

Mr. Stevens said the proposed General Fund budget was $23,060,862,
up $1.7M over the 2023 budget, or 8.13%. We've continued to look at ways we
might reduce the budget. We haven't spent all the federal and state funds we've
received over the last few years, so looked at reductions we could make using
those funds. We could reduce the budget by another $300,000. We intend to
spend $50,000 on equipment for the Tree Commiittee from the ARPA funding, of
which $230,000 is left. We would reduce the paving budget by $250,000 and use
Road Aid from the State to offset that. This would bring it down to a $1.4M
increase, or 6.73%. This would help with tax rate setting next year.

Mr. Papakonstantis said we had earmarked $85,000 of the Road Aid for
the Swasey Parkway tumaround. We also have the Kingston Road project that
may require additional funds. Would we be better served using only $100,000



from Road Aid? Mr. Stevens said regarding Kingston Road, we have sidewalk
funds of $233,000. We understand what the town’s input for Kingston Road
needs to be, which is the difference between the warrant article and the bids that
came in, and it should leave $166,000 in the sidewalk fund. Mr. Papakonstantis
asked if that would be in lieu of another sidewalk project, and Mr. Stevens said
yes, but we don't have a sidewalk project in the queue. Mr. Papakonstantis said
he thinks this is a little risky given that we may need the Road Aid funds in the
future. Mr. Stevens said this Road Aid has been sitting unspent for a while. We
received our first tranche in 2022 and another tranche this year.

Mr. Chartrand asked how much closer the reduction to a $1.4M increase
over last year brings us to the default budget. Mr. Stevens said he thinks it would
be about a $200,000 delta between the proposed and default budgets. Mr.
Chartrand said he supports the proposal for that reason.

Mr. Papakonstantis said we don't expect to get any more Road Aid. We're
looking at how we're going to pay for the Swasey Park turnaround. He thinks
$250,000 is too high. Last year the difference between the proposed and default
budgets was $302,460. Mr. Chartrand proposed $175,000.

Mr. Kelly said the paving budget has been QC'd through Jay Perkins. We
try to give him whatever resources we can. He has had labor and contractor
shortages over the last few years. If we need to backfill the paving budget next
year, the BRC is committed to that.

Mr. Chartrand said most of the budget increase is driven by employee
retention efforts. That's the story we're going to tell the voters.

f. RSA 79E Update

Mr. Dean said the Housing Advisory Committee and staff talked about
79E and recommended a work group should be formed to review 79E in full
before any changes are made. They also said they wouldn’t want to see multiple
town votes on 79E but to only go one time. There was an agreement that
workforce housing was a priority, so 79E applications that involve workforce
housing should be viewed more favorably. The work group would reassess
locations in town where 79E is practical. They thought the Board should consider
pausing any further applications until the workgroup has recommendations, but
we're vetting that with legal counsel.

Ms. Belanger said the initial committee would be a small group meeting
with town staff. Mr. Chartrand said he would like to be involved.

9. Regular Business
a. Tax Abatements, Veterans Credits and Exemptions
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve the DRA Equalization Study Certification abatement
for 111/5/46 in the amount of $115.15 for tax year 2023. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion
passed 4-0.



MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to approve a land use change tax for 102/4/1 in the amount of
$25,000. Ms. Cowan seconded. The motion passed 4-0.

Ms. Belanger said the next land use change tax [for 54/6/EX] had a $0
amount. Mr. Dean suggested skipping that one.

b. Permits & Approvals
i. lce Rink Donation
Parks and Rec Director Greg Bisson was present to discuss a donation of
two ice rinks from Phillips Exeter Academy. They have a value of about $14,000.
We'd like to accept them but we're not sure where they would be set up.
Previously we looked at locations for a skating rink, which is one of the #1
suggestions we get for the winter. He's going to visually inspect it and store it in
the 10 Hampton Road Carriage House. The liners are $2,500 each. The costs
would likely come out of the Rec Revolving Fund. We wouldn't have the
equipment until after January. Ms. Belanger asked what we used at Park Street
Common, and Mr. Bisson said his predecessor just floocded the ground. Mr.
Chartrand said this new system has a better chance of working [than the old way]
with climate change. Mr. Bisson said we’'ll still only get about a month of skating.
We can't afford refrigeration and we don’t want to contribute to global warming.
MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to authorize the Parks and Rec Department to accept the
donation from Phillips Exeter Academy for two 52x86 outdoor ice rinks. Mr. Chartrand
seconded. The motion passed 4-0.

ii. Updated Water & Sewer Fees

Mr. Dean said there were miscellaneous water & sewer fees
recommended as part of the rate study from Underwood. Town Staff looked at it
closely and there is an updated schedule recommended for adoption.

Water/Sewer Advisory Committee and BRC Chair Bob Kelly said the
Water/Sewer Advisory Committee approved 5-0 to recommend a septage fee of
12 cent fee per gallon instead of the current 8. The schedule presented tonight
says 10-12 cents. The Budget Recommendation Committee also voted 11-0 to
recommend the 12 cents. When we finish our new facility, we will be the state of
the art facility in the area and we should grab that revenue while we can. We
don't need to max out our facility in the beginning.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to amend the septage in the Miscellaneous Water/Sewer fees to
12 cents per gallon as recommended by the BRC and the Water/Sewer Committee. Ms. Cowan
seconded. The motion passed 4-0.

MOTION: Ms. Belanger moved to adopt the Miscellaneous Water/Sewer Fees as amended. Ms.
Cowan seconded. The motion passed 4-0.

¢. Town Manager's Report



We will be closed for the holidays December 22 at noon, and the full day
December 25 and 26.

He thanked the first responders for their work during the storm today. Fire
Chief Eric Wilking said the town’s concern was appreciated. We
responded on 45 calls between 9 AM and 1 PM. Three homes we know
were damaged by trees. We anticipate an increase as people come home
from work and find damage. Unitil estimates 54 customers are still without
power, and they will be continuing power restoration through the night.
There's a corridor on Kingston Road and Pickpocket road where the
winds predictably cause issues. There were no injuries that we're aware
of.

d. Select Board Committee Reports

Ms. Belanger said that before the Planning Board meeting there was a
multi-board meeting to discuss accepting 23 Water Street and all were in
favor. During the regular Planning Board meeting, two applicants were
approved, one for 12 River Road and one for Mario Ponte for adding six
additional units to his building downtown. She did not attend the
Conservation Commission meeting but watched it on TV, and they
approved a commemorative bench and the purchase of an underwater
camera for the alewife arrival, and made a request for a letter of support
for the Rec property in Newfields. We had our second open house on the
parking, pedestrian, and traffic study which had low turnout but she thinks
people were watching the video. She didn’t make it to the volunteer
holiday party but thanked the volunteers for their work. Mr. Dean thanked
Pam McElroy for pulling together the holiday party.

Mr. Chartrand attended a Sustainability Advisory Committee meeting.
Chris Zigmont agreed to be Chair. They're going to have a meeting in
January with the Energy Committee to talk about a possible merger. He
attended the special Select Board meeting but had to recuse himself. He
attended the parking report meeting and there were great proposals.

Mr. Papakonstantis attended the special Select Board meeting. It had to
be pulled together quickly due to the timeline of the planned acquisition
discussed in the public hearing earlier. The corresponding article in the
newspaper was irresponsible journalism.

e. Correspondence

i.
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
vi.

A notice of the 2023 annual bridge payment of $87,551.16.

A notice from Comcast regarding programming changes.

A letter of thanks from Haven for a donation from the town.

Meeting notes from a meeting with VHB, Public Works, and a resident.
A notice from Pennichuck with an estimated water rate increase

A notice of the Town of Exeter 2024 holidays and election cycle dates.



10. Review Board Calendar
a. The next meetings are a special meeting on December 28 at 8 AM, regular
meetings January 8, January 16 (budget hearing), January 29, February 12,
February 26, March 4, and March 18. Deliberative is February 3. Town Election
is March 12. The Presidential Primary Election is January 23.

11. Non-Public Session
a. There was no non-public session at this meeting.

12. Adjournment

MOTION: Mr. Chartrand moved to adjourn. Ms. Belanger seconded. The motion passed 4-0
and the meeting was adjourned at 9:15 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Joanna Bartell
Recording Secretary

10






(%]
2
1T
E
Z
o
7]
£
2
=}
A
=
2
]



FY24 Operating Budget & Warrant Articles




Town of Exeter [ B ' | !
2024 Comparison Budgets - - ! |
Prepared: December 12, 2023 o B - N
Version #4 - i _ -
2024 Default
2024 SB Budget vs.
Budget vs. 2024 SB 2024 SB
2023 2023 Budget $| Budget vs. Budget $
2022 2023 | Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- 2023 Budget | 2024 Default | Increase/-
DEPARTMENT Actual Budget October Budget (Decrease) | %- Difference Budget (Decrease)
General Fund Appropriations | | | | | |
General Government
Select Board ] 20,954 20.9627: 25,200 22,468 1,500 _ 7.15% 20,968 (1,500)
Town Manager 259,922 267,235 | 234,950 314,675 47,440 17.75%| 302,821 (11,854)
Human Resources 127,722 186,384 | 145476 206,664 | 20,280 10.88%| 202271 | (4,392)
Transportation - 1 B - 1] - 0.00% 1 -
~ Legal 93,210 100,000 | 45910 100,000 - 0.00% 100,000 -
Information Technology 290,410 339,120 256,496 345583 | 6,454 1.90%| 314,722 (30,861)
Media Communications - - E 65691 | 65691 | #DIV/O! 60,367 (5.325)
Trustees of Trust Funds 891 891 ) 891 891 - 0.00% 891 -
Town Moderator ) 969 | 754 861 1351 597 79.29% 1,351 -
Town Clerk 369,995 | 390,028 325,932 459,705 69,677 17.86% 450,740 (8,965)
Elections/Registration 40,236 | 15,533 11,280 24,771 9,238 59.48% 21,371 (3,400)
Total General Government 1,204,309 1,320,922 1,046,996 1,541,800 220,878 16.72% 1,475,503 (66,297)
| | | | | |
Finance
Finance/Accounting 327,426 340,399 | 282,845 370,133 29,735 8.74%| 359,718 (10,415)
| Treasurer 9,542 9,692 7,952 9,692 - 0.00% 9,692 -
Tax Collection 88,835 117,157 91,933 | 120,611 3,454 2.95% 116,388 (4,222)
Assessing 237,485 242,908 208,739 270,562 27,654 11.38% 263,648 (6,914)
Total Finance 663,288 710,155 591,469 770,998 60,843 8.57% 749,446 (21,552)
| l | | | | |
Planning & Development
Planning | 251,030 285460 | 223,324 | 301,174 | 15714 550%| 294,813 | (6,361)
Economic Development | 150,520 160,926 | 129,729 | 167,860 6,933 4.31%| 164,512 | (3,348)
Inspections/Code Enforcement | 244,069 286,717 | 209,695 279,825 | (6.892) -2.40%| 274,940 | (4,885)
Conservation Commission 7,886 10,089 | 5,029 | 9,555 B (534) -5.29% 9,555 -
Renewable Energy Expense s 1] = 1 =] 0.00% 1] -
Zoning Board of Adjustment 4,016 4,326 | 3952 4,376 51 1.17% 4,376 )
Historic District Commission 941 | 2,825 | 308 | 1,923 (902)]  -31.94% 2,922 999
Heritage Commission 893 893 ‘ 677 1,109 216 24.14% 1,109 | _ -
Total Planning & Development 659,355 751,237 572,713 765,823 14,585 1.94% 752,227 (13,596)

Page 1 of 47



Town of Exeter o ‘
12024 Comparison Budgets
Prepared_:pﬁeﬁcember 12,2023

]

Version#4 e | I
i | 2024 Default
| 2024 SB Budget vs.
[ Budget vs. 2024 SB | 2024 SB
l 2023 2023 Budget $| Budget vs. Budget $
] 2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- 2023 Budget | 2024 Default | Increase/-
DEPARTMENT | Actual Budget October Budget (Decrease) | %- Difference Budget (Decrease)
\ | 1 I |
Public Safety
Police 3514499 | 3,710,098 | 3,076,780 | 3952128 | 242,030 | 6.52%| 3,920,022 | (32,106)
| Fire 3,778,625 | 4,091,172 | 3,296,792 | 4,235231 | 144,059 L - 3.52%| 4,184,073 | (51,158)
Dispatch 382,360 | 436,862 | 325578 | 478,265 | 41,403 | 9.48%| 478,265 -
Health | 145,561 | 154,260 | 113,500 | 129,899 | (24,360)\ -15.79% 131,731 | 1,832
Total Public Safety 7,821,045 8,392,391 6,812,651 8,795,523 403,132 4.80% 8,714,091 (81,432)
| | | : I ! | |
Public Works - General Fund
Administration & Engineering B 363,789 458,725 128,229 573,740 | 115,015 25.07%| 559,450 (14,290)
~ Highways & Streets 1,717,629 2,140,665 1,406,408 | 2,201,196 60,531  2.83%| 2,125413 (75,783)
Snow Removal 400,704 313016 | 353,665 | 314,696 1,680 0.54%| 312,830 |  (1,866))
~ Solid Waste Disposal 1,320,262 | 1,403,449 | 1,023,627 | 1,488,354 84,905 6.05% 1,417,794 |  (70,560)
Street Lights - 150,816 | 169,000 | 105,592 | 169,000 - 0.00% 169,000 | -
Stormwater 84,689 | 92,360 =_ | 92,360 | - 0.00% 92,360 l -
Total Public Works - General Fund 4,037,889 4,577,216 3,017,522 4,839,346 262,130 5.73% 4,676,848 (162,498)
i | i ! i ‘ |
Maintenance .
General - | 527171 | 604,681 | 415401 | 537,894 (66,787) -11.05%| 637,135 | (759)
Town Buildings - 291,273 | 303,607 236,141 303611 4 0.00% 303417 | (194)
Maintenance Projects 66,469 | 100,000 62,658 100,000 | - | 0.00% 100,000 | -
Mechanics/Garage 265,183 | 286,346 ‘ 158,787 301,736 15,390 5.37% 301,736 l =
Total Maintenance 1,150,096 1,294,634 872,988 1,243,241 (51,392) -3.97% 1,242,288 (953)
\ | | | \ l | [
Welfare & Human Services
| Welfare | 131,252 84,977 | 150,446 | 144,094 59,117 | 69.57% 101,410 | (42,684)
Human Services 105,105 98,610 | 73,083 98,325 | (285) -0.29% 98,610 | 285
Total Welfare & Human Services 236,357 183,587 223,529 242,419 58,832 32.05% 200,020 (42,399)
| | | .‘ | | | f
Parks & Recreation
| Recreation - 371,176 | 391,392 | 323,093 | 437,248 | 45,856 11.72%, 428,258 (8,990)
Parks 219,343 | 223,114 | 195,749 | 251,581 . 28,467 12.76%| 240,242 | (11,339)
Total Parks & Recreation 590,518 614,506 518,842 688,829 74,323 12.09% 668,500 (20,329)
| | { | | | 1 \
Other Culture/Recreation
Other Culture/Recreation 7 | 17,101 | 18,500 | 9,053 | 18,500 | - 0.00%| 18,500 | -
Special Events 14,223 15,500 \ 16,170 | 16,000 | 500 3.23%§ 15,500 [ (500)
Total Other Culture/Recreation 31,325 34,000 25,223 34,500 500 1.47% 34,000 (500)

Page 2 of 47



Town of Exeter - [ 1 } | T
2024 Comparison Budgets i 1 ( , ) )
Prepared: December 12, 2023 | | ] | |
Version #4 ; - | I .
| 2024 Default
2024 SB | Budget vs.
Budgetvs. | 2024 SB 2024 SB
2023 2023 Budget $| Budget vs. Budget $
2022 ' 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- 2023 Budget | 2024 Default | Increase/-
DEPARTMENT Actual | Budget October Budget (Decrease) |%- Difference Budget (Decrease)
Public Library
Library 1,126,706 | __ 1,172,320 957,092 | 1,185,689 | 13,369 | 1.14%)| _1.166,060 | (19.629)
Total Library 1,126,706 1,172,320 957,092 1,185,689 13,369 1.14% 1,166,060 | (19,629)
1 | ‘ l | ' !
Debt Service & Capital
Debt Service - 1,379,475 | 1,497,588 | 1,497,586 | 2,069,272 | 571,684 | 38.17%| 2,069,272 -
Vehicle Replacement/Lease 229,879 | 268,266 203,683 | 248,495 (19,771)]  -7.37%| 274,495 | 26,000
Misc. Expense - O (1,997)] 4 (2,607)] 100,004 | 100,000 |2500000.00% 20,004 (80,000)
Cemeteries - B - 1 - o 1 - ~ 0.00%, 1 -
Capital Outlay - Other 7,653 6,487 6,370 6,488 \ 1 0.02% 6,487 (1)
Total Debt Service & Capital 1,615,010 1,772,346 | 1,705,033 | 2,424,260 | 651,914 | 36.79%| 2,370,259 | (54,001)
Benefits & Taxes
Health Insurance Buyout/Sick Leave/Flex |
_Spending 249,799 190,857 224663 | 192,152 1,296 0.68%| 192,152 -
Insurance Reserves - .8 = - - #DIv/o! | - -
Unemployment 2,416 2320 2320 2341 21 091%| 2,341 =
~ Worker's Compensation B 250,370 232,160 232,159 | 246,089 | 13,929 | 6.00%| 246,089 | -
Insurance o 73,900 77,629 159,111 | 82,852 | 5,223 | 6.73% 82,852 -
Employee Wellness - - 5,000 5,000 | #DIvio! | - (5,000)
Wage Reclassifications - - | - - - { #DIV/0! - | B
Total Benefits & Taxes 576,485 | 502,966 | 618,254 | 528,434 | 25,469 | 5.06% 523,434 | (5,000)
|
F Operating Budget 19,712,383 21,326,280 16,962,311 23,060,862 1,734,582 8.13% 22,572,676 (488,186)

]

| I |

Page 3 of 47




Town of Exeter ‘ | J ]
2024 Comparison Budgets } - ’ - L
Prepared: December 12, 2023 | - B
Version #4 I B | B
| i ' | 2024 Default
I | 2024SB | Budget vs.
Budgetvs. | 2024 SB 2024 SB
[ 2023 2023 Budget $| Budget vs. Budget $
2022 | 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- 2023 Budget | 2024 Default | Increase/-
DEPARTMENT Actual Budget October Budget (Decrease) |%- Difference Budget (Decrease)
! | |
Water Fund
Administration 439,783 506,236 344,861 537,491 31,255 6.17%| 550,818 | 13,327
Billing and Collection 177,064 195,191 141,032 211,744 16,553 8.48% 206,620 (5,124)
Distribution 777,761 1,007,816 620,770 | 954,024 | (53,792) -5.34%| 1,013,535 59,511
~ Treatment 866,004 | 933,759 742,739 | 1,028751 | 94991 |  10.17%| 957,278 (71,473)
~ Debt Service 1,323,020 | 1,431,038 1,431,038 | 1,640,513 209,475 14.64%| 1,640,513 -
Capital Outlay | 443944 475330 431,797 590,250 | 114,920 24.18%| 460,000 (130,250)
Appropriations from Reserves 1,713 - 19,887 - - #DIV/0! - -
|Total WF Operating Budget 4,029,290 4,549,370 3,732,123 4,962,773 413403  9.09% 4,828,764  (134,010)
| | | I |
Sewer Fund | | |
_Administration | 489504 | 515471 /370,999 | 566,755 51,284 . 995%| 562,082  (4,673)
Billing and Collection | 173,089 | 191,614 136,879 208,169 | 16,555 ~  8.64%| 203,043  (5,126)]
Collection | 483,837 | 810,564 413,334 | 717,012 |  (93,552) -11.54% 816,282 | 99,270
Treatment | 1,284,748 1,639,664 1,009,852 | 1,635,020 | (4,643) -0.28%| 1,673,653 38,632
Debt Service | 4,305,496 4,209,659 750,364 | 4,192,568 |  (17,091)]  -0.41%| 4,192,568 -
| 83074 152,331 30,483 170,906 18,575 12.19%| 121,656 (49,250)
| 1,713 -] 67,021 - - #DIV/0! - -
_ 6821461 7,519,302 2,778,932 7490430  (28872) = -0.38% 7,569,284 78,854
| | | | \ | l |

Page 4 of 47



Town of Exeter

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increasel- %= 2024 Default| Increasel/-
org Object [Description Actual Budgat October Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (D. e) |Explanati
(GENERAL FUND
Genera) Government
01413010 51000 |SB- Sa/Wages Elected 15,250 16,000 13,583 16,000 - 0.0%) 16,000 - |$3K each 4-Select Person, $4K for 1- Chair Person
Salaries Total 15,250 16,000 13,583 16,000 - 0.0%] 16,000 -
01413010 52120 |SB- Life | 32 42 35 42 - 0.0% 42 -
01413010 52200 [SB- FICA 946 992 842 992 - 0.0%| 992 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01413010 52210 |SB- Medicare 221 232 197 232 - 0.0% 232 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefits Total 1,198 1,266 1,074 1,266 - 0.0% 1,266 -
55055 |SB- Consulting Services - 100 9,485 100 - 0.0% 100 - |Exp related to tax deeded properties, other services
55050 [S8- ConfiR /Meals 63 100 - 100 - 0.0% 100 - |NHMA seminars, mileage reimb t
55106 |S8- Equi t Purch - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Placeholder for equipment needs
55267 |SB- Signs 37 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Sign for the Town Office
Proclamations, recognitions, special events for committees, E911
01413010 55273 |SB- Specia! Exp 4,405 3.500 1,058 5,000 1,500 42.9% 3,500 1,500)| Committee activities, memberships
General Exp Tota! 4,505 3,702 10,542 5,202 1,500 40.5% 3,702 1.500)
Select Board Total 20,954 20,968 25,200 22,468 1,500 7.2% 20,868 1,500)|
MM
01413011 51110 |TM- SalWages FT 184,502 194,776 164,939 229,369 34,593 17.8% 227,509 (1.860) 2 FT: Town Mgr and Executive Assistant
2 PT: Recording secrefanies @ $18.50 per hour (SB/BRC/Advisory
01413011 51200 |TM- SalWages PT 5,298 7.500 3477 12,500 5,000 86.7% 7,500 (5,000)| mestings), Vacation repl for Ex Asst, Interns $5k
Salaries Total 189,798 202,276 168,416 241,869 39,593 19.6% 235,009 {6.860)
01413011 52100 |TM- Health | 53475 48,179 40,718 57,606 9,427 19.6% 57,606 - [10% in in the premium rate
01413011 52110 | TM- Dental Insurance 3,743 3,495 2,960 3,978 483 13.8% 3,978 - |4.7% increase in the premium rate
01413011 52120 |TM- Life I 269 199 168 184 (15) -1.5% 184 - |Life base is down 15%
01413011 52130 |TM- LTD Insurance 1,176 1,237 840 959 _(278) -22.5% 959 - 15% reducti
|g413011 52200 |TM- FICA 11,211 12,384 10,031 14,996 2,612 21.1% 14,571 (425)|Based on wages: 6.2%
01413011 52210 | TM- Medi 2,622 3.090 2,346 3,507 417 13.5% 3.408 {99)|Based on wages: 1.45%
[01413011 52300 |TM- Retirement Town 25,941 26,854 22,815 31,034 4,180 15.6% 30,782 _(252)[Based on wages: 13.53%
[Benefils Total 98,437 95,438 79,977 112,264 16,826 17.6% 111,487 (776)
01413011 55050 |TM- Conf/Room/Meals 2,049 2,000 3,061 3,000 1,000 50.0% 2,000 (1,000)[ICMA/MMANH/Primex ce, S, if d hote! costs
01413011 55058 | TM- Contract Services 1 1 (1)|Docusign softwareffunction
01413011 55088 |TM- Dues 17,442 16.700 15,853 17,500 800 4.8% 16,700 {800)|NHMA (t ide), ICMA (TM), MMANH (TM) annual dues
01413011 55091 | TM- Education/Training - 300 - 300 - 0.0% 300 - |[ICMA/MMANH/Primax conference, seminars
01413011 55106 |TM- Equipment Purchase - 300 64 300 - 0.0%) 300 - |Small equipment
01413011 65171 |TM- LegalPublic Notices 1,233 700 1,773 700 - 0.0% 700 - |Budgetibond notices, public hearings, CDBG hearings
tney s Posiage & Folding Machines; Canon printer $253.87/mo 1
1/2 yrs left on lease; Great Amarica Brother printers $269.40/mo (TM
55198 |TM - Office Equip Leases 12,967 12,800 11,519 13,000 200 1.68% 12,800 (200)|only) 2 1/2 yrs left on lease
565199 |TM- Office Equipment Maintenance 331 - -
65200 |TM- Supplies 4,029 3,000 2,643 4,500 1,500 50.0% 3.000 (1,500)| Supplies for town offices (paper, elc.)
55212 |TM - Phone Reimbur 1,380 1,380 1,050 1,560 180 13.0% 1,380 (180)|Phone reimb t (TM, EA)
55224 |TM- Postage 122 300 195 300 - 0.0%! 300 - |TM office postage; postage rates have increased
55246 | TM- Reference Materia! - 100 - 100 - 0.0%! 100 - |NHMA, ICMA publications
55291 |TM- Subscriptions 205 250 204 250 - 0.0% 250 - |Exeter News-Letter, Google Storage
55302 |TM- Town Report Expense 2,235 2,400 3.176 3,500 1,100 45.8% 2400 (1,100)|Printing of annuai Town Report (Select Print Solutions)
55308 |TM- Travel Reimbursement 569 700 576 700 - 0.0% 700 - |Mileage reimbursement for TM/EA
General Exp Total 42,561 40,930 40,114 45,711 4,781 11.7% 40,930 (4,781)]
01413011 55998 |TM- Due from Water Fund 35,437 35,705) (26,778) 42,585) (6,880) 19.3% (42.303) 282 [12.5% Water Fund Offset
01413011 55999 |TM- Due from Sewer Fund 35,437, 35,705)] (26,778) 42,585) (6.880) 19.3% (42,303) 282 [12.5% Sewer Fund Offset
Dus from Water/Sewer Funds 70,874 71.409)] (53.557) 85,169) (13,760) 19.3% (84,606) 563
Town Manager Tota! 259,922 267,235 | 234,850 314,675 47,440 17.8% 302,821 (11,854)(

Page 5 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 8B 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budgot $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- % 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object [Description Actual Budget October Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
,ﬂmm&%_ _
01415515 51110 |HR- SalWages FT 114,426 154,025 127,599 174,534 20,509 13.3%, 170,227 (4,307)]2 FT: Asst Town Manager/HR Director; HR Generalist
01415515 51200 |HR- SalWages PT 9,809 16,387 - 23,892 7,605 48.4% 23,400 {592){PT postion (6 mos in 2023)
Salaries Tota! 124,335 170412 127,599 198,526 28,114 16.5% 193,627 (4.899)
01415515 52100 |HR- Health I 2477 21,389 15,650. 19,346 (2,023 -0.5% 19,348 - [10%# in the premium rate
01415515 52110 |HR- Dental I 3,119 3.799 2,685 3,088 (711 -18.7% 3,088 - {4.7% increase in the premium rate
01415515 52120 |HR- Life Insurance 178 216 189 184 (32 -14.8% 184 - |Uffe base is down 15%
01415515 52130 [HR- LTD Insurance 372 860 717 903 43 5.0% 903 - 15% reduction
01415515 52200 [HR- FICA 8,078 10,205 7,845 12,309 2,104 20.6% 12,005 (304)| Based on wages: 6.2%
01415515 | 62210 |HR- Medi 1,889 2,832 1.835 2,879 47 1.6% 2,808 (71)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01415515 52300 |HR- Retirement Town 16,038 21,220 17.644 23,614 2,394 11.3% 23,032 (583)|Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefis Tota! 32,151 80,501 48,564 62,323 1,822 3.0% 61,365 (958)
01415515 55050 |HR- Conf Ri Meal 1,135 1,320 2,873 1,320 - 0.0% 1,320 - __|Director - IPMA-HR, NHMA & Primex

SHRM (Director & Assistant $219), IPMA-HR-2 @$156, Anhpehra

01415515 55088 |HR- Dues 440 1,334 700 1,334 - 0.0% 1,334 - 2%515. $700 for ICMA
unis Training-" per day 5 days recomme y Finance $4,

($800 to W&S) for new Munis upgrade, NHMA conference, $150, IPMA-
HR Conference, $ 700, Sheehan Phinney Annual Labor Employment

01415515 55091 |HR- Education/Training 1,180 2,800 1,118 2,800 - 0.0% 2,800 - |Review, $25 and HR online training, $800
I01415515 55097 |HR- Employee Relations 1,611 1,500 122 1,500 - 0.0% 1,500 - |Benefils Fair, employee service and recognilion
01415515 55089 |HR- Employee Notices 430 1,500 553 1,500 - 0.0% 1,500 - |Posting of open job positons
01415515 55106 |HR- Office Equip Purchase - 350 - 350 - 0.0% 350 - |Small office equipment items
01415515 55190 |HR-Mobile Communications 611 613 708 613 - 0.0% 613 - |Cell Phone Pilan HR Director (351.02! month-town phone and plan)
'01415515 55200 |HR- Office Supp 725 400 1114 400 - 0.0% 400 - |Office supplies update filing system and address records retention issues
01415515 55224 |HR- Postage 67 100 158 230 130 130.0% 230 - |Estimated mailings to ali X 3 times a year
01415515 55226 |HR- Pre-Employment Scresning 1,262 600 2,548 600 - 0.0% 600 - [Pre-employment expenses
01415515 55248 |HR- Reference Materials - 100 - 100 - 0.0% 100 - |Dep nt Required Posiers
01415515 55270 |HR Software Agi /Contract - 180 - 180 - 0.0%) 180 - |E-Fax secure HIPPA compliant faxing Sy - hly subscripti
01415515 55308 |HR- Travel Reimbursement 35 100 39 100 - 0.0%| 100 - |Mileage, Tolls, Parking

General Exp Tota! 7,496 10,897 12,883 11,027 130 1.2% 11,027 -
01415515 55998 |HR- Due from Water Fund {18,130) (27,713 20,785) (32,608) (4,893) 17.7%] (31,874 732 [12.5% Water Fund Offset
01415515 | 55999 |HR- Due from Sewer Fund (18,130) (27.713 20,785) (32,606) (4.893) 17.7%| (31,874 732 [12.5% Sewer Fund Offset

Due from Water/Sewer Funds (36,260) (55,426 41,569) (65.212) (9.786) 17.7% (63,748 1,464

|Human Resources Total 127,722 186,384 148,478 208,684 20,280 10.9% 202,271 (4,392)
| Trangportation

[Request from COAST bus service with $ 16.77K to come from

01419819 55040 |GG - Transportation - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Transportation Fund 05

Transportation Total - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
Laa]

Professional legal services for Mitchell Municipal Group and other legal

01415320 55170 |GG- Legal Expense 93,210 100,000 45,910 100,000 - 0.0% 100,000 - |advisors

Lega) Total 93,210 400,000 45,910 100,000 - 0.0% 100,000 -

Page 6 of 47



Town of Exeter

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 S8 202488 2024 Dofault
Budgat vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget$ | 2023 Budget S8 Budgset $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- %o~ 2024 Default Increasel-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget Octob Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Dacreage) |Explanation
|Infeqmatiop Technology
01415025 51110 _|IT- Sal/Wages FT 179.081 195,664 161,576 199,751 4.087 2.1% 194,822 (4,929)|2 FT: IT Coord; Network Admin
Salaries Total 179,081 195,684 161,576 199,751 4,087 2.1% 194,822 (4.929]
01415025 52100 |IT- Heakh' | 17,858 17.484 14,732 13,229 (4.255) -24.3% 10,706 (2,523)| 10% increase in the premium rate
[01415025 52110 _|IT- Dental | 945 2,859 765 2,984 125 4.4% 2,558 (426)(4.7% i in the premium rate
01415025 52120 |[IT- Life Insurance 236 221 184 138 (83) -37.6% 184 46 |Life base is down 15%
01415025 52130 [IT-LTD! 822 77 665 920 143 18.4% 920 - [15% reduction
01415025 52200 [IT- FICA 11,082 11,835 9,800 12,385 560 4.6% 12,079 (306)|Based on wages: 6.2%
01415025 52210 |IT- Medicare 2,592 3,134 2,292 2,896 (237) -7.6% 2,825 _(71)(Based on wages: 1.45%
01415025 52300 |IT- Reli t Town 25,073 26,975 22,351 27,026 51 0.2% 26,359 (667)|Based on wages: 13.53%
Benafits Total 58,607 63,284 50,790 59,578 (3.708) -5.9%| 55,631 (3,847,
55048 |IT- Computer Software 15,994 21,600 8,272 16,800 (4,800) -22.2% 16,800 - |See Narmrative
55058 |IT- C Services 8,000 8,000 - 8,000 - 0.0% 8,000 - |See Narrative
55088 |IT- Dues 390 424 424 34 8.7%, 380 (34)[See Namative
55091 |IT- Education/Training 495 3,000 - 3,000 - 0.0% 3,000 - |See Narrative
55106 _|IT- Equipment Purchase 179 600 139 600 - 0.0% 600 - |See Namative
55138 |IT- GIS Software - 7,100 - 7,100 - 0.0% 7,100 - |See Nama!
55159 |11~ Intemet Services 17,824 26,628 21,319 27,878 1,050 3.9% 26,828 (1,050)|12.5% aliocated to Water/Sewer Funds each; See Narative
55180 |IT- Mobile Communications 714 960 - 960 - 0.0% 960 - |See Narrative
55195 |IT- Network Supplies 3,285 10,200 9,077 6,200 (4,000) -39.2% 6,200 - |See Narrative
55200 |IT-Office Supplies 2,039 1,200 1.427 1,500 300 25.0% 1,200 (300){See Narrative
55213 |IT- Phone Utllization 29,239 31,050 26,680 41,250 10,200 32.9% 31,050 (10,200){12.5% allocated to Waler/Sewsr Funds each; See Narrative
55383 |IT- Email Archiving 6,833 6,675 7,336 7.425 750 11.2% 6,675 (750)[12.5% allocated to Water/Sewer Funds each; See Narrative
65270 [IT- Software Agreement 4,635 4,580 - 6,280 1,700 37.1% 4,580 (1,700)|See Narrative
55308 |IT- Trave! Reimbt 44 250 250 - (250)
General Expenses Total 89,238 122,183 74,719 127,667 5,484 4.5% 113,383 {14,284)
01415025 57003 |IT- CO- Comp 15,876 12,000 10,790 19,400 7.400 61.7% 12,000 (7.400)| See Narrative
01415025 57006 |IT- CO- Equipment 1,036 1,500 248 4,020 2,520 168.0%)| 1,500 (2,520)| See Namative
Capital Outlay Tota! 16,913 13,500 11,037 23,420 9,920 73.5%| 13,500 (9.920)
01415025 55998 [IT- Due from Water Fund (26,714) 27,751 20,813)) (32.416) (4,685) 16.8% (31,307) 1,109 {12.5% Water Fund Offset
01415025 55999 |IT- Due from Sewer Fund (26,714) 27,751 20,813) (32,416) (4,685) 16.8% (31,307) 1,109 [12.5% Sewer Fund Offset
Due from Water/Sewer Funds (53.429) 55,502 41,626) (64,832) (9.331) 16.8% (62,613) 2,219
Information Technology Total 290,410 339,129 256,496 345,583 6,454 1.9% 314,722 {30,861)

Page 7 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
202488 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Incroase!- %- 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget October Budget (Decrease] Difference Budget (D e) |Exp! |
[Media Communications
01419902 51110 |COM- Sa¥Wages FT - - - 38,387 38,387 37,440 (947)| Sptit 50/50 with CATV Fund
Salaries Total - - - 38,387 38,387 37.440 (947)
01419802 52100 |COM- Health || 14,402 14,402 14,402 - [10% in in the premium ralg
52110 |COM- Dental Insurance 550 550 550 - ]4.7% increase in the premium rate
52120 |COM- Life L. 46 46 46 - |Life base is down 15%
52200 [COM- FICA 2,380 2,380 2321 (59)|Based on wages: 6.2%
52210 | COM- Meds 557 557 543 (14){Based on wages: 1.45%
52300 |COM- Retirement Town 5,194 5,194 5,066 (128)|Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefils Total - - - 23,127 23,127 22,927 (201)
I01419902 55048 |COM- Comp Software 1,740 1.740 (1.740)|Online software (MailChimp, Canva, etc.) see narrative for details
01419902 55050 |COM- Marketing 1,000 1,000 (1,000)|Facebook Ads, Physical Posters, Flyers, etc.
Membership 1o the National Association of Government Communicators,
01419902 55088 |COM- Dues 160 160 (160)|see narrative
Three UNH Digital Marketing Classes at $279 + $50 certificate program
01419902 55091 |COM- Education/Tralning 887 887 {887)|fee
50% CATV, 50% Medla Communications — used for communicating with
Town Manager’s office and other departments during the day and out of
01419902 55190 |COM- Mobile C icati 380 390 (390) | office hours - used for ging Town Social Media Accounts
Genera) Exp Tota! - - - 4177 4177 - (4.177)
Media Communications Total - - - 65,891 65,691 60,367 (5.325)
Trusteo of Trust Funds
01413030 51000 |TT- SalWages Elected 828 828 828 828 - 0.0%! 828 - |Wages for Trustee of Trust funds
Salaries Tota! 828 828 828 828 - 0.0% 828 -
01413030 52200 |TT- FICA 51 51 51 51 - 0.0% 51 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01413030 52210 |TT- Medi 12 12 12 12 - 0.0% 12 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefits Tota! 63 83 63 63 - 0.0% 63 -
Trustee of Trust Funds Tota) 891 891 891 891 - 0.0% 891 -
Town Modarator
01414040 51000 |MO- SatWages Elected 900 700 800 1,255 555 79.3% 1.255 - [2 defiberatives, 4 elections, 1 specia! election
| Salaries Total 900 700 800 1,255 585 79.3% 1,255 -
,(_)1414040 52200 |MO- FICA 56 43 50 78 X 79.3% 78 - an on wages: 6.2%
01414040 52210 |MO- Medicare 13 10 12 18 8 79.3% 18 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefits Tota! 69 54 61 96 42 79.3% 96 -
Town Moderator Total 969 754 861 1,351 597 79.3% 1,354 -

Page 8 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
202488 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budget ve. 2023 Budget vs. Budgat vs. 2024
2023 Budget$ | 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increasel- %o~ 2024 Default Increase/-
Org Object [Description Actual Budget Octob Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
Town Clerk
01414051 51110 |TC- SaYWages FT 217,259 233415 194,876 252,988 18,573 8.4% 249,218 (3.770)]Includes 1 FT Town Clerk 1 FT Deputy TC + 2 FT Asst Clerks
01414051 51300 |TC- SalWages OT 847 300 688 1.000 700 233.3% 300 (700)|OT for Assistant Clerks
01414051 _|_ 51400 |TC- Longevity Pay 1,000 1,050 - - {1,050) -100.0% - -
Salaries Total 219,106 234,765 195,565 253,968 19,223 8.2% 249,518 (4,470)
01414051 52100 |TC- Health Insurance 66,349 64,712 53,971 107,075 42,363 65.5% 107,075 - 10% increase in the premium raie
01414051 52110 |TC- Denta! Insurance 5811 5,900 4,916 7,086 1,166 19.8% 7,066 - |4.7% Increase in the premium rate
01414051 52120 |TC-Life | 266 270 218 230 (40) -14.8% 230 - [Life base is down 15%
01414051 52130 |TC- LTD Insurance 801 818 682 761 (57) -7.0%| 761 - [15% reduction
01414051 52200 |TC-FICA 12,987 14,372 11,398 15,747 1,376 9.6% 15470 {277)|Based on wages: 6.2%
01414051 52210 |TC- Medi 3,037 3,588 2,665 3,683 95 2.6% 3,618 65)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01414051 52300 |TC- Retirement Town 30,808 32,361 27,059 34,385 2,003 6.2% 33,760 {605)[Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Total 120,058 122,021 100,907 168,927 46,906 38.4% 167,980 (947)
01414051 55049 |TC- Computer Supplies - 1,200 98 1,200 - 0.0% 1,200 - |toner cartridges, validator ni calculator ri paper
Mandatory Fall Conf, Spnng Reg, TC Ceanmamn Training, NECTCA
Conference, NEMCI&A Certification, Clerkworks Training, Election
01414051 55050 |TC- ConfiRoom/Meals 4,959 2,000 2,466 3,000 1,000 50.0% 2,000 (1,000)| Training, IIMC Conference, Cost of Rooms/Meals have increased
[61414051 | 55058 | TC- Contract Services 805 - - - - |Moved to Office Equipment Lease
01414051 55084 |TC- Dog Tags 668 600 760 800 200 33.3%:! 600 (200) Dog tags, Cost of lags & Shipping have i d
01414051 55088 |[TC- Dues 485 360 55 360 - 0.0% 360 - |l -$175; NHCTCA-$100; NEACTC-$85.00
Registration Fees for Mandatory Fall Conf, Spring Regional, TC
Certification Training, NECTCA Conf, NEMCI&A Certitfication, Elections,
IIMC Conference Registration fees have increased plus adding 2 clerks to
01414051 55091 | TC- Education/Training 1.641 2,000 852 3.000 1,000 50.0% 2,000 (1.0004Associalions (increasing the certification levels of clerks)
01414051 | 55106 |TC- Equipment Purchase - 2,000 1,406 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - |Computers, pri piers, office fumi
01414051 55198 |TC- Office Equipment Leass 3,923 5,000 3,854 4,000 (1,000) -20.0% 5,000 1,000 |GreatA Financlal Serv.- 3 printers; Leaf - 1 Sharp printer
01414051 55199 |TC- Office Equip Mail 75 480 559 480 - 0.0% 480 - |Validators, Mobile printers used for electi
copy paper, genera! office supples, envelopes All supplies & shipping has
01414051 55200 |TC- Office S 2,882 2,000 2,304 2,500 500 25.0% 2,000 (500))i
dog civil forfeiture letters, letlers & forms, weekly State work, monthly Vita)
work, wseklyMergismuu\sCemﬁedposmgehasMasedtosssa
i01414051 55224 |TC- Postage 5,848 5,000 5,379 6,000 1,000 20.0% 5,000 (1.000)|law allows $7 for cert mail. Postage in g ! has i
01414051 55241 |TC- Record Retention 490 2.500 2,572 2,500 - 0.0% 2,500 - _|Book Restoration
101414051 55246 | TC- Reference Materials 178 300 - - (300) -100.0% 300 300 |Not Funding—Delete Line llem,
Interware Development Contract for MV, Boals, Vitals, Transfer Station
Permits, Credit Cards, Reports, Support, Dogs On-line prgm, CC
01414051 55270 |TC- Softy Ag JC: 8,869 9,002 9.002 9,650 648 7.2% 9,002 {648)|machines Cost of contract and support increased
Mandatory Fall Conf, Spring Reg, TC Certification Traiming, NECTCA
Conference, NEMCI&A Certification, Clerkworks Training, Election
01414051 55308 |TC- Travel Reimbursement 8 800 153 1,300 500 62.5% 800 (500)| Training, IIMC Conference Cost of gas has increased
General Exp Tota! 30,831 33,242 29,460 36,790 3,548 10.7% 33,242 (3,548)
Town Clerk Total 369,995 380,028 325,832 459,705 69,677 17.9% 450,740 8,96!

Page 9 of 47



Town of Exoter |
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget S8 Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 88 Increase/- %- 2024 Default Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget Octob Budget {D: ) DIiff Budget {Dec: )  |Explanation
1
Supervisors of the Checklist-4 dated election, 2 delberative, 1 special

01414052 51000 |EL- SalWages Elected 2,389 3,000 353 3,040 40 1.3% 3,040 - |election, 3 mandatory sessions plelection
01414052 51210 IEL- SalWages Temp 6,674 2,000 2,508 7.384 5.384 269.2% 7.384 - Iﬁallot Clerks for 4 dated oloctions, 1 special ek

[Sataries Total 9,063 5,000 2,861 10,424 5,424 108.5%, 10,424 - |
01414052 52200 IEL- FICA 562 310 177 646 338 108.5% 646 ~—_|Based on wages: 6.2%
01414052 52210 |EL- Medicare 132 73 42 151 79 108.5% 151 - |Based on wages: 1.45%

Benefils Total 693 383 219 797 415 108.5%! 797 -
01414052 55002 |EL- Advertising - 150 - 150 - 0.0% 150 - |Legal Notices

Copy paper, envelopes, general office supplies, and all supplies needed
01414052 55200 |EL- Office Supplies 1,024 600 453 1,500 900 150.0% 600 (900)|for election
|Mandated by SOS, sending absentee ballols and any other lefters
01414052 55224 |EL- Postage 3,556 2,000 135 5,000 3,000 150.0% 2,000 (3.000)| required to be sent by the Checklist Sups
Mandated by SOS to pay for coding, printing, collating, shipping costs and
any other Special Town Elections held by the Town Cost of printing
01414052 55322 |EL- Voting Exp 25,800 3,500 6,637 3,000 (500) -14.3% 3,500 500 |coding & shipping has incr d.
Mandated by the State of NH for servicing and maintaining of the
01414052 55323 |EL- Voting Machines Maint. - 3,900 975 3.900 - 0.0% 3,900 - |Accuvote Machines, $3,000 maintenance on new polling pads
General Expenses Total 30,480 10,150 8,200 13,550 3,400 33.5% 10,150 (3.400)
|Elect] Tota! 40,236 15,533 11,280 24,111 9,238 59.5% 21,371 (3,400)
Total General G 1,204,309 1,320,922 1,046,998 1,541,800 220,878 18.7%] 1,475,503 (6€,297)

Page 10 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 S8 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs, 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increasel- - 2024 Default| Incroase/-
org Object |Description Actual Budget Octob Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget (Dacrease) |Explanation
[Finance Department
l
|EinagmMgng
01415001 51110 _|Fl- SaWages FT 238459 248,117 207,378 268,034 19,917 8.0% 261,420 (6.614)|3 FT: Finance Dir, Sr A HR/Payroll A
Salaries Total 238,459 248,117 207,378 268,034 19,917 8.0% 261,420 (6.614)
01415001 52100 _|Fl- Health Insurance 58,750 45,581 37,984 50,139 4,558 10.0% 50,139 - [10% increase in the premium rate
01415001 52110 __|{FI- Dental Insurance 3,472 3493 291 3,657 164 4.7% 3,657 - |4.7% increase in the premium rate
01415001 52120 |FI- Life Insurance 340 324 271 275 49) -15.1% 275 - |Life base is down 15%
01415001 62130 |FI- LTD Insurance 695 952 762 903 49) -5.1% 903 - [15% reduction
01415001 62200 |[FI- FICA 14,123 15,169 12,453 16,618 1,449 9.6% 16,208 (410)|Based on wages: 6.2%
01415001 52210 |FI- Medicare 3.303 3,812 2,912 3,886 75 2.0% 3,791 06)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01415001 52300 |Fl- Retii Town 31,272 34,200 28,6887 38,265 2,085 6.0% 35,370 (895)|Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Tota! 111,955 103,531 85,980 111,744 8,212 7.9% 110,343 (1.401)
Annual and Single Audits Fees. 7.5% incr. on annual; SALY for single
01415001 55014 |Fl- Audit Fees 24,250 27.585 12,500 28,995 1,410 5.1% 27,585 (1.410)|audiis
417/mo based on 2023 average thru July - added fraud miligation features
01415001 55017 _|Fl- Bank Fees 1,494 4.835 4,429 5,000 165 3.4% 4,835 (165)|for ACH and ch in 2023
Conferences/Meals for Finance Staff - Fl was able to take advantage of
01415001 55050 |Fl- Conf/Room/Meals 150 500 45 500 - 0.0% 500 - |local education opportunities in 2023. May not be the same in 2024
01415001 55058 |[Fl- Contract Services 7,250 1,000 1,080 6,600 5,600 560.0% 6,600 - |GASB 74/75 valuation report and disclosure for annua) financial audit
Covers audi/accounting, government finance, and payroll memberships:
01415001 55088 |Fl- Dues 675 400 368 925 525 131.3% 400 (525)|APA: 350; AICPA: 350; NHGFOA: 35; GFOA: 190
Training and Education for 3 Finance staff - Fl was able to take advantage
|01415001 55091 |Fl- Education/Training 350 4,000 745 4,000 - 0.0% 4,000 - __|of loca! education opportunities in 2023. May not be the same in 2024
01415001 55198 |Fi- Office Equipment Leases 1,078 1,080 898 1,130 50 4.6% 1,080 (50)[Copier Lease $1,080 + 5% lat
Maintain PY budget leve! - folders, check stock, envelopes, paper, tax
01415001 55200 |Fl- Supplies 2,864 4,000 2,967 4,000 - 0.0% 4,000 - _|forms, deposit tickets, kitchen/office fi
ed on YTD thru July 23, annualized - postage for mailing checks &
01415001 | 55224 |FI- Postage 2,073 2,250 1,850 2,350 100 4.4% 2,250 (100)|forms
unis Soft Agr T@ 7% | over 2023 actual. 2023 was |
01415001 55270 |Fl- Software Agr 29,480 28,898 29,447 31,060 2,154 7.5% 28,896 (2,154)|slightly underbudgeted
Travelfor 3 Finance staff - FI was able to take advantage of local
01415001 55308 |F|- Travel Reimbursement - 750 59 750 - 0.0% 750 - |education oppeortunities in 2023. May not be the same in 2024
Genera! Exp Tota! 69,664 75,296 54,397 85,300 10,004 13.3% 80,886 (4.404)
01415001 55998 |Fl- Due from Water Fund (46,326) (43,273) (32,455) (47.472) 4,199) 9.7% {46,470 1,002 |12.5% Water Fund Offset
01415001 55999 |Fl- Due from Sewer Fund (46,326) (43,273) (32,455) (47,472) 4,199) 9.7%) (46,470 1,002 [12.5% Sewer Fund Offset
Due from Water/Sewer Funds (92,652) (86,546) (64,910}, (94,944) 8,398) 9.7% (92,941 2,004
Fi IAccounting Total 327,426 340,399 282,845 370,133 29,738 8.7% 359,718 (10,415)

Page 11 0f47



Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 S8 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budgat ve. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB increasel- %- 2024 Default Increasel-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget Octob Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget (Dec e) |Explanati
[01415002 51000 |TR- SaVWages Elected 8,864 8,864 7.387 8,864 - 0.0% 8,864 - |Wages PT Ireasurer
Salaries Tota! 8,864 8,884 7.387 8,864 - 0.0% 8,864 -
01415002 52200 |TR- FICA 550 550 458 550 - 0.0% 550 - lBased on wages: 6.2%
01415002 52210 |TR- Medicare 129 129 107 129 - 0.0% 129 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefils Tola! 678 678 565 678 - 0.0%! 678 -
01415002 55088 |TR- Dues - 50 - 50 - 0.0% 50 -~ |NHGFOA Dues
01415002 55091 | TR- Education/Training - 100 - 100 - 0.0%. 100 - |Training and Education
General Exp Total - 150 - 150 - 0.0% 150 -
Treasurer Total 9,542 9,692 7,952 9,692 - 0.0% 9,692 -
Tax Collection
01415003 §1110 |TX- SalWages FT 91,451 106,294 87,570 121,515 15,221 14.3% 119,672 (1,843)[2 FT: Deputy Tax Collector, Collections Specialist
01415003 | 51300 |TX- SalWaeges OT 48 162 300 300 - (300)
Salaries Tota! 91,498 106,294 87,732 121,815 15,521 14.6% 119,672 (2,143)
01415003 52100 |TX- Heakh Insurance 27,012 38,679 26,533 30,118 (8,561 -22.1% 30,118 - |10% increase in the premium rate
01415003 52110 |[TX- Dental | 1435 2,100 1,453 1,668 (432 -20.6% 1,688 - |47% in the premium rale
01415003 52120 [TX- Life | 140 162 142 138 (24 -14.8% 138 - |Life base is down 15%
01415003 52200 |TX- FICA 5,346 6.337 5,099 7,553 1,216 19.2% 7,420 (133)|Based on wages: 6.2%
01415003 52210 [TX- Medicare 1,250 1,795 1,192 1,766 (29) -1.6% 1,736 (31)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01415003 52300 |TX- Retirement Town 12,683 14,644 12,133 16,482 1,837 12.5% 16,192 (290)|Based on wages: 13.53%
Bensfits Tota! 47,868 63,717 46,551 57,724 (5,992) -9.4% 57,271 (454
01415003 55017 |TX- Bank Fees - 200 - 200 - 0.0% 200 - |Tax Onfine ACH $10/monthly.
Conferences for DTC (NH Tax Collector A ion) Price ir -
01415003 55050 |TX- Conf/Room/Meals 50 480 160 200 (260) -56.5% 460 260 |decrease no overnight stay
55058 |TX- Contract Services - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Cc ge for Collections Clerk (80 hours)
55073 |TX- Deeded Property - 2,000 - 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - |Exp lated to Tax deeded prop - 4th qtr
55088 |TX- Dues 40 50 40 40 (10) -20.0% 50 10 NHTC Dues - o1
Training and workshops -di no colflege courses-
55091 |TX- Education/Training 2,942 2,000 120 1,000 (1,000) -50.0% 1,000 - |workshop/seminars
55170 |TX- Legal E: - 2,000 - 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - |Legal services for liens deeds and bankruplcies, if any
55198 |[TX- Oﬂioe Equipmsm Leases 2,155 2,156 1,796 2,200 44 2.0% 2,156 (44)| Two Copier leases $ $179.60 per month
55200 |TX-Si 1,667 1,800 1,276 1,800 100 5.6% 1.800 {100)|Paper, Ink, Envelopes, Storage Boxes, printer
Mailing delinquency, tien, and deed notices, tax bills. Increase due to
55224 |TX- Postage 8,729 10,000 9,157 11,500 1,500 15.0% 10,000 (1,500)| postage increases,
55247 |TX- Registry of Deeds 1,012 950 637 1,000 50 5.3% 950 (50) Uens & deeds recordings at Registry of Deeds - postage increase
55297 | TX- Tax Biling Services 3,262 3.300 1,641 3,300 - 0.0% 3,300 - g fees and materials for tax bills
Tax Tien Services -increase- certified mai fees - $5 In notice fse
01415003 55298 |TX- Tax Lien/Deeded Searches 3,775 4.000 4,150 5,500 1,500 37.5% 4,000 (1,500)|per parcel
General Expenses Tota! 23,631 28,917 18,978 30,841 1,924 6.7% 27,917 (2,924)
01415003 55998 |TX- Due from Water Fund 37,081) (40,886) (30,664), (44,885) 3.999) 9.8% (44,236) 649 [25% Water Fund Offset
01415003 65999 |TX- Due from Sewer Fund 37.081) {40,886) (30,664) (44,885) 3,999) 9.8% (44,236) 649 |25% Sewer Fund Ofiset
Due from Water/Sewer Funds Tola! 74,162) (81,771) (61,328) (89,770) 7.999) 9.8% (88.471) 1,298
Tax Collection Total 88,835 117,157 91,933 120,611 3,454 2.9% 116,388 (4,222

Page 12 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budgst vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget$ | 2023 Budget S8 Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- %~ 2024 Default Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budgst October Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget {D: e) |Expl
|0141 5006 51110 |AS- Sa/Wages FT 78,966 83,871 70,252 89,821 5,950 7.1% 87,605 (2,216)[1 FT: A )
01415005 51210 |AS- Sal/Wagas Temp - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
Salarigs Total 78,968 83,872 70,252 89,822 5,950 7.1% 87,606 (2,216)/
01415005 52100 |AS- Health Insurance 21,008 19,386 16,164 21,338 1.940 10.0% 21,336 -~ |10% increase In the premium rate
52110 |AS- Dental Insurance 1,168 1,050 875 1,099 49 4.7% 1,089 - |4.7% increase in the premium rate
52120 |AS- Life Insurance 98 108 90 92 16) -14.8% 92 - _|LHe base Is down 15%
52130 |AS- LTD Insurance 622 760 630 718 42) -5.5% 718 - [15% reduction
52200 |AS- FICA 5,372 5,144 4,662 5,569 425 8.3% 5,432 (137)|Based on wages: 6.2%
52210 _|AS- Medicare 1,256 1,272 1,080 1,302 30 2.4% 1,270 (32)|Based on wages: 1.45%
52300 |AS- Retirement Town 11,103 11,562 9,719 12,153 591 5.1% 11,853 (300) Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Tota! 40,627 39,292 33,231 42,269 2977 7.6% 41,800 (469)]
55050 |AS- Conf/Ri Meals - 50 - 50 - 0.0% 50 - __|Meetings - meals- room
55058 |[AS- Contract Services 95,162 94,100 81,229 96,200 2,100 2.2% 94,100 (2.100)|Assessor contract with MRI
55088 {AS- Dues 200 290 50 290 - 0.0% 290 - |IAAO & NHAAO dues
55091 [AS- Education/Training 235 650 - 650 - 0.0% €50 - |Course or i
55106 |AS- Equi Purch - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Small equip
55128 |AS- Fuel - 1 - 1 - 0.0%] 1 - |A position
55171 |AS- Legal/Public Notices - 50 - 50 - 0.0% 50 - [Public Notices in news media
55180 |AS- Mapping 4,465 4,600 4,930 5,300 700 15.2% 4,600 (700)| Yrly updates $4,000 & Building placement $20.00 per bdig
55188 |AS- Office Equip t Lease 1,348 1,078 898 1,078 - 0.0% 1,078 = |Printer Lease, $89.80/mo
55200 |AS- Suppli 147 300 12 300 - 0.0% 300 - [Toner, envelopes, genera! supplies
55224 |AS- Postage 704 1,500 1,066 5,300 3,600 253.3% 6,000 700 [Sales g i i yclical letters, added $4,500 for luation letters
55247 |AS- Registry of Deeds 21 50 - 50 - 0.0% 50 - |Plans.deeds & recording fees
55250 |AS- Revaluation - 1 - 10,000 9,999 999900.0% 10,000 - |Independent Appraiser - Riverwoods
55270 |AS- Sofl Agl 15,519 17,071 17,071 18,200 2,129 12.5% 17,071 (2.129)| Vision co: t $8,854 web fee $3,980 cloud fee $6,335
01415005 55308 |AS- Travel Reimb 1 - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Use of personal car -1 employ
G | Exp Total 117,892 119,743 105,257 138,471 18,728 15.6% 134,242 (4.229)
A ing Total 237,485 242,808 208,739 270,562 27,654 11.4% 263,648 (6,914)
Total Finance 663,288 710,158 §91,469 770,998 60,843 8.6% 749,448 (21,552)

Page 13 of 47



[Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budgot $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- % 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget Octob Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
Planning & lop l t
01419101 51110 |PL- SalWages FT 151,022 176,459 147,955 188,707 12,248 6.9% 184,051 (4,656)|2 FT : Town Planner; 1 FT Conservation/Sustalnabittiy Planner
01419101 51200 |PL- SalWages PT 30,605 27.450 18,874 28,601 1,151 4.2% 27,933 (668)| 1 Admin Asst @ 20 hriwk; Recording Sec @ $18.50 per hr
Salaries Total 181,627 203,909 166,829 217,308 13,399 6.6% 211,984 (5,324
01419101 52110 |PL- Dental Insurance 1871 3.799 1,583 3,978 179 4.7% 3,978 - |4.7% in the premium rate
01419101 52120 [PL— Life Insurance 192 216 180 184 (32) -14.8% 184 - _|Life base is down 15%
01419101 52130 |[PL-LTD | 970 991 826 928 (63)/ -6.4% 928 15% reducti
|01419101 52200 lgl.- FICA 11,589 12,483 10,343 13,473 990 71.9% 13,143 (mTBased on wages: 6.2%
01419101 52210 |PL- Medicare 2,711 3,116 2,419 3,151 35 1.1% 3,074 _(77)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01419101 52300 IPL- Ret Town 21,098 24,326 20,455 25,532 1,206 5.0% 24,902 (630)| Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Total 38,430 44,931 35,808 47.246 2315 5.2% 46,209 (1.037)
01419101 55050 [PL- Conf/iR /Meal 200 800 209 800 - 0.0% 800 - |APA Conference, Semii Mtraining. Covers 2 FT employ 1PT
01419101 55058 |PL- Ci Services - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
Rockingham Planning Commission annual dues (2023 - $13,127
01419101 55088 |PL- Dues 13,025 13,442 13,127 13,442 - 0.0% 13,442 - timated), APA dues ($315).
01419101 55091 |PL- Education/Training 453 500 90 500 - 0.0% 500 - |Seminars/Tralning for planning staff, board b
Annual suppport and maimenance for building permiyzoning software.
01419101 55136 |PL- GIS Softy 3.150 3,500 - 3,500 - 0.0% 3,500 - |Paid annually in the fall.
No grants targeted at this ime bu to be ready if one comes along. The
L HDC Grant Matching line was reduced to $1 so that any needed grant
01419101 55138 |PL- Grant Matchlng - 2,500 . 2,500 - 0.0% 2,500 - |matching funds could come from this line item.
01419101 55155 |PL- Insp Services - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Placeholder for third party inspecti ded
[01419101 58171 IPL- LegaVYPublic Notices 1,875 2,000 1,062 2,000 - L.0% 2,000 - |Primarily for Planning Board cases but also covers Planning depl.
01419101 55180 |PL- Mapping 1 - 1 - .0% 1 - |Hasn't been spent in prior years due to in-house capablities
01419101 55200 |[PL- Office Suppli 1,874 2,000 548 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - office supplies. Covers Planning & Building depts.
I'ﬁmv»do of funding for Clean Energy NH membership, ennual Local|
Energy Solutions conference, & attendance at New England Municipa!
01419101 55384 |PL- Sustainability Expense 1,038 1,250 467 1,250 - 0.0% 1,250 - |Sustainbility ings
Covers Planning and Buiding departments as well as Planning Board
01419101 565224 |PL- Postage 3,239 4,000 4,655 4,000 - 0.0% 4,000 - |packages and administration of cases.
01419101 §5227 |PL- Printing 509 400 - 400 - 0.0% 400 - Used for large printing jobs such as Zoning Ordinance
Tudes Exefer Newspaper (3160) and Regisiry Review ($223), RSA
01419101 55246 |PL- Reference Material 439 425 439 425 - 0.0%| 425 - |books and other reference materia!
Conducting zoning analysls with current funds and under contract for
$5,000. 2024 funds will go towards working on Master Plan Action
01419101 55289 |PL- Studies 5,000 5,000 - 5,000 - 0.0% 5,000 - |Agenda items.
01419101 55308 |PL- Travel Reimbursement 170 800 93 800 - 0.0% 800 - |{To cover mileage for staff to attend training, workshops, ings, etc.
G | Exp Tota! 30,972 38,620 20,689 36,620 - 0.0% 36,620 -
Planning Total 251,030 285,450 223,324 301,174 18,714 5.5% 294,813 (6,381)

Paga 14 of 47



[Town of Exeter |

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: Dacember 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budgset vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget S8 Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase!- %- 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budgat October Budget (Decrease) Difference Budgest (Decrease)  |Explanation
[Excnomle Bovelopment
01465207 51110 |ED- SaYWages FT 96,213 101,875 85,407 108,602 6,727 6.6% 105,922 (2,680)}1 FT: ED Director
Salarigs Total 96,213 101,875 85,407 108,602 8,727 6.6% 105,922 (2.680)
01465207 62100 |ED- Health Insurance 26,848 26,279 21,899 28,807 2,628 10.0% 28,807 - 10% increase in the premium rate
01465207 $2110 |ED- Dental Insurance 1,871 1,800 1,583 1,989 89 4.7% 1,989 - |4.7% increase in the premium rate
01465207 52120 |ED- Life | 111 108 90 92 (16) -14.8% 92 - |Life base is down 15%
01465207 52130 |ED- LTD Insurance 908 926 772 868 {58) -6.3% 888 - |15% reduction
01465207 52200 |ED- FICA 5,536 6,263 4,934 6,733 4an 7.5% 6,567 (166)[Based on wages: 6.2%
01465207 52210 |ED- Medicare 1.295 1,531 1,154 1,575 44 2.9% 1,536 (39)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01465207 52300 |ED- Retirement Town 13,527 14,045 11,816 14.694 649 4.6% 14,331 363)|Based on wages: 13.53%
|Benefis Total 50,094 51,051 42,249 54,858 3,807 75% 64,250 (568)
01465207 55050 |ED- Conf/Room/Meal - 1,500 - 200 (1,300) -86.7% 200 - |Classes complete.
01465207 65055 |ED- Consulling Services 3,214 2,500 1,575 2,500 - 0.0% 2,500 - [Consulting (prop appraisals, ing, etc.)
01465207 55091 |ED- EducationTraining - 2,000 - - (2.000) -100.0% - - |Classes complete.
01465207 §5190 |ED- Mobile Ci ications 639 600 499 600 - 0.0% 600 - __|Cell Phone for ED Director
01465207 55200 |ED- Office Supplies 45 400 - 500 100 25.0%) 400 (100)|New printer, paper, pens, ink, elc.
01465207 55308 |ED -Trave! Reimb 314 1,000 - 600 (400) -40.0%| 600 -
General Exp Total 4,213 8,000 2,074 4,400 (3,600) -45.0% 4,300 (100)
Total E ic Development 150,520 160,926 120,729 187,860 6,933 4.3% 164,512 {3,348)
2
01424002 51110 |BI- Sal/Wages FT 162,336 164,325 142,321 178,410 14,085 8.6% 174,131 (4,279)|2 FT: Building Inspector, Deputy CEO
Unfilled position pulled for 2024 - 1 PT: Electnical Inspector (24 |
01424002 51200 |BI- Sabwages PT - 39,140 - 1 (39.139) -100.0% 1 - |HrsiWk)
Salarigs Total 162,395 203,465 142,321 178411 (25,054) -12.3% 174,132 (4.279)
01424002 52100 |BI- Healih insurance 41,234 38,932 32,443 42,825 3,803 10.0% 42,825 - [10% Increase in the premium rate
01424002 52110 |BI- Dental Insurance 2,069 2,100 1,666 2,199 99 4.7% 2,199 - |47%r 5@ in the premium rate
01424002 52120 |BI- Life | 184 216 155 184 (32 -14.8% 184 - __|Life base is down 15%
01424002 52130 |B-LTD! 861 880 734 818 62 -7.0% 818 - 16% reduction
01424002 52200 [BiI- FICA 10,131 12,555 8,887 11,061 (1.494) -11.9% 10,796 (265)|Based on wages: 6.2%
01424002 52210 |Bi- Medicare 2,370 3,010 2,078 2,587 {423) -14.1% 2,525 "(62)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01424002 52300 |Bl- Reti Town 22,833 22,658 19,694 24,139 1,481 6.5% 23,560 (579)[Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Total 79,681 80,351 65,657 83,813 3,462 4.3%) 82,907 (906)
01424002 Bl- Education/Training 250 - 250 - 0.0% 250 - |NE Building Officials Association Conference
[01424002 Bl- C d Services 15,000 15,000 15,000 -
|o14z4ooz Bi- Dues 250 300 30 300 - 0.0% 300 - [RNI and NHBOA Dues
01424002 Bl- Fuel 980 750 959 950 200 26.7%) 750 (200)[Fue! for BI
01424002 Bl- Mobile C ications 599 600 499 600 - 0.0% 600 - __|Celi Phone for B
01424002 Bl- Travel Reimb - 1,000 - 500 (500) -50.0% 1.000 500 |Mileage for Electrical inspector
01424002 Bl- Vehicle Maintenance 163 1 230 1 - 0.0% 1 -
General Exp Total 1,992 2,901 1,717 17,601 14,700 506.7% 17,801 300
Inspections & Code Enf Tota! 244,089 286,717 209,695 279,825 (6,892) <2.4% 274,940 (4,885)

Page 15 of 47



'Town of Exeter

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget$ | 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- %- 2024 Dofault| Incroase/-
Org Object |D D Actual Budget Octob Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget {Decrease) |Explanation
Conservation Co 88}0: l
01461105 51200 |CC- SalWages PT 388 1,000 531 504 (496) -49.6% 504 - |Recording @ $18.50/hr avg about 6 hr/mtg
01461105 51210 _|CC- SalWages Temp - 2,520 - 2,520 - 0.0% 2,520 - |Interns 2@12/hr, 15 hrsiwk for 7 wks
Salaries Tota! 388 3,520 531 3,024 (496) -14.1% 3,024 -
01481105 52200 |CC- FICA 23 218 33 187 (31) -14.1% 187 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01461105 52210 [CC- Medi 5 51 8 44 [14) -14.1% 44 . |Based on wages: 1.45%
[Benelfils Total 28 269 41 231 (38) -14.1% 231 -
Tovers costs for outreach activilies g Tree program, polinator
{projects, star gazing event, etc), trail maintenance (bridge, signs, paint,
etc) and conservation land administration work such as property
itoring and needs like invasive brush removal, and
01461105 55051 |CC- Conservation Land Administration 3,602 2,050 388 2,050 - 0.0% 2,050 - |supplies such as tools, gloves and equipment.
01461105 55058 |CC- Contract Services 993 1,000 975 1,000 - 0.0% 1,000 -~ |Raynes minor maintenance repair needs.
For board (o join related organizations: ESRLAC (3150), NHACC ($900),
01461105 55088 |CC- Dues 1,050 1,200 1.200 1,200 - 0.0% 1,200 - |SELT (8150)
Tratning for board members and/or Cons &Sust planner (NHACC-3
01461105 55091 |CC- Education/Training 70 250 60 250 - 0.0% 250 - bers and other workshops)
01461105 55171 |CC- LegaVPublic Notices - 50 - 50 - 0.0% 50 .~ |Covers approx 1 legal notice typ in newspaper
01461105 55224 |CC- Postage - 20 - 20 - 0.0% 20 - |Mailings to ConCom members (mostly elect distr)
01461105 65247 |CC- Registry of Deeds - 30 - 30 - 0.0% 30 - |Feefor r%:try of deeds (tmicalg% pri%’ plans, deeds)
[Mowing e, Perry, Irvine a of Momissette. paid out Oct-
01461105 552564 |CC- Roadside Mowing 1,775 1,700 1.825 1,700 - 0.0% 1,700 - |Dec
G | Exp Tota! 7,490 6,300 4,458 6,300 - 0.0% 6,300 -
Conservation Commission Total 7,888 10,089 5,029 9,555 (534) *5.3% 9,555 -
Renewable Encrgy Expense
01419118 65547 |ENR- R ble Energy Exp. 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Potential Grant Matching
General Exp Tota! - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
Renewable Energy Expense - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
Zoning Board of Adjustme:
01419103 51200 |ZO- SaYWages PT 188 860 518 807 47 5.5% 907 {0)|Recording secretaries @ $18.50 per hour
Salaries Tota! 188 880 518 907 47 5.5% 907 (0)
01419103 52200 |ZO- FICA 12 53 32 56 3 5.5% 56 0
01419103 52210 |ZO- Medi 3 12 7 13 1 5.5% 13 0,
Benefils Total 14 66 40 69 4 5.5% 69 0,
01419103 55091 |ZO- Education/Training - 200 - 200 - 0.0% 200 - |min. training all ? for board b
01419103 65171 |ZO- LegaVPublic Notices 1,746 1,200 2,555 1,200 - 0.0% 1,200 -
expenses are estimated for ZBA case administration {majority of costs
01419103 55224 |ZO- Postage 2,069 2,000 840 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - _|paid by applicant)
General Exp Total 3.814 3.400 3,385 3,400 - 0.0% 3.400 -
Zoning Total 4,016 4,326 3,952 4,376 51 1.2% 4,376 {0)

Page 16 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 S8 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- %~ 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget Octob Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget {D: )  |Expt
oric District Co: 38|
01419104 51200 |HD- Sal/Wages PT 540 650 210 740 90 13.8% 740 - |Recording secrelaries @ $18.50 per hour
Salaries Total 540 650 210 740 90 13.8% 740 -
01419104 52200 |HD- FICA 33 40 13 46 6 13.8% 46 - |Basedon wages: 6.2%
01419104 52210 |HD- Medicare 8 9 3 1 1 13.8% 1" - |Based on wages: 1.45%
Benefits Tota! 41 50 16 57 7 13.8% 57 -
01419104 55050 |HD-ConfR /Meals - 200 - 200 - 0.0%! 200 -
01419104 55088 |HD- Dues - 50 - 50 - 0.0% 50 - |Min am! for dues associated with various organizations work with HDCs
I(_J1419104 55091 |HD- Education/Training 100 200 - 200 - 0.0% 200 - | min. training allotment for board b
CLG (Certified Local Govemnment) Grant maich. We did not apply for a
01419104 65138 |HD- Grant M g - 1,000 - 1 (999} -99.9% 1,000 999 |CLG grant in 2022 but anticipate submitting in 2023.
01418104 55171 _|HD- LegaVPublic Nolices - 100 - 100 - 0.0% 100 -
01412104 55224 |HD- Postage 260 350 82 350 - 0.0% 350 - E p are d for HDC case administration
01419104 55227 |HD- Printing - 125 - 125 - 0.0% 125 Printing needs for HDC as thay arise
01419104 552486 |HD- Reference Material - 100 - 100 - 0.0% 100 -
G ] Exp: Total 380 2,125 82 1,126 (999)/ -47.0% 2,125 999
Historic District Commission Total 941 2,825 308 1,923 (802) -31.8% 2,922 999
e;
01419106 51200 |HC- SalWages PT 485 540 629 740 200 37.1%| 740 - |Recording secrelaries @ $18.50 per hour
Salaries Tota! 465 540 629 740 200 37.1% 740 -
01419108 52200 |HC- FICA 29 33 39 46 12 37.1% 48 - _|Based on wages: 6.2%
01419106 52210 |HC- Medi 7 8 9 1 3 37.1% 11 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
| Benefits Total 38 41 48 57 15 37.1% 57 -
I01419105 55058 |HC- Contract Services - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
01419108 55088 [HC- Dues - 50 - 50 - 0.0% 50 -
01419106 55081 |HC- Educatlon/Training 91 200 - 200 - 0.0% 200 - [Min, training allotment for board members
01419105 55138 |HC- Grant Matching - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
01419106 56224 |HC- Postag 25 25 - 25 - 0.0% 25 - |Expenses are estimated for Heritage Commission case administration
01419106 55227 |HC- Printing - 35 - 35 - 0.0% 35 -
General Expenses Total 116 312 - 312 - 0.0% 312 -
01419106 55347 | Transfer Out 277 - -
277 - - - - - - __|Year End Balance Transfer
Heritage Commission Total 893 893 677 1,109 216 24.1% 1,109 -
Total Planning & Development 659,355 751,237 572,713 765,823 14,585 1.9% 752,228 (13,595)

Paga 17 of 47




Town of Exeter | j
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 S8 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increasel/- %- 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object [Description Actual Budgat Octob Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (D e) |Exp
|Police Department
Police
51110 |[Sal/Wages FT 1,706,249 1,911,185 1,578,123 1,966,070 54,885 2.8% 1,854,151 (11.919)[29 FT (Chief, Deputy, Si Lieutenant, Officers, Admin)
51111 |SalWages Shifl Differentia! 6.284 8,320 11,382 13.520 5,200 62.5% 13,520 - |Per Police CBA
51121 |Sal/Wages Incentive 6,031 6,000 4,650 3.000 (3,000) -50.0%! 3,000 - |Per Police CBA
Second lump-sum retention bonus (not subject to retirement); offset by
51123 |Sal/Wages Bonus - 36,000 - - - - _|ARPA
51130 |Personal Replacement OT 153 18,825 18,825 18,825 - |[Overtime for Personal Leave Rep! and Filness day
51150 |Vacation Rep t OT 63,840 46,587 47,678 48,837 2,250 4.8% 48,837 - |Cost to cover the repla of officers on t
1 Auxiiary Officer who teaches DARE springfiall, added part time officer
51200 |SalWages PT 18,825 14,500 31,909 95,022 80,522 555.3% 94,225 (797)|who is the p at an increase of $80,522
51300 |Sa¥Wages OT 110,710 103,267 109,827 47,457 (55.810; -54.0% 47.457 - [Coverage OT
51350 |FEMA Stomm Related OT - 1 - - 1 -100.0% - - [Exp lated to declared
1400 |Longevity Pay 1,750 1,800 650 1,200 (600, -33.3% 1,200 . For hires before 1/1/2010 only
1410 |Sick Replacement OT 36.680 19,250 23,095 23,857 4,607 23.9% 23,857 - [covers for officers out sick
1420 |Holiday Pay 66,387 68,270 12,478 66,924 654 1.0%! 66,924 - [contract item
51425 |Firearm | 2,500 - - 3,000 3,000 3,000 - tract item ( dtol )
51430 |Field Training ! oT 10,831 - - 7,897 7,997 7.997 - ftem (moved to lncenﬁve)
51435 |Comfort Dog OT - 5,600 4,537 5,600 - 0.0% 5,600 - |Offsetting reduction in Staff OT
51450 |Education Incentive 15,000 16,500 14,042 16,500 - 0.0% 16,500 - |Per Police CBA
51455 |Training Regular Pay 20,040 - - - - - -
51440 |Training Coverage - OT 11,979 - 14,593 54,700 54,700 54,700 - |Training Coverage - OT
Salarles Total 2,077,107 2,199,280 1,889,118 2,372,509 173,229 7.9%| 2,359,793 {12,716)
52100 [Health | 0 438,960 436,880 362,057 520,619 83,739 19.2% 520,619 - |10% increase in the premium rate
62110 _|Dental Insurance 30.816 34,656 28,793 40,584 6,928 17.1% 40,584 - |4.7% increase in the premium rate
52120 |Life | 1,670 1,783 1,372 1,515 268) -15.0% 1516 - __|Life base is down 15%
52130 |LTD Insurance 1,068 1,092 910 959 133) -12.2% 959 15% reduction
52200 |FICA 8,772 9.473 7.629 10,248 775 8.2% 10,153 W‘B'asod on wages: 6.2%
52210 [Medi 30,311 32,314 26,121 34,401 2,087 6.5% 34,217 (184){Based on wages: 1.45%
52300 Town 20,682 21,390 17,975 22,363 973 4.5% 22,156 (207)[Based on wages: 13.53%
52310 |R Police 647,557 659,636 544,899 660,681 1,045 0.2% 657,433 (3.248)|Based on wages: 31.28%
Benefits Total 1,177,835 1,197,225 989,754 1,291,370 94,145 7.9%]| 1,287.638 (3.734)
Guardian Tracking and PowerDMS d 9 1 soft
55001 |Accreditation 17,745 6.483 6,483 6,483 - 0.0% 6,483 - |yearly account renews in August
55035 |Chiefs Exp 1,075 1.200 1,127 1,200 - 0.0% 1,200 - |Covers empl. awards, reti dept ing meatls
Plaques, dare, crime prevention flems includes NNO yearly, Halloween
55043 |Community Relations 7,083 7.500 4.951 7,500 - 0.0% 7.500 - |safety, Child badges, safety seats, iber News.
Crulser Taptop account to replace as needed includes Instalis and
55045 |Vehicle Computer Equip 2,268 6,585 5,805 5,805 (760) -11.6% 6,565 760 |mounts/antenna
Centified Computer Solutions which s a 5 year contraci-this 15 5ih year-
2024 will see a new server for an increase to $21,318 PD half of the lotal
55047 |Computer Mai {Service Contract 17,109 17,500 14,950 21,318 3,818 21.8% 17,500 (3,818)|shared with Fire Department
fesslonal Devel i training for the Chief and Deputy
55050 |Conf/Room/Meals 3,305 3,000 - 3,000 - 0.0% 3,000 - |Chief- IACP convention, courses, etc.
55057 |Prosecutor Service 6,368 35,000 499 - (35.000) -100.0% - - |Moved to Part Time line item for salary
55087 |Dry Cleaning 10,800 10,800 10,800 10,800 - 0.0% 10,800 - |Contractual cost increase
Yearly dues for SERT, NENA 911, NESPIN,Child Advocacy Center, and
55088 |Dues 9,438 8,993 6,455 8,993 - 0.0% 8,993 - |professiona! association berships, NNEPAC
Training course costs/meal reimbursement for the entire department
55091 |Educallon/Training 16,707 17,000 15,350 17,000 - 0.0% 17,000 - |(including civikans).
nlain bike parts, slop stick replacement, flashiights, furniture/boards,
55106 |Equipment Purchase 16,392 398,883 12,247 44,537 4,654 1.7% 39,883 (4,654)| Taser cartridges. etc.
55128 |Fuel 38,328 41,734 29,757 43,420 1,686 4.0% 41,734 (1,688)| Fuel for patrol vehick

Page 18 of 47



Town of Exeter

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Dofault
Budget ve. 2023| Budget vs. Budgst vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 S8 Incroase/- %- 2024 Default| Increasel/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget October Budget (Decrease) Difference Budgeat (Decrease) |Explanation
‘Towing charges,patrol enforcement supplies radar replacements, speed
signs, promotional testing materials, hiring costs includes polygraph,
55133 |General Exp 12,224 6,000 4.857 7.500 1,500 25.0% 6.000 (1.500)| medical, and psychological testing, Li fee, etc.
55160 |Investigation 345 5,000 564 5,000 - 0.0% 5,000 - |Covers drug investigation cosls and equipment
AT&T FirstNet department cell and lapiop modem plan- n-all mobile
comms expense fines (Staff, Detectives, and Patrol) into this one single
55180 |Mobile Communications 5,497 3,050 3,870 3,904 854 28.0% 3,050 {854)|line item.
THis Tine fem a'so includes lirearms lems and ammo for training and
|equipment for bean bag shotguns and simulated shooting drills protective
gear, and includes the cost of both lethal and less lethal ammunition, gun
55193 |Munitions 15,457 15,700 8,846 15,700 - 0.0% 15,700 - _|accessories and cleaning, targets, range fees, etc.
Maintenance coniract of 6 machines including: copier printers and all
55199 |Office Equipment Maintenance 5,772 5,725 4.770 5,725 - 0.0% 5,725 - |service, parts, and labor
55200 |Office Supplies 12,101 11,800 8,952 11,800 - 0.0% 11,800 - |Department wide office supplies
55224 |Postage 852 1,000 890 1,000 - 0.0% 1,000 - __|Postage costs for mailings
Central Square IMC full contract and DTS scheduling software, and -
55270 | Software Agreement 17,855 23,410 21,208 27,314 3,904 16.7% 23,410 (3.904)|Frontline FTO
Cost for uniforms and uniform related equipment for 40 employees-
include bullet proof vest replacements and contractual clothing afiowance
65314 |Uniforms 24,599 16,200 16,447 16,200 - 0.0% 16,200 - |for staff division of $400 eachvyear.
55319 |Vehicle Maintenance 19,938 21,000 10,334 21,000 - 0.0% 21,000 - |Covers repair costs for 19 vehicles
§5380 |Comfort Dog Exp - 8,000 8,372 2,000 (6.000) -75.0% 2,000 - |Dog food, vet bills, equipment
§5321 |Veterinarian Service - 750 75 750 - 0.0% 750 - |contract with SPCA (§750), unf animal vet charges, rables testing
'ACO equipment, splltiing the cost of Online dog Licensing Lookup
55104 | Veterinarian Equif 300 300 300 300 - 0.0% 300 - |software manag 1t with Town Clerk
Gi | Exp Tota 259,557 313,593 197,909 288,249 (25.344) -8.1% 272,593 {15,658)
Total Police Department 3,514,499 3,710,098 3,076,780 3,952,128 242,030 6.5%| 3,920,022 (32,108)

Page 19 0f47



Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- - 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actusl Budget Qctob Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
|Fire Department
51110 (SalWages FT 1,959,552 2,135,655 1,777,073 2,218,998 83,343 3.9%| 2,208,551 (12,447)|33 FT
651121 |Sal/Wages | 2,002 20,350 16,550 18,585 (1.765) -8.7% 18,585 - [Negotiated in CBA
[Second fump-sum retention bonus (not subject to retirement); offset by
51123 |Sal/Wages Bonus - 52,000 - - - - _|ARPA
51150 |Vacation Repk 1 OT 22,803 19,487 17,250 11,669 (7.818) -40.1% 11,669 - |Overtime for Vacation Leave Replacement
(NEW) 1 PT: Emergency Management Director - 24 hrs. Monthly - 8
51200 |SalWages PT - - - 9,939 9,939 - (9,939)| months in FY24
51300 I§aWVages Call Back OT 85,966 88,201 69,722 93,876 5,675 6.4% 93,876 . |Overtime for emergency recall and other off-duty details
51130 |P | Replacement OT 22,430 19,397 7.308 8,569 {10,828) -55.8% 8,569 - |Overtime for Personal Leave Repk t
51350 |FEMA Storm Related OT - 1 - - (1)) -100.0% - - |Exp lated to declared g
51400 |Longevity Pay 2,700 1,850 - 1,950 100 54% 1,950 - |For employess hired prior to 1/1/2006
51410 |Sick Repla oT 35,094 34,305 22,017 15,291 (18.014) -55.4% 15,291 - |Overtime for Sick Replacemsnt
51420 |Holiday Pay 99,11 110,172 2,755 113,074 2,902 2.6% 113,074 - |Holiday pay (12 holidays @ 12hrs)
51600 |Sal/Wages On Call 75 2,500 56 2,500 - 0.0% 2,500 - |PT On-Call salari
Salaries Total 2,229,732 2,431,918 1,864,731 2,494,451 62,533 2.6%| 2,472,065 (22,386),
52100 |Heatth | 429,817 490,248 440,383 579,394 89,146 18.2% 579.394 - 110% inc in the premium rate
52110 |Denta! Insurance 38,749 42,327 34,572 43,957 1,830 3.9% 43,957 - |4.7% increase in the premium rate
52120 [Lifel 2,347 3,564 2,848 3,029 (535) -15.0% 3,029 - |Lie base is down 15%
52130 [LTD | 1,042 1,085 888 959 (108) -10.0% 859 - |15% reducti
52200 |FICA 2,797 3.245 2,566 4,301 1,056 32.5% 3,685 (616)|Based on wages: 6.2%
52210 |Medicare 31,765 35,609 27,143 36,170 560 1.6% 35,845 (325)| Based on wages: 1.45%
52300 |Retirement Town 6,559 7.072 5,905 7,704 632 8.9% 7.514 (190)|Based on wages: 13.53%
52320 |Retirement Fire 725,445 751,156 591,317 736,009 (15.147) -2.0% 732,658 (3.351)|Based on wages: 32.99%
Benefits Total 1,238,520 1,334,286 1,105,621 1,411,523 77,236 5.8% 1,407,041 (4.482)|
Breathing apparatus tesling and repairs & air compressor certiication and
55019 |Breathing Apparatus 4,240 6,120 3317 5,450 (670) -10.9% 6,120 870 [repairs
55035 |Chiefs Exp 739 750 481 750 - 0.0% 750 - Xp for tings, dinners
55038 |Cistern Maintenance - 800 - 900 - 0.0% 900 - [Cistern & dry hydrant maintenance
Emergency Operations Center during drills, exercise and
55041 |C d Suppli 3,469 3,500 2,995 5.000 1,500 42.9% 3,500 (1.500)|incidents, including food, office supplies, & training material
2 way radio (mobile and poriable), RAVE Mobile Safely - Emergency
55042 |C ications Equip! 4,007 10,793 4,007 11,154 361 3.3% 10,793 (361)|C ity Notification (Reverse 911)
Annual Contract for Social Medla Consultant and Community Rel:
55043 |C y Relations - 5,000 3,744 5,000 - 0.0% 5,000 - |Specialist.
55224 |Poslage 245 300 78 250 (50) -16.7% 300 50 [Postage for General FD, Fire Prevention, new car hiring, etc.
50% of annual cted IT support for the Public Safety Complex.
55058 |Contract Services 16,991 17,565 14,325 21,318 3,753 21.4% 17.5685 (3.,753)|Shared cost with Police Department
55087 |[Dry Cleaning 210 250 192 250 - 0.0% 250 - |Ory cleaning of chief officer uniforms & Class "A” dress unifl
55088 |Dues 7,247 7.831 7,975 9,227 1,396 17.8% 7,831 {1,396)[Annual Association Dues with multiple organizations
55091 |Education/Training 4,386 17,756 5,357 16,913 (843) 4.7% 17,756 843 [Tuition for college classes, fire cerlifications and education supplies.
55106 |General Equipment Purchase 46,919 45,000 29,232 45,000 - 0.0% 45,000 - |Necessary firefighting equipment purch & repla t
55123 |Fire P ion Suppl 5,653 5,565 3,564 6,722 1,157 20.8% 5,565 (1,157)|NFPA annual membership & Fire Prevention & | Supplies
as and diesel fuel for all fire department vehicles, Plus 800 galion tank at
55128 |Fuel 15,606 20,015 16.024 21,214 1,199 6.0% 20,015 (1,199)|fire station
55132 |General Equipment Repair 3,487 3.450 3,678 3450 - 0.0% 3.450 - [Small tool & equipment repair
55133 |G | Exp 3,025 3,620 1,163 3,620 - 0.0% 3.620 - |Background investigations, Water, Emergency scene rehab. supplies, etc.
55144 |Hazmat Supplies 1.523 1,525 1,695 2,686 1,161 76.1% 1,525 {1,161)t iak itoring clean up and contro} supph
55149 {Hose Rept: ent 5,732 5,660 5,660 5.812 152 2.7% 5,660 (152)*?‘% hose rep! and repair.
55151 |Hydrant Maintenance Fee 20,000 20,000 15,280 - (20,000) -100.0% - - |Hydrant Maintenance Fee to Water Dept. (moved lo GG)
55190 |Mobile Communications 5410 5,458 3,350 6.095 637 11.7% 5,458 {637){Cell phone plan and data usage for staff cars, engines, and fire prevention
55199 |Office Equip Mo 2,492 2,510 2,135 2,660 150 8.0% 2,510 (150)|Lease Agreements/Service Contacts (copier & time clock)

Page 20 of 47




Town of Exeter |

2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 S8 2024 8B 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget$  |2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- %~ 2024 Defautt Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actua) Budget Octob Budget (D ) Diffe Budget (Docrease) |Explanation
55200 |Office Suppti 2,403 2,500 800 2,500 - 0.0% 2,500 - |Office Supplies for entire Fire Department (except Hsalth)
55214 |Physicals 20,352 2,625 1,526 1,700 (925) -35.2% 2,625 925 |Pre-employment physicals for new hires
Examples include - New England Chiefs, FDIC conference, IAFC - FRI |
55050 |Conf/Room/Meals - 4,500 778 4,500 - 0.0% 4,500 - |International, IMT Annual COnference
55230 |Protective Equipment 47,787 44,382 27.794 54,082 9,700 21.9% 44,382 (9,700)[ Turnout gear repk repair.
MainL & programming FD Portabla & Mobile Radios, Annual service
55237 |Radio Repairs/Msaintenance 3,781 5,728 2,695 5,740 12 0.2% 5,728 (12)| contract with 2-Way Communications
All annual softiware agreements for IMC data colleclion & dispatching,
Public Eye mobile data terminals, eDispatch firefighter notification, and
55270 |Software Agreement 8,620 10,657 9,703 11,149 492 4.6% 10,657 {492)|Knox Box Cloud Service
55282 |Building Supplies 6,942 3,128 2817 3,500 372 11.9% 3,128 (372)|Laundry & misc bidg. cl pplias
Travel reimbursement for use af personal vehicle to attend meetings,
55308 |Travel Reimbursement 1,195 1,195 - (1,195)|briefings and training.
55314 |Uniforms 30,197 25,958 22,923 26,661 703 2.1% 25,958 ({703)|Uniforms for 32 FT employ 2 Call memb
Vehicle Maintenance, Inspections, Tires, Annual Pump and Aerial Testing
55319 |Vehicle Mai 38,376 39917 31,113 42,255 2338 5.9% 39,917 (2,338), and Certifications, Plymo-Vent Exhaust Capture System
55264 |Shelter Equip - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - it with SAU16 to provide shelter food/supplies
Upgra to EOC Audio-Visual equipment, and on scene matenals
§5085 |Emergency Manag 2,534 2,000 1,950 2,500 500 25.0% 2,000 (500)|(rep i cones, signage, barriers)
55119 _|FEMA Reimb -Force Labor - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - [FEMATine If needed
55118 |FEMA Reimb - Force Equip - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |FEMA [ine if needed
General Expenses Tolal 312,373 324,986 226,440 320,256 4,290 1.3% 304,966 (24,290)
57006 |{Capital Outlay - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - 1 place holder if grant funds become available
Capital Outlay Tota! - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
Total Fire Department 3,776,625 4,091,172 3,298,792 4,235,231 144,059 3.5% 4,184,073 (51,158)

Page 21 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 S8 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget S8 Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 S8 Increase/- %- 2024 Default| Increase/-

Org Object |Description Actual Budget October Budget (D ) Diffe Budget {Dacrease) |Exp!

[Public Safety Shared Services
|

|E’!Mﬂ
01429905 51110 |PDD- SaYWages FT 201,673 230,138 166,665 233,513 3,375 1.5% 233,513 - |SFT Staffin G | Fund budget. 1 FT in EMS Fund budget
01428805 51111 [PDD- Sa¥Wages Shift Differential 1,614 4,160 3,033 4.160 - 0.0% 4.160 - |Per Police CBA
01429805 51121 |PDD- SaVWages Incentive Reg 500 500 2,307 500 - 0.0% 500 - |Per Police CBA
econd lump-sum retention bonus (not subject to retirement); offset by
01429805 51123 |PDD- SalWages R ion Bonus - 6,000 - - - - |ARPA
01429305 51130 [PDD- P i Repl oT 4,505 4,505 4,505 - |Overtime for Personal Leave Repla
01429905 61150 [PDD- Vacation Replacement OT 10,357 9,000 10,257 7,544 (1.456) -16.2% 7,544 - |covers vacation/personal days for dispatchers
01429905 51200 |PDD- Sa¥Wages PT 272 2,500 543 2,500 - 0.0% 2,500 - |Reduced to budget for one at severa! shifls a month
cost in g and regular coverage added $3000 from sick

01429905 51300 |PDD-SaVWagss OT 16.871 14,600 13,174 4,838 (9,764) -66.9% 4,838 - |replacement
01429905 51350 |PDD-FEMA Storm Related OT - - - - - - - |Expenses related to declared g
01429905 51400 [PDD-Longevity Pay - - - - - - - [contract item

covers OT for dispatchers out sick removed $3000 to be placed into reg
01429805 51410 |PDD-Sick Replacement OT 1,189 3,000 1.034 1,739 (1,261) -42.0% 1,739 - ot
01429905 51420 |PDD-Holiday Pay 10,559 10,665 3,071 10,791 126 1.2% 10,791 - |contract item
01429905 51430 [PDD-SalWages FTO | i 2,141 - - 3,390 3,390 3,390 -
01429905 51440 |PDD-Treining Coverage - OT 720 - - - - - - [Training Regular Pay
01429905 51455 |PDD-Training Regular Pay 3,222 - - - - - - |Training Coverage - OT
01429905 51450 [PDD-Education Incentive 1,500 2,500 2,208 2,000 (500) -20.0% 2,000 - |contract item

Salaries Total 250,618 277,063 208,292 275478 (1.585) -0.6% 275478 -
01429905 52100 |PDD-Health | 56,288 64,221 55,575 105,239 41,018 63.9% 105,239 - 10% i in the premium rate
01429905 52110 |PDD-Dental Insurance 3,864 4,579 4,026 7,635 3,056 66.7% 7,635 - |4.7% increase in the premium rate
01429905 52120 [PDD-Life Insurance 232 270 199 230 _(40) -14.8% 230 - |Life base is down 15%
01429905 52200 |PDD-FICA 15,165 17,178 12,740 17,080 (98) -0.6% 17,080 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01429905 52210 |PDD-Medicare 3,530 4.017 2,973 3,994 23] -0.6% 3,994 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
01429905 52300 [PDD-Retirement Town 34,613 37.859 27,551 36,934 _(925) -24% 36,934 - |Based on wages: 13.53%
|Benefits Total 113,692 128,124 103,064 171,112 42,988 33.6% 171,112 -

2-way main Iservice Acom VS logger. Contracts
01429905 55105 |PDD-Equif t Mai ce 15,122 25,325 13.771 25,325 - 0.0% 25,325 - |paid at the end of the year. Dispatch 4G failovers

Uncovered replacementirepair costs for dispatch ilems and radio
01429905 §5108 |PDD-Equipment Repair 2,537 5,800 - 5,800 - 0.0% 5,800 - quipment and portable radios, cross agency

- - - - - |computer connection with state police- removed by BRC
dispalch center phone repairs, Firstnet emergency phone service,

01429905 55277 [SPOTS Computer Maintenance -

01429905 55256 |PDD-Phone Repairs/Service 391 550 450 550 - 0.0% 550 - p icwall fee
General Exp Total 18,050 31,675 14,222 31,675 - 0.0% 31.875 -
Dispatch Total 382,380 436,862 325,578 478,265 41,403 9.5% 478,265 -

Page 22 of 47



Town of Exeter |

2024 Goneral Fund Budget

Prepared: Dacember 12, 2023 Version #4
202488 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget$ | 2023 Budget S8 Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- %- 2024 Default| Increase/-

Org Object |Description Actual Budget October Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget (Dscrease) |Explanation

[Hoalth

01441105 51110 |FH- SaYWages FT 61,775 66,453 48,662 72,509 6,056 9.1% 70,720 {1.789)|1 FT: Health Officer
Salaries Tota! 61,775 66,453 48,662 72,509 6,056 9.1% 70,720 {1,789)

01441105 52100 |FH- Health ! 26,738 26,185 19,639 - (26,185) -100.0% - - 10% increase in the premium rate

01441105 52110 |FH- Dental t 1,871 1,900 1,425 569 (1,331) -70.1% 569 - l4a7%i in the premium rate

01441105 52120 [FH- Life Insurance 154 108 81 92 (18) -14.8% 92 - |Life base is down 15%

01441105 52200 [FH- FICA 3,571 4,038 2,819 4,496 459 11.4% 4,385 —_(111)|Based on wages: 6.2%

01441105 652210 [FH- Medicare 835 1,048 659 1,051 4 0.4% 1,026 (26)|Based on wages: 1.45%

01441105 52300 |FH- Town Retirement 8,686 9,158 6,568 9,810 652 7.1% 9,568 (242)[Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Tota! 41,855 42,435 31,190 16,018 (26,416)/ -62.3% 15,639 (379)

01441105 65293 |FH- Supplies 682 600 213 600 - 0.0% 600 - [Health Inspection and office supplie:

01441105 §5224 |FH- Postage 29 50 23 50 - 0.0% 50 - |Health Dept. mailings

01441105 55055 |FH- Consulling - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -

|01441105 55190 [FH- Mobile C ications 958 996 522 996 - 0.0% 996 - |Phone plan & mobile data t | usage for Health Officer

Mosquito control maintenance contract costs - reduction due to

01441105 55191 |FH- Mosquito Control 36.000 40,000 30,300 34,500 (5.500) -13.8% 40,000 5,500 |anticipated new vendor cont

01441105 55270 |FH- Ag m 2,400 2,640 2,400 2,640 - 0.0%. 2,640 - |Relevant FoodCode Pro forms and reporting

01441105 55308 |FH- Travel Reimbursement . 200 - 200 - 0.0% 200 - |Mileage reimb ni for Health Officer

01441105 55050 |FH- Conf/Room/Meals 274 795 100 795 - 0.0% 795 - |Training, Meeting and S for Health Officer

01441105 55088 |FH- Duss 90 80 90 90 - 0.0% 90 - |Health Depl. dues & memberships

01441105 55091 |FH- Education/Training 1,500 - - 1,500 1,500 - (1,500)|Approved College Classes for the new Haalth Officer
|General Exp Tatal 41,931 45,372 33,648 41,372 (4.000) -8.8% 45,372 4,000
Health Total 145,561 154,260 113,500 129,899 (24,350) -15.8% 131,731 1,832
Total Public Safety Shared Ssrvices 527,921 591,122 439,078 608,164 17,043 2.9% 609,996 1,832

Page 23 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 Genera! Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 S8 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget $B Budgot $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase!/- %- 2024 Default| Increasel/-
Org Object |Descripti: Actual Budget Octob Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
Public Works - Genaral Fund
I I
d, Inseri
6 F1: Director, Town Eng, ech, ice Mgr,
01431101 51110 |PWA- SalWages FT 430,798 539,359 245,689 632,441 93,082 17.3% 613,119 (19,322)|Engineer, GIS Tech (FY) Currently there are 4 open pasitions
01431101 51200 [PWA- SalWages PT - 1 9,322 222 221 22100.0% 222 - [1- PT-recording secretary for River Commitiee @ $18.50/nr
01431101 51300 |PWA- SalWages OT 487 500 503 700 200 40.0% 500 (200)
Salaries Tota! 431,284 539,860 255,514 633,363 93,503 17.3% 613,841 (19,522)
01431101 52100 |PWA- Health Insurance 83,184 127,472 44,005 136,300 8.828 6.9% 136,300 - |10% increase in the premium rate
01431101 52110 [PWA- Denta! Insurance 5,846 9,635 3,389 11,613 1,978 20.5% 11,613 - |4.7% increase in the premium rate
01431101 52120 |PWA- Life Insurance 474 594 246 551 (43) -7.2% 551 - __|Life base is down 15%
01431101 52130 [PWA-LTD Ir 1.078 1,147 94 959 (188) -16.4% 959 - 115% reduction
01431101 52200 [PWA- FICA 25,148 19,959 15,217 39,269 19,309 96.7% 38,058 (1,210)|Based on wages: 6.2%
01431101 52210 |PWA- Medicare 6,003 5,202 3.559 9,184 3,982 76.6% 8,901 (283)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01431101 52300 |PWA- Retirement Town 63,764 44,678 33,040 85,664 40,986 91.7% 83,023 {2.641)|Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Total 185,497 208,687 99,549 283,539 74,852 35.9% 279,404 (4.135)
Coniract wiAccess; required (per USDOT) random testing for all CDL
01431101 55003 |PWA- Drug/Akcohol Testing 1,482 1,200 583 1,200 - 0.0% 1,200 - |holders & screening new hires
National or regional conf 60% Dir, Town Eng; 100% Maint Supt, Hwy Supl
01431101 55050 |PWA- Conf/Room/Meals 2,470 3,000 2,435 3,000 - 0.0% 3,000 - |@$1100 ea
01431101 55058 |PWA- Contracted Services - 1 810 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Movedto CIP
Dues: APWA $210, NHPWA 3100, Mutual Ald $25; Licenses: PE
01431101 55088 |PWA- Dues 555 700 748 700 - 0.0% 700 - E@1 50/2 yr
01431101 55091 |PWA- Education/Training 1,488 2,000 - 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - ducation and training for staff (NHMA, NHDES, NEPW Association)
01431101 55128 |PWA- Fuel 1,499 1,500 205 1,500 - 0.0% 1.500 - |Dir & Eng vehicles
Meal reimbursement during extended operations per Director's
01431101 55133 |PWA-G } Exp 920 1.200 339 1,200 - 0.0% 1.200 - |determination increased from $8 to §12
01431101 55158 |[PWA- | Deductible - 1 4,966 1 - 0.0% 1 . |Damage repairs on insurance claims
61431101 55181 |PWA- Master Fuel Account 11,129 1 (7.923) 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Bulk fuel delivery charges less dept aflocations; for 109 vehicle
60% Director, Town Engineer st Engineer; Highway, MiFi
01431101 55190 |PWA- Mobile Ci ications 1,178 1,200 625 1,200 - 0.0% 1,200 - |(Engineering)
Gen office supplies $6500; Eng supplies $3500: plotter paper & ink, field
01431101 55200 |PWA- Office Suppli 7,869 10,000 5,084 10,000 - 0.0% 10,000 - |books, Town Standards, scanning plans; 60% of copier billing
01431101 55224 |PWA- Postage 198 500 269 500 - 0.0% 500 - |G | day to day maifings
|01431101 55237 |PWA- Radio Repairs 125 600 - 600 - 0.0% 600 - |4 Desk sets, 6 portables, 42 vehicle unils
01431101 55238 [PWA- Radio Rept. - 1,000 - 1,000 - 0.0% 1,000 - [Digital repeater to icale with Fire & Police
01431101 55319 |PWA- Vehicle Maintenance 40 600 18 600 - 0.0% 600 - |Dir & Eng vehicles
G } Exp Tota! 28,953 23,503 8,159 23,503 - 0.0% 23,503 -
01431101 55998 |PWA- Due from Water Fund 140,973) 156,662) 117,497 163,333) (26.670; 17.0% 178,649) 4,684 |20% Water Fund offset
01431101 55999 |PWA- Due from Sewer Fund 140,973) 156,662) 117,497 183,333) (26,670 17.0% 178,649) 4,684 [20% Sewer Fund offset
Due from Water/Sewer Funds Tota! 281,946) 313,325)/ 234,993 366.,665) {53,341 17.0% 357,298) 9,367
Administration & Englnesring Tota) 363,789 458,725 128,229 573,740 115,018 25.1% 559,450 (14,290)

Page 24 of 47



Town of Exeter |

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023 Budget vs. Budgat vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increasel- %~ 2024 Default Increase!-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget Octob Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Dacrease) |Explanation
[Hishways and Streots|
01431202 51110 |HWY- SalWages FT 615,976 720,653 683,721 751,574 30,921 4.3% 748,894 (2,680)[12 FT
01431202 51210 |HWY- SalWages Temp - 1 284 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Intern, Summer/Fall laborer
01431202 51121 [HWY- SalWages Incentive Reg 2,750 2,750 - 2,750 - 0.0% 2,750 - {Per SEIU CBA
01431202 51300 |HWY- SalWages OT 13,882 20,000 16,818 20,000 - 0.0% 20,000 - __|Emergency ops, callouts, fload watch, voting/traffic control
01431202 51310 [HWY- SalWages Stand-By 7,280 7,280 6.160 7,280 - 0.0% 7,280 ~[After hours on-call status, s14OIwk per union contract
01431202 51350 |HWY- FEMA Storm Related OT - 1 - - (1) -100.0% - - [Exp related 1o d g
[01431202 51400 |HWY- Long 6,650 7.050 - 7,050 - 0.0% 7,050 - |6 FT per union contract
Salaries Total 646,539 757.735 606,984 788,655 30,920 4.1% 785,975 (2,680)
01431202 52100 |HWY- Health | 181,947 229,653 150,011 180.623 (49.030), -21.3% 180,623 - {10%i in the premium rate
01431202 52110 |HWY- Dental Insurance 10,600 14,478 9,657 16,048 1,570 10.8% 16,048 - |4.7% increase in the premium rate
|01431202 52120 [HWY- Life ! 529 702 545 597 (105) -15.0% 597 - __|Life base is down 15%
01431202 62200 |HWY- FICA 38,475 46,117 36,022 48,897 2,779 6.0% 48,730 (166)[Based on wages: 8.2%
01431202 562210 |HWY- Medicare 8,998 11,849 8,424 11,435 (414) -3.5% 11,397 (39)[Based on wages: 1.45%
01431202 52300 |HWY- Retirement Town 89,551 104,429 85,135 106,705 2,276 2.2% 106,342 (363)|Based on wages: 13.53%
|Benefits Total 330,100 407,229 289,793 364,305 (42,924) -10.5% 363,737 (568)
1x reduction of $5K in 2024 - Grinding & g to recycle asphatt
01431202 55013 |HWY- Asphalt R 10,000 10,000 - 5,000 (5.000) -50.0% 10,000 5,000 |and concrete into reusable product. St ing post and sand
01431202 55020 |HWY- Bridge Repairs 4,825 5,500 5,000 5,500 - 0.0% 5,500 - |Maint and repair of 7 Town-owned brid
9x reduction of $1K In 2024 - Minor repairs, miléce & clearing culverls
01431202 55066 |HWY- Culvert Repairs/Replacement 1,380 4,000 - 3,000 {1,000} -26.0% 4,000 1.000 |(pipes & headers)
Dam & abulment concrete & mechanical repairs at Pickpocket, Colcord,
h01431202 55071 |HWY- Dam Mai 298 2,500 570 2,500 - 0.0% 2,500 - |Stoans Brook
01431202 55072 |HWY - Dam Registration 400 400 - 400 - 0.0% 400 - |Annua! NHDES fees (due D ber) Sloans Brook
[01431202 55091 |HWY- Education/Training 770 1.500 2,160 1,500 - 0.0% 1.500 - |Classes, licensing (CDL, UNH Tech Transfer I )
01431202 55096 |HWY- Emergency Traffic Control 499 500 120 500 - 0.0% 500 - |Uniformed officer In high traffic,
Rental of equipment notomwdbmi Tncluding bulldozer, X
01431202 55107 |HWY- E 5.523 4.500 2426 4,500 - 0.0% 4,500 - |grader, screen
uel for highway dept vehicles & equipment; contract price projected to be
01431202 55128 |HWY- Fue) 20,783 28,000 23,233 25,000 (3.000) -10.7% 28,000 3.000 |unleaded $2.97/gal & diesel $3.80/ga!
epl/repalr hand tools incl. compacter, hand-saw, chainsaws, small power
01431202 55134 |HWY- Genera! Hand Tools 3,405 4,000 2,469 4,000 - 0.0% 4,000 - |tools
01431202 55190 |HWY- Mobile Communications 1,362 1 1 - 0.0% 1 - d to phone reimb t
01431202 55212 |HWY- Phone Reimbursement 1,564 2,400 1,308 2,400 - 0.0% 2,400 - |Cell Phone stipend $40/mo for Supt + 3 Foremen
Hardhats, vests, eye protection, Technu, steel-loed boot rep! $185/yr per
01431202 65257 |HWY- Safely Equip 6,447 5,000 4,339 5,000 - 0.0% 5,000 - ploy
01431202 55267 |HWY- Signs 7,745 8,000 4,002 8,000 - 0.0% 8,000 - |'Sign repk for retro refl y, damages.
01431202 55285 |HWY- Storm Drain Repair 4,246 6.000 2,675 6,000 - 0.0% 6,000 - |Repair drain castings. 1,305 catch basins
Fog lines, center lines, parking spaces (butyl rubber by contractor);
01431202 55286  |HWY- Street Marking 37,166 35.000 33,707 35,000 - 0.0% 35,000 - |crosswalks 2x yr
Patching town roads & shoulder repair matenials, includes asphalt,
01431202 55287 |HWY- Street Repairs/Maint 16,301 18,000 11,212 18,000 - 0.0% 18,000 - |concrete, grave!
Alltrees in Town ROW & parks Tncl pruning, Terlizing & removalwl/ |
licensed arborist; | g for tree | & pruning;
additional street trees at Lincoln & presence of Emerald Ash Borer (EAB) -|
01431202 55310 |HWY- Trea Maintenance 24,997 20,000 3,750 55,636 35,635 177.7% 20,000 (35.535)|$35K added in 2024 to establish Tree Committoe budget.
01431202 55314 |HWY- Uniforms 7.977 7.400 5,239 7.400 - 0.0% 7,400 - |12 k {L ing, repair and repla )
01431202 55319 |HWY- Vehicle Main 51,033 50,000 50,923 50,000 - 0.0% 50,000 ~[Maintenance of al dept vehicles and equip
Along medians & curbing; contract wiiicensed herbicide appicator, S1K |
01431202 55337 |HWY- Weed Control 8,000 8,000 8,000 9,000 1,000 12.5% 8,000 (1,000)|switch from Roundup to pr g
Genera) Exp 214,722 220,701 161,133 248,236 27,535 12.5% 220,701 {27,535),
01431202 55251 |HWY-Road Paving/Maintenance 470,484 700,000 345,988 700,000 - 0.0% 700,000 - {Incl crack sealing, reconstruction, etc.
1x reducilon of n ~Replace culverts and repalr headers &
01431202 55067 |HWY- Culvert Repla 10,102 10,000 - 5,000 (5,000) -50.0% 10,000 5,000 (outlets in Town roads

Page 25 of 47



Town of Exeter

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budgot vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget S8 Budgot $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 S8 Increasel/- %- 2024 Default| Increase/-
O Object |Description Actual Budget October Budget | (Decreasg) Diffe Budget (D ) |Exp! i
01431202 55266 |HWY- Sidewalks/Curbing 15,758 15,000 2,512 15,000 - 0.0% 15,000 - |Sidewalks and curbing, minor repair & rep!.
01431202 55284 |HWY- Storm Drain Cl 0 29,925 30,000 - 30,000 - 0.0% 30,000 - |Annua! clean 50% catch basins, ial lesting, MS4 permit compliance
01431202 57006 |HWY- Capital Outlay-Equipment 50,000 50,000 - (50,000)|Chipper body and water tank truck (Tree Committee)
Capita! Outlay Total 526,269 755,000 348,499 800,000 45,000 6.0% 755,000 (45.000)
Highways & Streets Total 1,717,629 2,140,665 1,408,408 2,201,198 60,531 2.8%| 2,125,413 (75,783)
Snow Removal
'01431903 61300 |PS- SalWages - OT Snow 79,217 70,000 68,958 70,000 - 0.0% 70,000 - |includes Mechanic
|01431803 51200 |PS- Salaries/Wages PT 1.431 1,733 1,733 - {1,733)| Snow cleanup
01431903 51350 |PS- SalWages - FEMA Storm Related OT - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Expenses related to declared g
Salaries Tota) 80,648 70,001 58,958 71,734 1,733 2.5% 70,001 (1.733)]
01431903 52200 |PS- FICA 4,995 4,340 3,655 4,448 107 2.5% 4,340 (107)|Based on wages: 6.2%
01431903 52210 |PS- Medi 1,156 1,015 855 1,040 25 2.5% 1,016 (25)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01431803 52300 |PS- Reli Town 10,950 9,657 9.073 9471 (186) -1.9% 9,471 - |Based on wages: 13.53%
[Benefits Total 17,101 15.012 13,583 14,959 (53) -0.4% 14,826 (133)
01431903 55026 |PS- Calcium Chiloride - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 . [Salt additive used during harsh temperatures in the winter
Hire contractors w/10 wheelers lo remove snow for safety downtown,
01431903 55061 |PS- Contracted Snow Removal 22,973 45,000 - 25,000 (20.000) -44.4% 45,000 20,000 |Lincoln St, Ports Ave.
01431903 55118 |PS- FEMA Reimb Force Equip - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - xpenses declared winter emergencies
01431903 55119 |PS- FEMA Reimb Force Labor - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 . |Expenses declared winter emergencies
‘ueT for snow removal vehicles; coniract price projected to be unleaded
01431803 55128 |PS- Fue! 14,360 17,000 15,874 17,000 - 0.0% 17,000 - |$3.09/ga! & diesel $3.49/gal
01431903 55216 |PS- Piow Damag 1,335 3,500 1.844 3,500 - 0.0% 3,500 - |Private property damage d by snow plows
01431903 55217 _|PS- Plow/Spreader Repair - - - - - |Moved to vehicle maintenance
01431803 55218 |PS- Plowing 99,304 80,000 132,354 80,000 - 0.0%! 80,000 - {Hired conlractors (o supplemant Town staff to plow, salt & sand
01431903 55258 |PS- Salt 141,341 60,000 104,828 80,000 20,000 33.3% 60,000 (20,000)| Deicer for Town roads, sidewalks, parking lots; 2022 pricing $67/ion
urchase sand during winter monihs to spread along the town roads,
01431903 55259 |PS- Sand 976 2,000 309 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - tks & parking lots
01431803 56319 |PS- Vehicle Mai 22,667 20,500 25,915 20,500 - 0.0% 20,500 - [Repair snow plows and snow ! equipment
Genera! Exp Tota! 302,955 228,003 281,124 228,003 - 0.0%] 228,003 -
Snow Removal Total 400,704 313,016 353,665 314,696 1,680 0.5% 312,830 (1,868)

Page 26 of 47



Town of Exeter

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: Dacembar 12, 2023 Varsion #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Dofault
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increasel- %- 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget October Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (D e) |Expl
8: Disposal
TPT @ 16 hrsiwk including transfer siation winter schedule and weekend
01432304 51200 |SW- SalWages PT 18,678 20,877 17,012 23,982 3,085 14.8% 23,31 (591)trash removal
01432304 51300 |SW- SallWages OT 11,572 4,000 542 4,000 - 0.0% 4,000 - __|OT for Highway employees assigned to Transfer Station
| Salaries Total 30,250 24,877 17,554 27,962 3,085 12.4% 27,3711 (591)
|o1432304 52200 |SW- FICA 1.875 1,502 1,088 1.734 232 15.5% 1,697 (37)|Based on wages: 6.2%
01432304 52210 |SW- Med 450 402 255 405 4 1.0% 397 (9)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01432304 52300 |SW-Retirement 1,539 552 76 541 (1) -2.0% 541 - on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Total 3.864 2,455 1419 2,680 225 9.2% 2,635 (45)
Includes vendor delivery fo store; offset by revenue; projected production
01432304 55018 | SW- Blue Bags 114,615 78,000 40,133 78,000 - 0.0% 78,000 - |cost 30% increase after Jul 2021
01432304 55054 | SW- Construction Debris 10,379 13,400 7.377 14,500 1,100 8.2% 13,400 (1,100)| Construction debris container at Transfer Station (WM contract)
S-year contract extension runs June - May T
6.5% annual rates increase and anticipated fue! surcharges; recycled
01432304 55082 |SW- Disposal/Recycling Contract 1,025,184 1,125,000 869,035 1,198,500 73,500 6.5%| 1,125,000 (73,500)| materials value highly variable (WM contract)
1x reduction of $5K In 2024 - Brush grinding & removal by contractor 2
01432304 55086 |SW- Brush Grinding 19,860 20,000 - 15,000 (5.000) <25.0% 20,000 5,000 ito 3x per yr as space needs require (contracted Dirt Doctor thru 2025)
01432304 55091 [SW- Education/Training - 200 240 200 - 0.0% 200 - |Sotid waste training
i01432304 55092 |SW- Electricity 1,480 2,000 1,163 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - [Transfer station building
Removal of electronic wasle collecled at Transfer Station, offsel by
01432304 55093 |SW- Electronic Waste Expense 8,605 10,000 5,590 10,000 - 0.0% 10,000 - ticker revenue
01432304 55127 |SW- Freon Waste Expense 250 - -
Cost of annual Oct event; Exeter share $11,300 the rest offset by regional
01432304 65150 |SW- Household Haz Waste R 30,539 30,000 - 30,000 - 0.0% 30,000 - llecti & State grant
Gas and waler quality testing, including PFAS & 1,4-Gx at Cross
01432304 55163 |SW- Landfill Monitoring 34,437 41,035 37,702 52,706 11,671 28.4% 52,706 - |Road landfill, (GZA = $32,175, CEC = $10,750, EA = $9,781)
01432304 55173 |SW- Li 61 - B
01432304 55186 |SW- Meta! Removal 2,175 1,500 775 1,500 - 0.0% 1,500 - |Hauling charge to melals & white goods
Mowing, malerials and supplies al the Transfer Station (Securily cameras
01432304 55201 |SW- Operations Maintenance 4,473 6.000 3,266 6,000 - 0.0% 6,000 - |and equipmeant)
01432304 55244 |SW- Recycle Containers 13,475 26,000 25,985 26,000 - 0.0% 26,000 - |65 gal carts unit price $75; offset by revenue
01432304 55293 |SW- Suppli 1,436 1,500 2,531 1,600 - 0.0% 1,500 - __|Stickers and garbage litter bags for Town & Public Woarks Offices to sell
01432304 55300 |SW- Tire Disposal 273 2,000 228 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - |Disposal of Town tires
01432304 55366 [SW- Yard Waste 16,208 16,532 8,104 16,856 324 2.0% 16,532 (324)| Twice per ysar curbside collection- leaf and yard wasle (WM contract)
01432304 55551 |SW- Food Waste Compost Prog 2,909 2,950 2,213 2,950 - 0.0% 2,950 - |Weekly collection at Transfer Station (Mr. Fox)
General Exp Total 1,286,148 1,376,117 1,004,654 1,457,712 81,595 59%| 1,387,788 {69.924)
Solid Waste Disposa! Total 1,320,262 1,403,449 1,023,627 1,488,354 84,905 6.0%| 1,417,794 (70,560)
Ismet Lights
01431605 55092 [PW- Electricity- Street Lights 146,932 160,000 101,347 160,000 - 0.0% 160,000 - |Ali street ights In Town rights-of-way
High St, Green St, Alum Dr, Holland Way, Conlinental Dr signa’s;
controllers, loop datectors, bulbs, audibles & emergency vehicle pre-
01431805 55303 | PW- Tratfic Light Maint 3,884 9.000 4.245 9,000 - 0.0% 9,000 - ption 1k
G | Exp Total 150,816 169,000 106,592 169,000 - 0.0% 169,000 -
Street Lights Total 150,816 169,000 105,592 169,000 - 0.0%) 169,000 -

Page 27 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 88 2024 8B 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget S8 Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 S8 Incroase/- %- 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget October Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Expf
ormwate.

|Pet waste bags (Town Clerk & Highway), plotier supplies (ink, printheads,
1431118| 55203 [STW- Suppli 2,272 2,700 - 2,700 - 0.0% 2,700 - |paper)

wel weather sample 134 outfalls/6 years ~ 22 outfalis/yr x $700/outfall =
$15,400; outfall catchment invastigations & remediation $10,700; quarterly
SWPPP inspections $6k; AMP project TN changes $6k; MS4 annual rpt

01431118 | 55058 |STW- Contracted Services 54,417 57,100 - 57,100 - 0.0% 57,100 - |$6K; public outreach $4K, staff training (IDDE, PTAP) $9K
01431118_| 55180 |STW-Mobile C ications - 480 - 480 - 0.0%) 480 - [TableUmifi $40.12/mo
01431118 | 55201 |STW- Subscrip - 4,080 < 4,080 - 0.0% 4,080 - |GPS, SmariNet, PeopleForms subcrip
01431118 55386 | STW- Catch Basin Repl: 28,000 28,000 - 28,600 - 0.0% 28,000 - [Replace 7 Calch basins @ $4k each (MS4 Permit requirement)
G | Expenses Total 84,689 92,360 - 92,360 - 0.0%) 92,360 -
St Total 84,689 92,360 - 92,360 - 0.0%) 92,360 -
Subtotal before Maintenance 4,037,869 4,577,216 | 3,017,522 | 4,839,348 262,130 5.7%| 4,676,848 (162,498)

Page 28 of 47



Town of Exeter |

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget S8 Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 S8 Increasel/- %- 2024 Default| Incroase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget Octot Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Decreass) |Explanation
[Public Works - Maint
General
4 FT Maint Supt, Custodian, 2 Maint Tech - Unfilled HVAC/Plumb.
01419406 51110 |PM- SalWages FT 231,578 296,893 197,506 249,063 (47.830) -16.1% 246,819 (2.244)|position pulled for 2024
01419408 51200 |PM- SalWages PT 35,198 36,603 30,560 39,155 2,552 7.0% 38,189 (966)[1 PT Custodian @ 34hr per week
01419405 51300 [PM- SalWages OT 6,462 3,000 5,445 7,000 4,000 133.3% 7,000 - _|Emergencies, callouls
01419408 51310 |[PM- SalWages Stand-By 7.280 7,280 4,500 7,280 - 0.0% 7,280 - [Pay for after hours on-call status, $140/week per union coniract
01419408 51350 |PM- FEMA Storm Related OT - 1 - - (] -100.0% - - __|Expenses related to declared emergencies
01419408 51400 [PM- Longevity Pay 1,600 1,650 400 1,500 (150) 9.1% 1,500 - |1 FT per union contract
01419406 51460 |PM- SalWages Education | 750 750 - 750 - 0.0% 750 -
Salaries Tota! 282,868 346,177 238,912 304,748 (41.,429) -12.0% 301,538 (3.210)
01419408 52100 |PM- Health | 46,584 71,439 31,777 60,262 (11.177) -15.6% 60,262 - [10%i in the premium rate
01419406 52110 |PM- Dental | 3,975 5,938 2,706 4,756 {1,180) -19.9% 4.756 - |4.7% increase in the premium rate
01419406 52120 |PM- Life Insurance 267 324 218 230 (94) -29.0% 230 - __|Life base is down 15%
01419406 52200 |PM- FICA 17117 21,160 14,433 18,894 (2.266) -10.7% 18,695 (199)[Based on wages: 6.2%
01419406 52210 |PM- Medicare 4,003 5,322 3.375 4419 (803) -17.0% 4,372 (47)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01419405 52300 |PM- Retirement Town 34,823 42,673 28,450 35,935 (6.738) -15.8% 35,631 (304)|Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Total 106,769 146,854 80,960 124,496 (22,358) -15.2% 123,947 (549)
Dropping TMA for annual maint of Fleet & Facility Maint sofiware TMA |
01419406 55048 |PM- Computer Softy 3,717 5,000 103 5,000 - 0.0% 5,000 - |(Dec); converting to People GIS wom order st
Town buildings roof snow r | g Town Offices |
$26%; Rec Cir 2x week starting 2020 (S11k). TH Finance Offices & Pubfic
01419406 55058 |PM- Contract Servicas 93,315 46,500 67,645 46,500 - 0.0% 46.500 - |Restrooms
01419406 55069 PM- Custodial Supp¥ 15,835 22,000 10.412 22,000 - 0.0% 22,000 - |All Town buildings' paper & clsaning producls
01419406 55549 |PM- Covid-19 E 6,000 - - - - -
Continuing education requirements for License renewals Master Elect,
01419406 §5091 | PM- Education/Training - 800 620 800 - 0.0% 800 - Joumeyman Plumber/Gas fitter. Education seminars Carpenter.
Dem hicles (5); includes loaner vehicles to Town
01419408 55128 |PM- Fuel 5,408 6,200 3.677 6,200 - 0.0% 6,200 - __|Departments; unk d contract price projecled to be $3.09/gal
01419408 55173 |PM- Li 310 300 85 300 - 0.0% 300 - U for Electriclan and HVAC Plumbsr Tech
01419406 §5176 |PM- Maintenance Bid Materials 3,080 1.200 761 1,200 - 0.0% 1,200 - [Stock paint, putty, nails,
01419406 55178 |PM- Maintenance Tools 3.417 3,000 793 3.000 - 0.0% 3.000 - |HVAC Tech, plumber, elec. tools, replenish drill bits, small power tools
01419408 55190 |PM- Mobile C icalions 305 600 199 600 - 0.0% 600 - __|Maint. Superintendent cell phone
01419406 55257 |PM- Safety Equipment 1,183 2,000 837 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - |Fall protection, eye protection, steel-toed boot replacement $185/yr
01419406 55314  |PM- Unif 4,964 6,050 3,883 6,050 - 0.0% 6,050 - |Uniforms and cleaning for 5 Staff
01418406 55392 |PM- Fire Safety 18,000 6,515 15,000 (3.000) -16.7% 18,000 3,000 |Fire alarm systems, emargency lighting & fire extinguishers
General Exp Total 137,534 111,650 95,529 108,650 (3.000) -2.7% 111,650 3,000 |approx $30/month
Genera) Maintenance Total 527,171 604,681 415,401 537,894 (66,787) -11.0% 537,135 {759)

Page 29 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budgot $ 2023 Budget SB Budgot $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 S8 Increasel- %- 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget October Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Expla
Town Bulldings
St y Parkway- Sal/Wages PT - - 300 - - - - |Recording Secretary for P y
S y Parkway- FICA - - 19 - - - - |Recording Secretary for S y Parkway
y Parkway- Medicare - - 4 - - - - |Recording Secretary for y Parkway
Town Buildings-Water/Sewer Bills 20,819 17,835 16,874 17,835 - 0.0% 17,835 ~ |Water/Sewer bills for Town Buildings
uilding Maintenance for Town Buildings, Incl Swasey Parkway & Raynes
Town Buildings- Building Main 100,422 79,500 71,603 79,500 - 0.0% 79,500 - _|Bam
Town Buildings-Covid-19 Exp 5,000 - - - - - - [Covid-18 for Town Building
Town Buildings- Natural Gas 52,242 75,850 54,053 75,850 - 0.0% 75,850 - |Natural Gas for Town Buildings
Town Buildings- Electricity 94,208 98,950 73.873 98,950 - 0.0% 98,950 - |Electricity for Town Buildings, Incl. S y Parkway & Raynes Barn
Train Station- Suppli 632 3,800 216 3.800 - 0.0% 3,800 - [Light fixtures, electrical breakers, signage
Train Station- Platform Lease Liability 14,454 23,790 19,200 23,600 (190) -0.8% 23,600 - l_ghlform Lease Liabilliy Insurance for Train Station
Train Station- Platform Lease 3,697 3,882 . 4,076 194 5.0% 3,882 (194)|Piatform Lease for Train Station
Town Bulldings Total 291,273 303,607 236,141 303,611 4 0.0% 303,417 (184)
Malntena
01419406 55177 |PM- Maintenance Projects 66,469 100,000 62,658 100,000 - 0.0% 100,000 - |Town owned building projects
Total Maintenance Projects 66,469 100,000 62,658 100,000 - 0.0% 109,000 -
Town Maintenance/Bulldings Total 884,913 1,008,288 714,201 941,505 (66,783) -6.6% 940,551 (953)
Mecha G: ©:
01419415 51110 |PG- Sa/Wages FT 147,808 162,950 95,852 171,090 8,140 5.0% 171,090 - [3FT: 1 Mech foreman; 2 Mechanics
01419415 51300 [PG- Sal\Wages OT 2,386 3.000 4,037 3.000 - 0.0% 3,000 - |Mechanic OT -76 hours per year
01419415 51121 |PG- SalWages Education/Training 750 750 - 750 - 0.0% 750 -
Salaries Total 150,944 166,700 101,549 174,840 8,140 4.9%) 174,840 -
01419415 52100 |PG- Health Insurance 62,208 61,708 27,187 67.480 5,774 9.4% 67,480 - |10% increase in the premium rate
01419415 62110 |PG- Denial Insurance 3.482 4,342 1,949 4,547 205 4.7% 4.547 - |4.7% increase in the premium rate
01419415 52120 |PG- Life | 110 162 50 138 (24) -14.8% 138 - |L#e base is down 15%
01419415 52200 |PG- FICA 8,897 10,230 5,986 10,840 810 6.0%) 10,840 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
01419415 652210 |PG- Medicare 2,034 2,523 1,400 2,535 13 0.5% 2,535 - |Based on wages: 1.45%
01419415 52300 |PG- Retirement Town 21,129 22,983 14,050 23,656 672 2.9% 23,656 - |Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Total 97,661 101,946 50,622 109,196 7,250 7.1% 109,186 -
01419415 §5128 |PG- Fue! 1,209 1,800 740 1,800 - 0.0% 1,800 - |Mechanics shop truck & forklift
Fuel pumps, UST inspection, reporting equipment, 23 year old fuelisland
01419415 55129 |PG- Fuel Dispensing Sy 4,236 4,000 174 4,000 - 0.0% 4,000 - |main
1 h * alk from $500 to $800/ea (hasnt increased
01419415 55183 |PG- Mechanics Tools 3,193 3.900 1,515 3,900 - 0.0% 3.900 - |since 2000); replace Town owned tools; rental
01419415 55316 |PG- Vehicle Equip Stock 5,304 5,000 3,791 5,000 - 0.0% 5,000 - Fluids, filters, bulbs, nuts & bolts for all Town Departments
01419415 §5319 |PG- Vehicle Maintenance 1.638 2,000 398 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - |Main Dept vehicles (5) + forklift
01419415 55338 |PG- Weight Testing/Repair 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 - 0.0% 1,000 - |3 mechanic lifts certified testing & repair, 2 crane mounted electric hoists
G | Exp: Tota! 16.578 17.700 6,616 17,700 - 0.0% 17,700 -
Mechanlcs/Garage Tota! 265,183 288,346 158,787 301,736 15,390 5.4% 301,736 -
Tota) Public Works 5,187,985 5,871,850 3,890,509 6,082,587 210,737 3.6%| 5.919,135 {163,452)

Page 30 of 47



Town of Exeter |

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023 Budget vs. Budgst vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 S8 Increasel/- %o- 2024 Default Increasel-
org Object |Description Actual Budget Octob Budgst (Decrease) Diffe Budg (Decrease) |Explanation
Welfare & Human Services
Welfare
01444110 51110 |WE- SalWages FT 10,602 11,287 7.912 - (11,287) -100.0% - -
01444110 51200 |WE- SalWages PT 39,651 39,651 - (39,651)|New PT Welfare/ Human Services A (9 mos)
Salaries Total 10,602 11,287 7,912 39,651 28,354 251.3% - (39.651)
01444110 52100 |WE- Heatth | - 4,190 2,923 - (4,190 -100.0% - -
01444110 52110 [WE- Dental | - 304 208 - (304 -100.0% - -
01444110 52120 |WE- Life Insurance - 17 12 - (17, -100.0% - -
01444110 52200 [WE- FICA 616 693 461 2,458 1,765 254.7% - (2,458)|Based on wages: 6.2%
01444110 52210 |WE- Medicare 144 170 108 §75 405 237.4% - (575)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01444110 52300 [WE-R -Town 1,491 1,556 1.101 - (1,558) -100.0% - - |Based on wages: 13.53%
|Benefis Total 2.251 6.931 4.812 3,033 (3.897) -56.2% - (3.033)
01444110 55025 |WE - Direct Relief- Burial Expense 5,300 6,000 5,605 6,000 - 0.0% 6.000 -__|Raised to $2000 per RSA 165:27-a
01444110 55075 |WE - Direct Relief- Electricity 12,517 6,000 8,707 6,000 - 0.0% 6,000 - |Above RCA utiiity assistance
01444110 55076 |WE - Direct Relief-Food/Gas - 500 27 250 (250) -50.0% 250 - | Grocery store gift cards if St. V de P not available.
01444110 55077 |WE - Direct Relief - Heat 6,593 3,500 9,877 7.000 3,500 100.0% 7,000 - |Oilor gasipropane
01444110 55078 |WE - Direct Relief -Medical 4,824 2,500 1,652 5,000 2,500 100.0% 6,000 - y advocate with other agancles.
01444110 55079 |WE - Direct Relief- Rent 64,795 19,000 100,531 45,000 26,000 136.8% 45,000 - y ad te with other ag
01444110 55133 |WE - Direct Relief Miscellaneous 4,306 1,500 1,642 4,400 2,900 193.3% 4,400 - |DR not included in other lines (car repairs, daycare, elc.)
01444110 55541 |WE - Direct Refief- Hotel 19,279 27,000 9,389 27,000 - 0.0% 27,000 - __|Shelters unavailable or children/elderly/handicapped
Direct Relief Exp Tota! 117,613 66,000 137,230 100,650 34,650 52.5% 100,650 -
01444110 55050 |WE- Conf/R: /Meal 180 200 200 200 - 0.0% 200 - |NHLWAA Quarterly & Annual Mtg
01444110 55088 |WE- Dues 40 40 40 40 - 0.0%| 40 - |NHLWAA $40; (t  $100 - move to Planning Dept)
01444110 55190 |WE- Mobile Communications 180 180 120 180 - 0.0% 180 - |Off hours usage - split 50/50 with TM budget
01444110 55200 |WE- Office Suppli 183 150 65 150 - 0.0% 150 - |notebooks, folders and desk supplies.
01444110 55224 |WE- Postage 28 40 25 40 - 0.0% 40 - [Client: /agencies - postage
01444110 55308 |WE- Travel Reimbursement 176 150 42 150 - 0.0% 150 - |Local mtgs, NHMA Conf., NHLWAA Migs, Seminars
General Exp Tota! 786 760 492 760 - 0.0% 760 -
Welfare Total 131,252 84,877 150,448 144,094 59,117 69.6% 101,410 (42,684)
Human Services
01444511 | 55360 |HS- Human Services Funding 105,105 98,610 73.083 98,325 (285) 0.3% 98,610 285 |See separalte kst (Human Sefvices Funding Commities)
|Human Services Total 108,105 98,610 73,083 98,325 (285) 0.3% 98,610 285
Total Welfare & Human Services 236,357 183,587 223,529 242,419 58,832 32.0% 200,020 (42,398)

Page 31 of 47



Town of Exeter |

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: Decembeor 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget S8 Budgot $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increasel- %- 2024 Defautt| Increasel-
Org Object |Description Actual Budgat October Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
Parks & R th
i
01452001 51110 |PR- Sa¥Wages FT 248,529 273,059 222,098 300,458 27,399 10.0% 293,039 (7.419)|4 FT: Director, Asst. Director, Rec Coord, Office Manag
Salaries Total 248,529 273,059 222,098 300,458 27,399 10.0% 293,039 (7.419)
01452001 52100 |PR- Health I 58,948 47,968 44,096 60,883 12,915 26.9% 60,883 -
01452001 52110 IPR- Dental | 3,965 3.113 2,823 3,657 544 17.5% 3,657 -
01452001 52120 |PR- Life | 380 378 346 321 (57) -15.1% 321 -
01452001 52130 [PR- LTD Insurance 883 902 752 842 (60) -8.7% 842 -
01452001 52200 |PR— FICA 14,728 16,539 13,797 18,628 2,089 12.6% 18,168 (460)|Based on wages: 8.2%
01452001 52210 |PR- Medicare 3,444 4,350 3,227 4,357 7 0.2% 4,249 (108)|Based on wages: 1.45%
01452001 52300 |[PR- Retirement Town 34,662 37,633 30,707 40,652 3,019 8.0% 39,648 {1,004)|Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Tota! 117,010 110,883 95,749 128,340 18,457 16.86% 127,769 (1.571)
01452001 55088 |PR- Dues 720 800 642 800 - 0.0% 800 -~ |NHRP/NRPA/NEPA Dues for Department Steff.
01452001 55224 |PR- Postage - 150 - 150 - 0.0% 150 - |Matlings
01452001 55293 |PR- Supphi 1,917 1,500 790 1,500 - 0.0% 1,500 . |Level Funded, Office supplies: pens, paper, ink and other suppli
01452001 55542 |PR- Senior Services 5,000 5,000 3.815 5,000 - 0.0% 5,000 - |Leve! Funded
General Exp Tota) 7.637 7.450 5,247 7.450 - 0.0% 7.450 -
Recreation Total 371,176 391,392 323,093 437,248 45,856 1.7% 428,258 (8.990)
a
01452002 51110 |[PK- SalWages FT 65,359 95,794 74,908 102,511 6,717 7.0% 102,511 - |2FT (Foreman and Laborer)
01452002 51300 |PK- Sal/Wages OT 1,953 4,500 4,400 4.500 - 0.0% 4,500 - |OT for 2 FT Employees
Sal Total 67,312 100,294 79,308 107,011 6,717 6.7% 107,011 -
01452002 52100 |PK- Health | 13,162 - 5.620 10,544 10,544 10,544 - 0% in the premium rate
01452002 52110 |PK- Dental |, 516 2,950 317 1,668 (1.282) -43.5% 1.668 - __|4.7% increase in the premium rate
01452002 52120 |PK- Life | 24 108 50 92 (18) -14.8% 92 - |Life base is down 15%
01452002 52200 |PK- FICA 4,192 6,133 4,858 6,635 501 8.2% 6,635 - ed on wages: 6.2%
01452002 52210 |PK- Medicare 980 1,539 1,136 1,552 13 0.8% 1,552 . |Based on wages: 1.45%
01452002 52300 |PK- Retirement Town 9,464 13,828 10,861 14,479 651 4.7% 14,479 - |Based on wages: 13.53%
Benefits Total 28,328 24,558 22,941 34,969 10,411 42.4% 34,969 -
01452002 55033 |PK- Chem Toilet Rental 2,300 2,300 2,260 2,300 - 0.0% 2,300 - [Leve! Funded
01452002 55058 |PK- Contract Services 74,869 58,010 60,125 69,350 11,340 19.5% 58,010 (11.340)|See i
01452002 55106 |PK- Equipment Purchase 5,000 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
01452002 55108 |PK- Equipment Repairs 1,202 850 1,133 850 - 0.0% 850 - |Leve! Funded for this yaar, Hoping we don't have issues with equipment
01452002 55109 |PK- Equipment Supplies 8,617 7.800 7,366 7.800 - 0.0% 7,800 - |Leve! Funded, Typical use is Flags, field paint, keys and locks, lumber mis:
01452002 55128 |PK- Fuel 4,812 4,200 4,031 4,200 - 0.0% 4,200 -
01452002 §5164_|PK- Landscaping Supplies 15,263 14,500 12,112 14,500 - 0.0% 14,500 - |Level funded for this year.
01452002 55239 |PK- Park Maintenance 7,136 7.000 4.042 7,000 - 0.0% 7,000 - [Leve! funded for this year.
01452002 55267 |PK- Signs 1.081 700 513 700 - 0.0% 700 - |New signage is ded
01452002 55314 |PK- Uniforms 965 900 153 S00 - 0.0% 900 - |Leve!funded, Shoes, shirts, panis
01452002 55319 | PK- Vehicle Mai 2,457 2,000 1.764 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - |Leve! Funded for this year, Hoping we don't have issues with equip
01452002 65326 |PK- Water Bills 1 - (1) -100.0% 1 1
G | Exp Tota! 123,703 98,262 93,500 109,601 11,339 11.5% 98,262 (11,339)
{Parks Total 219,343 223,114 195,749 251,581 28,4687 12.8% 240,242 {11,339)
Total Parks & Recreation 590,518 614,506 516,842 688,829 74,323 12.1% 668,500 (20,329)

Page 32 of 47



Town of Exeter |

2024 General Fund Budget

Prepared: Docember 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 s8B 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023 Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase/- %~ 2024 Default Increase/-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget Octot Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget (D ) _|Explanat
Other Culture & Recreation
: I
01452004 55036 |OC- Chri Lights 4,901 5,000 134 5,000 - 0.0% 5,000 - [Churchill's g y, Unitil electric bill
01452004 55037 |OC- Christmas Parade 4,500 4,500 919 4,500 - 0.0% 4,500 - |Parade costs including bands, Police detalil, etc.
01452004 55202 |OC- Si Conceris 7,700 9,000 8,000 9,000 - 0.0% 9,000 - IS er concerts in S y Parkway
Other Culture & Recreation Total 17,101 18,500 9,053 18,500 - 0.0% 18,500 -
fal Eve:
01452005 55112 |SE- Exeter Brass Band 3,734 4,000 4,158 4,000 - 0.0% 4.000 - |Payments to brass band performers
01452005 55320 |SE- Veteran's Aclivities 2,489 3,500 4,012 4,000 500 14.3% 3.500 {500)| Memorial Day flags, Vets Day flags, Lunch
01452005 55008 |SE- Fi rh 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 - 0.0% 8,000 - |Fireworks for AIM Festival
Specia! Events Total 14,223 15,500 16,170 16,000 500 3.2% 15,500 {500)
Tota! Other Culture & Recreation 31,325 34,000 25,223 34,500 500 1.5%! 34,000 (500)
{Public Library
I ]
01455001 51110 [LB- SayWages FT 498,642 547,371 478,039 600,845 53,474 9.8% 584,355 (16.490)[11 FT Employees (added 1 FT positions in 2023)
01455001 51200 |LB- SalWages PT 123,195 185,800 82,305 130,000 (55.800) -30.0% 130,000 - |PT Employees
Salaries Total 621,837 733171 560,344 730,845 (2,326) 0.3% 714,355 (16,490)/
01455001 52100 |L8- Health Insurance 103,121 104,240 77,540 114,260 10,020 9.6% 114,260 - |10% Increase in the premium rate
|01455001 52110 _|LB- Dental Insurance 5,847 6,192 4,705 6,538 346 5.6% 6,538 - __|4.7% increase in the premium rate
01455001 52120 |LB- Life Insurance 419 540 378 505 (35) -8.5%| 505 - |Life base is down 16%
01455001 52130 [LB- LTD Insurance 1,113 1,147 940 959 (188 -16.4% 959 - |15% reduction
01455001 52140 [LB- Healh | Buyout 2,521 2,932 7,625 2,920 (12 -0.4% 2,920 -
01455001 52200 |LB- FICA 37,209 45,457 34.103 45,312 (144, -0.3% 44,280 (1.022)! Based on wages: 6.2%
01455001 52210 |LB- Medicare 8,702 10,631 7,976 10,597 (34 -0.3% 10,358 (239)| Based on wages: 1.45%
01455001 52300 |LB- Reti Town 66,936 75483 70,953 81,294 5,811 1.7% 79,063 (2,231)|Based on wages: 13.53%
01455001 52500 |LB- Unemploy t Comp 182 175 175 176 1 0.6% 176 - |Primax
014565001 52600 |LB- Workers Comp Insurance 3,308 3,067 3,067 3,261 184 6.0% 3,251 - |Primex
01455001 55172 |LB- Liability Insurance 1,338 1,431 1,431 1,531 100 7.0% 1,531 - |Primex
|Benefils Total 230,696 251,295 208,894 267,344 16,049 6.4% 263,851 (3.493)
01455001 55233 |LB- Public Services 202,604 187,854 187,854 187,500 (354) -0.2% 187,854 354 |Appropriation for general Library exp paid directly by Library
01455001 55313 |LB- Transfer Budget Balance 71,570 - -
G | Exp Total 274,174 187,854 187.854 187,500 (354) -0.2% 187,854 354
Tota) Library 1,126,708 1,172,320 957,092 1,185,689 13,369 1.1% 1,166,080 (19,629)

Page 33 of 47



[Town of Exeter |

2024 Genera! Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget S8 Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Increase!- %= 2024 Default| Increase/-

Org Object |Description Actual Budget October Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Exp!
Debt Servico & Capital
01471121 58003 |Epping Rd Water Tank 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 - 0.0% 105,000 - |2028 Final pay
01471121 58004 |Great Dam Remova! 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 - 0.0% 155,000 - |2024 Fina! pay

[o1471121 58007 |Sidewalk Program 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 - 0.0% 55,000 - |2025 Final payment
[01471121 58008 |Linden St. Bridge/Culvert 70,000 70,000 70,000 65,000 (5.000) -7.1% 65,000 - |2025 Fina! pay
01471121 58026 |Lincoln Street Ph#2 97,188 97,188 97,188 97,188 - 0.0% 97,188 - [2032 Final payment
01471121 58029 |Court Street Culvert 116,090 111,253 111,253 111,253 - 0.0% 111,253 - |2027 Final payment
01471121 58031 [String Bridge Rehabilitation 60,000 60,000 60,000 - (60,000) -100.0% - - |2023 Fina} pay
01471121 58034 |Rec Park Development 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 - 0.0% 45,000 - |2024 Final payment
01471121 58035 |Salem St. Ulility Design & Engin 5,538 5,077 5,077 5,077 - 0.0% 5,077 - |2024 Final t
01471121 58037 |Library Renovations/Addition 255,000 254,825 254,825 255,000 175 0.1% 255,000 - |2035 Final pay
01471121 68043 'Salem St. Utility Imp t 56,996 56,441 56,441 56,441 - 0.0% 56,441 - |2036 Final pay
01471121 58044 |R jion Center Building 111,100 111,100 111,100 - 0.0% 111,100 - |2032 Final payment
01471121 58045 |Westside Drive Design & Engin - 8,737 8,737 8,737 - |2028 Final pay ESTIMATE
01471121 58049 |Solar Array at Cross Road 239,164 239,164 239,164 - |2043 Final pay
01471121 58050 |\ ion Imprv Prog 72,274 72,274 72,274 - |2033 Final payment
01471121 58051 ide Drive Construction 55,482 55,482 65,482 - |2038 Final payment {Bond only, excludes SRF)

GF Debt Service Principa! Total 1,020,812 1,125,884 1,125,884 1,436,716 310,832 27.6%| 1,436,718 -
01472122 58514 |Epping Rd Water Tank Interest 32,730 27,459 27,459 22,188 5,271) -19.2% 22,188 - |2028 Final pay
01472122 58515 |Great Dam Removal Interest 23,715 15,810 15,810 7.905 7.905) -50.0% 7.905 - |2024 Final pay
01472122 58518 |Sidewalk Program interest 5,848 4.693 4,693 3,401 1,292) -27.5% 3.401 -__|2025 Final payment
01472122 58519 |Linden St. Bridge/Culvert 7.136 5,666 5,666 4,021 1,645) -29.0% 4,021 - |2025 Final payment

[01472122 58527 [Lincoln Street Ph#2 50,635 45,678 45,678 40,722 4,956) -10.8% 40,722 - |2032 Fina! pay
01472122 58528 |Court Street Culvert 34,290 28,369 28,369 22,696 ,673) -20.0% 22,696 - [2027 Final pay
|01472122 58530 |String Bridge Rehabilitation 6,120 3,080 3,060 - ,060) -100.0% - - |2023 Final payment
|01472122 58534 |Rec Park Develop 6,885 4,590 4,590 2,295 ,295) -50.0% 2,295 - _|2024 Fina! payment
01472122 58535 |Salem St. Utifity Design & Engin 800 518 518 259 (259) -50.0% 259 - {2024 Final payment
01472122 58537 |Library Renovations/Addition 151,356 138,351 138,351 125,355 (12,996) -9.4% 125,355 - |2035 Final pay
01472122 58543 |Salem St. Utifity Imp 39,148 35,811 35,811 32,933 (2.878) -8.0% 32,933 - |2036 Final payment
01472122 58544 |Recreation Center Building 61,698 61,698 50,995 (10,703)| -17.3% 50,895 - [2032 Fina!

01472122 58545 |Westside Drive Design & Engin - 874 874 874 - |2028 Final payment ESTIMATE

01472122 58549 |Solar Array at Cross Road 238,287 238,287 238,287 - |2043 Final payment

01472122 58550 |l tion Imprv Program 37474 37,474 37,474 - 2033 Final pay

01472122 58551 |Westside Drive Construction 43,151 43,151 43,151 - |2038 Final payment (Bond only, excludes SRF)
GF Debt Service Interest Total 358,663 371,703 371,702 632,556 260,853 70.2% 632,556 -

01472323 58501 |GF- TAN Interest - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Reserve for Tax Anticipation Note
TAN Interest Total - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
Debt Services Total 1,379,475 1,497,588 1,497,586 2,069,272 571,684 38.2% 2,089,272 -

Miscellansous

01419417 55081 |GG- Disaster Repairs - Insured - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -

[01419417 55224 |GG- Postage {3,021 1 (2.477) 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Town-wide postage reserve
01419417 55060 |[GG- Cash Over/Short (67) 1 6 1 - 0.0%| 1 . |Town-wide cash over/short in-house collections
01418417 55189 |GG- Misc Exp. 1,092 1 (138)/ 1 . 0.0% 1 - |Internal audit entry
01419417 55151 1GG- Fire Protection 100,000 100,000 20,000 (80,000)|Fire Protection System Fee (moved from the Fire Dept in 2024)

Gi | Exp Total (1.997) 4 (2.607) 100,004 100,000 2500000% 20,004 (80,000)|

[Vehicle Repiacement
01419416 57005 |GG- CO - Leases 120,895 242,266 203,683 248,495 6,229 2.6% 248,495 - __|See separate list
01419418 57012 |GG- CO - Vehicles 108,984 26,000 - - (26,000) -100.0% 26,000 26,000 [See sep list

Capita! Outlay Total 229,879 268,266 203,683 248,495 (19,771) -7.4% 274,495 26,000
01419500 57000 |GG-CO-Cemeteri - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
- 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -

Page 34 of 47



[Town of Exeter |
2024 Genoral Fund Budget
Prepared: Dacember 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 S8 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023 Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 S8 Increasel- Yo 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Objact |Description Actual Budget October Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (D: ) |Expl:
Capital Outlay-Othsr
01419900 56361 |GG- CO- Land Acquistion/Purchase - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
|01419900 57006 |GG- CO- Equipment 7.653 6,486 6,370 6,486 - 0.0% 6,486 - |Vehicle Data Gathering (AA Tracking) - includes 3% escalator for 9 mo.
01419900 57014 |GG-CO-Exeter Sp 1 Club 1 1 - 1)
Capital Qutlay Total 7.653 6,487 6,370 6,488 1 0.0% 6,487 (1)
General Government Total 235,535 274,758 207,447 354,988 80,230 29.2% 300,987 (54,001)
Total Debt Service & Caplital 1,615,010 1,772,348 1,705,033 2,424,260 651,914 36.8%| 2,370,259 (54,001)
|Benems & Taxes
il 0
GG- Health | Reserve - - - - - |10% increase YOY General Fund, Water Fund, Sewer Fund
GG- Dental | Reserve - - - - - |2% increase YOY Genera! Fund, Water Fund, Sewer Fund
GG- Life Insurance Reserve - - - - - [2%ir YOY General Fund, Water Fund, Sewer Fund
GG-LTD | Reserve - - - - - |2% increase YOY General Fund, Water Fund, Sewer Fund
GG- Insurance Buyout 167,786 189,633 132,379 177,360 (12,272) -6.5% 177,360 - |Health Insurance Buyou!
GG- FICA 2,405 1 4,070 10,996 10,995 [ 1099534.0% 10,996 - | Based on buyout: 6.2%
GG- Medicare 1,233 1 1,940 2,572 2,571 | 2570712.5% 2,572 - | Based on buyout: 1.45%
GG-Retiremeny/ Sick Leave Buyout 77191 1 81,278 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Use funds in Sick Leave CRF
GG-FICA 40 3,388 1 1 1 - |Reli / Sick Leave Buyout
GG- Medicare 322 1,179 1 1 1 - |RetiremenY/ Sick Leave Buyout
GG- Flexible Spending Fees 822 1,221 429 1,221 - 0.0% 1,221 - |Fees for employees FSA account
"Employee wellness needs beyond those provided by the Town's health |
01415531 55098 |GG- Empk Wellness 5.000 5,000 - (5.000) carrier.
01415531 55371 _|GG- Wage Reclassifications - - - - - |Wage adjustmenisiclassifications
| W’uyroll Taxes & Benefits Total 249,799 180,857 224,663 197,152 6,296 3.3% 192,152 (5,000)
employms:
01415533 52500 |GG- Unemployment Camp 2416 2,320 2,320 2,341 21 0.9% 2,341 - [Primex
| Unemploy t Total 2,416 2,320 2,320 2,341 1 0.9% 2,341 -
Worker's Compensation
01415537 52600 |GG- Workers Comp Insurance 250,370 232,160 232,159 246,089 13,929 6.0% 246,089 - |Primex
Worker's Comp tion Total 250,370 232,160 232,159 246,089 13,929 6.0% 248,089 -
|i_gauranm
01418614 55124 |GG- Fleet Insurance 8.248 8,826 8,825 9,443 617 7.0% 9,443 - [Primex
01419614 55157 |GG- | Deductible - 3.000 1,000 3,000 - 0.0% 3.000 - |Town has $1K deductible per occurrence
01418614 56158 |GG- Ins Reimbursed Repairs 4,155 1 2,749 1 - 0.0% 1 -
01419814 55172 |GG- Liability | 61,497 85,802 146,538 70,408 4,606 7.0% 70,408 - |Primex
I Total 73,800 77,629 159,111 82,852 5,223 6.7% 82,852 -
Tota| Benefits & Taxes 576,485 502,866 618,254 528,434 25,469 5.1% 523,434 (5,000)
Total General Fund 19,712,383 21,326,280 | 16,962,311 | 23,080,862 1,734,582 8.13%| 22,572,676 (488,186)

Page 35 of 47



Town of Exeter | .
2024 General Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 SB 2024 Default
Budget vs. 2023| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 Budget $ 2023 Budget S8 Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB Incroasel- %o 2024 Default Increasel-
Org Object |Description Actual Budget October Budgst {D: ) Diffe Budgst (Decrease) |Explanation
|Warrant ArticlesiOther
CIP P#14 Continued investment in capiial reserve fund established in
101500000 59090 |Parks & Rec CRF 100,000 75,000 {25,000) -25.0% 2019
01500000 59017 |Sick Leave Expendable Trust Fund 100,000 100,000 - 0.0% Sick Leave Capital Reserve - (GF Fund B
01500000 59049 |Snowllce Deficit Fund 50,000 50,000 - 0.0% Snow/ice Deficit Non-Capital CRF - (GF Fund Balance)
CIP P#15 - (GF Fund Balance) - Only moves forward if matching grant
Planet Playground Renovation - 297,500 297,500 >/= amount is received
CIP P23 - 50K rec from BRC - wouid go to 200K should Pianet’
Sidewalk Replacement Fund - 50,000 50,000 Playground grant fall through
Water Street Reconstruction - Planning - 100,000 100,000 CIP P#27 - Grant eligibile
ADA Tmprovements Revolving Fund 25,000 50,000 25,000 100.0% CIP P#7 - (GF Fund Bal )
Great Bay Total Nitrogen General Permit - 75,000 75,000 CIP P#17
Appropriation from Fund Balance - remils Swasey Parkway fees to the
01500000 59080 |Swasy Parkway Permit Fee Approp 3,900 - (3.900 -100.0% Parkway Expendable Trust Fund
Town Hall Revolving Fund 5,000 - 5,000 -100.0%
01500000 59102 |Public Works Faciity 25,000 - (25,000 -100.0% CIP P#1 (GF Fund Bat )
01500000 59095 [Conservation Fund Appropriation 50,000 - (59,000 -100.0% CIP P#11_(GF Fund Ba!anee)
01500000 Linden Street Bridge 295,000 - (295,000 -100.0% CIP P#17
Downtown Traﬁ'—ﬁaﬁdng & Pedestrian
01500000 Flow Analysis 50,000 - 50,000) -100.0% CIP P#9 (GF Fund Balance)
01500000 Fire Inspector Vehicle Repk W 49,313 - 49,313) -100.0% CIP P#42 (GF Fund Balance)
Sidewalk Tractor Replacement 40,286 - 40,286) -100.0% CIP P#49, Cost: $§177,705-Lease Purchase $ 35,541 for 5 yrs
01500001 DPW Truck #5 rep! 53,558 - (53.558) -100.0% CIP P #50 (GF Fund Balance)
Total Warrant Articles - 847,057 - 797,560 (49,557) -5.9% -
orrowing/ Other -
|School Street Area Reconstruction - 2,213,400 2,213,400 CIP P#22
Police Complex with Fire Substation - 17,522,500 17,522,500 CIP P#3
Landfill Solar Array Project _ 1,609,645 - (1,609,645 -100.0%
ctlon imp! s Prog: 798,000 - (798,000 -100.0% CIP P#16
Westside Dr Area R clion 2,415,000 - (2,415,000, -100.0% CIP P#26 (Water & Sewer Fund components)
Total B ing/Other - 4,822,645 - 19,735,900 14,913,255 308.2% - (19,735,800)
Total GF Warrant Articles/Other - 5,669,702 - 20,533,400 14,863,698 262.2% - (20,533,400)
Total General Fund Budgat & Warrant
Articlos 19,712,383 | 26,995,982 | 16,862,311 | 43,594,262 | ___ 16,598,280 61.5%)| 22,572,676 | __(21,021,586)

Page 36 of 47



Town of Exeter |

2024 Water Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 Default
2024 SB Budget vs.
Budget vs. 2024 SB 2024 SB
2023 2023 Budget| Budget vs. Budgst $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB $ Increase/- |2023 Budget %{ 2024 Default| Increase/-
O Object|Description Actual Budgst | October Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
WATER FU!IJD
Administration
02433021 51110{WA- Sal/Wages FT 243,048 264,044 177,736 293,347 29,303 11.1% 285,843 (7.504)|2 FT W/S Mgr & Asst Mgr Split 50/50, and GF allocations
02433021 51200|WA- Sal/lWagss PT 961 - - 3,043 3,043 2,969 (74)|GF allacation
02433021 51210{WA- Salh Temp 3,273 3,500 3.417 3,500 - 0.0% 3.500 - __|PT Seascnal Employee 50/50 W&S Split
Salaries Total 247,283 267,544 181,153 299,890 32,346 12.1% 292,312 (7.578),
02433021 52100|WA- Health Insurance 55.244 59,039 38,641 67,336 8,297 14.1% 67,336 - |Allocations from GF
02433021 52110|WA- Dental Insurance 3,922 4632 3,203 5,568 936 20.2% 5,568 - |Allocations from GF
02433021 52120|WA- Life Insurance 285 304 198 265 39)| -12.8% 265 - |Allocations from GF
02433021 52130|WA- LTD Insurance 556 589 442 540 49) -8.3% 540 - |Allocations from GF
02433021 52140|WA - Health Insurance Buyout 2,186 641 481 2377 1,736 270.8% 2,377 - |Allocations from GF
02433021 52200(WA- FICA 15,036 16,577 11,067 18,593 2,016 12.2% 18,123 (470)|Based on wages: 6.2%
02433021 52210|WA- Medicare 3.517 3,890 2,588 4,348 458 11.8% 4,239 (110){Based on 1.45%
02433021 52300|WA- Retirement Town 34,187 35,927 25,178 39,680 3,763 10.5% 38,675 (1.015)|Based on wages: 13.53%
02433021 52600|WA- Workers Comp Insurance 5,548 5.144 5,144 5.453 309 6.0% 5453 - |Primex
Benefits Tota! 120,481 126,743 86,940 144,170 17,428 13.8% 142,575 (1,595)
20% of general office supplies, copy costs, bafteries; 50% of
meter records maintenance; 50% Supplies/maint. muiti-
02433021 55293|WA- Supplies 2,987 4,500 2,265 4,500 - 0.0% 4,500 - {function plotter
02433021 | 55055|WA- Consulting Services 7,500 35,000 270 10,000 (25,000) 71.4% 35,000 25,000 |Lead service line continued work (Federal requirement)
02433021 55124 WA- Fleet Insurance 387 414 414 443 29 7.0% 443 - |Primex
02433021 55228|WA- Property Insurance 52,786 56,482 56,482 60,435 3,953 7.0% 60,435 - |Primex
02433021 55157|WA- Insurance Deductibla - 1 1,000 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Line item for insurance deductible
02433021 55158|WA- Insurance Reimbursed Repairs - 1 8,224 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Damage repairs on insurance claims
02433021 55170|WA- Legal Expense - 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Legal expenses wellhead nsgotiations, administrative orders
20% Director, Town Engineer, Asst Engineer cellphones, 50%
02433021 55190/ WA- Mobile Communications 97 800 40 800 - 0.0% 800 - |WIS Manager
02433021 56002| WA- Advertising 250 250 - 250 - 0.0% 250 - |Bid packages, Requests for Proposals
02433021 | 55227|WA- Printing 2,694 3,000 2,843 3,000 - 0.0% 3,000 - __|Annual Consumer Confidence Rpt (CCR) & postage
Notice of main flushing, Fublic Hearings, violations, Tead
02433021 55171|WA- Legal/Public Notices 395 3,000 - 3.000 - 0.0% 3,000 - |service inventory inquiries
Annual national conference Dir 20%, WS Mgr & Asst. Mgr
02433021 55050|WA- Conf Rooms/Meals 821 3.500 723 3.500 - 0.0% 3.500 - 150%
02433021 55091|WA- Education/Training 4.104 5,000 4,507 5,000 - 0.0% 5,000 - |Treatment, Distribution & Backflow required CEUs & dues
Employee weliness needs beyond those provided by the
02433021 55098| WA- Employee Wellness - 2,500 2,500 (2.500)| Town's health insurance carrier.
General Expenses Total 72,020 111,949 76,767 93,431 (18,518) -16.5% 115,931 22,500
Administration Total 439,783 508,236 344,861 537,491 31,255 6.2% 550,818 13,327

Page 37 of 47



Town of Exeter |

2024 Water Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 Default
2024 SB Budget vs.
Budget vs. 2024 SB 2024 sB
2023 2023 Budget| Budget vs. Budget $
2022 2023 Actuat: 2024 SB § Increase/- 2023 Budget %{ 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object|Description Actual Budgat October Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget {Decrease) |Explanation
]
02433124 | 51110|WB- Sal/Wages FT 78,711 80,023 62,255 89,762 9.739 12.2% 88,549 (1,213)[1 FT Utilities Clerk (50/50 split W&S) & GF Allocations
02433124 | 51200|WB- Sa/Wages PT 4.970 13,100 3.821 13,819 719 5.5% 13478 (341)]1 PT Utilities Clerk 24 hrs/wk (50/50 split W$S)
02433124 | 51300|WB- SaY/Wages OT 12 - - 75 75 75 - |Allocations from GF
02433124 51400|{WB - Langavity Pay - - - - - - |Allocations from GF
Salaries Total 83,694 93,122 66,076 103,656 10,534 11.3% 102,102 (1,554)
02433124 52100|WB- Health Insurance 28,459 28,383 22,439 28,031 (352) -1.2% 28,031 - |Allocations from GF
02433124 | 52110|WB- Denta! Insurance 1,925 1,912 1,521 1,869 (43) -2.2% 1,869 - |Allocations from GF
02433124 | 52120|WB- Life Insurance 102 108 83 92 (16) -14.8% 92 - |Allocations from GF
02433124 5§2130|WB - LTD Insurance 135 119 89 113 (6) -5.0% 113 - |Allocations from GF
02433124 | 52200|WB- FICA 5,058 5,749 3.983 6,427 677 11.8% 6,330 (96)|Based on wages: 6.2%
02433124 | 52210]WB- Medicare 1,183 1,375 931 1,503 128 9.3% 1,480 (23)|Based on wages: 1.45%
02433124 | 52300|WB- Retirement Town 11,038 11,034 8,594 12,155 1,121 10.2% 11,991 {164)|Based on wages: 13.53%
02433124 | 52600|WB- Workers Comp Insurance 1,293 1,199 1,199 1,271 72 6.0% 1.271 - |Primex
Benefits Tota! 49,191 49,879 38,840 51,461 1.582 3.2% 51,178 (283)
Water bill processing, ink cartridges, paper, letterhead, pens,
02433124 | 55200{wB- Supplies 2450 3,750 2,148 3,250 (500) -13.3% 3,750 500 |etc - based on historical
02433124 55224|WB- Postags 6,509 6,325 5,487 6,325 - 0.0% 6,325 - |Certified shut-off notices - based on review of historical spend
Allocation of actuarial costs for GASB compliance. Spiit
02433124 | 55055|WB- Consulting Services - 500 - 1,650 1,150 230.0% 1,650 - 150/25/25 GF/WIS
Financial and Single Audit Fees - Allocated biw Finance,
02433124 55014|WB- Audit Fees 12,125 13,795 6,250 14,500 705 5.1% 13,795 (705)|Water & Sewer
02433124 | 55213|WB- Phone Utifization 4,781 5,175 4,369 6.875 1,700 32.9% 5,175 (1,700)[12.5% allocation of IT cost
02433124 55159|WB- Intemet Services 601 4,471 581 4,646 175 3.9% 4,471 (175)[12.5% allocation of IT intemet services (website)
02433124 | 55383|WB- Email Filtering/Archiving 1,031 1,113 1,113 1,238 125 11.2% 1,113 (125)[12.5% allocation of IT cost
172 Munilink UB Software Maintenance (5% incr for 8 mo.) &
02433124 | §5270]WB- Sofiware Agi t 16,521 16,811 16,168 17,893 1,082 6.4% 16,811 (1,082)|Munis Allocation @ 7% Increase (projected)
02433124 | 55308|WB- Trave! Reimbursement - 250 - 250 - 0.0% 250 - |Previously was for munis PACE training travel
02433124 55091]WB- Educatlion/Training 160 - - - - - - _|Previously was for munis travel
Genera! Exp Total 44,178 52,190 36,116 56,627 4,437 8.5% 53,340 (3.287)
Water Bllling Total 177,064 195,191 141,032 211,744 16,553 8.5% 206,620 (5,124))

Page 38 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 Water Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 Default
2024 S8 Budget vs.
Budget vs. 2024 S8 2024 SB
2023 2023 Budget| Budget vs. Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB $ Increase/- 12023 Budget %{ 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object|Description Actual Budgst Octobsr Budget (Decrease) | Difference Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
02433222 | 51110|WD- Sal/Wages FT 163,168 231,582 136,284 236,716 5,134 22% 236,716 - |8 FT split 50/50 Water Distribution/Sewer Collection
Avgs OT rate = $35/hr, 600 hours; for WO/SCWWTP/PS |
02433222 | 51300!WD- Sa/Wagss OT 37,177 21,000 14,431 21,000 - 0.0% 21,000 - calis from dispatch or SCADA alarms)
ay for after hours on-call status, 2 employees at $140/week
02433222 | 51310|WD- Sal/Wagss Stand-By 3,220 7,280 844 7,280 - 0.0% 7.280 - __|per union contract spiit 50/50 WD/SC
02433222 | 51400|WD- Longevity Pay - 2,100 - 2,150 50 24% 2,150 - |4 FT per union contract, split 50/50 WD/SC
02433222 | 51121|WD-Sal/Wages Education/Training 1,500 1,125 - 1,125 - 0.0% 1,125 -
Salaries Tota! 205,065 263,087 151,559 268,271 5,184 2.0% 268,271 -
02433222 | 52100|WD- Health Insurance 48,421 76,169 29,534 74,334 (1,836) -24% 74,334 - 10% increase in the premium rate
02433222 | §2110|WD- Dente! Insurance 3,104 5,139 1,759 4,936 (203) -4.0% 4,936 - | 4.7% increase in the premium rate
024 2 | 52120|WD- Life Insurance 142 216 110 184 (33) -15.0% 184 - Life base is down 15%
024 2 | 52140{WD - Heatth Insurance Buyout 1,606 1,606 1,608 -
024, 2 | 52200/wWD- FICA 12,512 16,152 9,089 16,633 481 3.0% 16,633 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
02433222 | 52210|WD- Medicare 2,926 3.974 2,126 3.890 (84) -2.1% 3.890 - __|Based on wages: 1.45%
02433222 2300|WD- Retirement Town 28,604 36,268 20,957 36,297 29 0.1% 36,297 - _|Based on wages: 13.53%
02433222 | 52600|WD- Workers Comp Insurance 10,311 9,561 9,561 10,135 574 6.0%. 10,135 - |Primex
Benefits Tota! 106,021 147,479 73,136 148,014 535 0.4% 148,014 -
02433222 55022|WD- Building Maintenance 5,882 10,000 4,604 7,000 (3,000) -30.0% 10,000 3,000 |9 water pumping stationsiwells
02433222 55105 WD- Equipment Maintenance 5116 7,000 1,559 5,000 (2,000) -28.6% 7.000 2,000 |Pumps, generators, misc equipment
Trench patch, materials, crushing; replacing deteriorating
02433222 | 55252|WD- Road Repairs 9,783 25,000 4,389 25,000 - 0.0% 25,000 - |service saddles
02433222 6§5319|WD- Vehicle Maintenance 6,648 10,000 6,427 10,000 - 0.0% 10,000 - 15 vehicles/equipment, 4 trailers split 50/50 WD/SC
5 Hydrant assemblies, risers, service saddles, curbstops, pipe,
valve boxes, other parts; 100 hydrant maintenance @ $220
02433222 | 55298|WD- System Maintenance 54,537 84,000 43,438 60,000 (24,000), -28.6% 84,000 24,000 ($22K); 100 valves lurning @ $100/valve ($10K)
Tank maintenance & rehab programs - T MG Hampton Rd
02433222 | 55059|WD- Tank Maintenance 154,711 115,100 89,550 102,089 (13,011) -11.3% 115,100 13,011 |$37,300/yr; 1.5 MG Epping Rd Tower $64,789/yr
02433222 | 55173|WD- Licenses 104 800 339 800 - 0.0% 800 - |Distribution licenses exams/renewals $50/ea
02433222 §5190|WD- Mobile Communication 1,325 1.600 1171 1.600 - 0.0% 1,600 - |4 MiFi's (50%), additonal tablet
02433222 55545|WD- Fire Alarm Communication 2,325 3,500 3,830 3,500 - 0.0% 3,500 - Pump station fire alarms for Gilman, Lary, & Stadium
02433222 | 55134|WD- Genera! Hand Tools 1,623 1,800 932 1,800 - 0.0% 1,800 - |Drills, bits, taps, dies, ratchet wrenches
Contract w/Fleet Screen & Convenient MD; USDOT required |
02433222 55003|WD- Drug/Alcchal Testing 351 900 245 900 - 0.0% 900 -___{random testing for all CDL holders & screening new hires
02433222 55257 WD- Safety Equipment 2,010 4,000 317 4,000 - 0.0% 4,000 -__ |PPE incl hardhats, gloves, Tyvek suits, respirators
02433222 | 55314|WD- Uniforms 1,466 2,400 1,391 2,400 - 0.0% 2,400 - [Per union contract, 8 split 50/50 WD/SC
Software revisions/maintenance; handheld and software
agreement with TiSales; Upgraded Leica GPS Antena
02433222 | 55136|WD- GIS Software 9,258 30,000 25,635 25,000 (5,000) -16.7% 30,000 5,000 |$11,000; People GIS asset mngt modules
Rebulld/replace meters fo va%mﬂw
400 maters >10 yrs old $140k; brass meter parts $15k;
02433222 55188|WD- Metering & Back Flow 99,067 163,000 132,957 163,000 - 0.0% 163,000 - |testing, repair & replace backflow devices $8k, brass fittings
02433222 55235|WD- Pump Station & Towers 19,833 24,450 5,303 24,450 - 0.0% 24,450 - |Pumps, VO cards, check valve rebuilds, fuses/breakers
02433222 55194|WD- Natural Gas 7,823 12,000 7,908 12,000 - 0.0% 12,000 - |Heating/generator fusl; new generators at new well buildings
02433222 | 55092|WD- Electricity 73,356 87,500 55,050 75,000 (12,500)| -14.3% 87.500 12,500 |Water Pumping Stations and towers; 3 wells; increase in rates
02433222 | 55128|WD- Fuel 11,458 14,200 11,029 14,200 - 0.0% 14,200 - |Vehicles & equiment fuel; incease in price
General Expenses Total 466,675 597,250 396,075 637,739 (59.511) <10.0% 697,250 59,511
Water Distribution Total 777,761 1,007,816 620,770 954,024 (53,792) 5.3%| 1,013,535 59,511

Page 39 of 47



Town of Exeter |

2024 Water Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 Default
2024 SB Budget vs.
Budget vs. 2024 SB 2024 SB
2023 2023 Budget| Budget vs. Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB $ Increase/- (2023 Budget %] 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object|Description Actual Budgst October Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
 Troatmont
02433523 | 51110|WT- Sal/Wages FT 235,341 264,966 225,436 306,231 41,265 15.6% 277,125 (29,106)[5 FT (including 1 new operator (7 months)
02433523 | 51300|WT- Sal/Wages OT 45,784 19,075 45,364 19,075 - 0.0% 19,075 -
Pay for after hours on-call status, 2 employees at $140/week
02433523 51310|WT- Sal/Wages Stand-By 7,220 14,560 6,160 14,560 - 0.0% 14,560 - |per union contract
02433523 51400|WT- Longevity Pay 2,750 1,800 - 1,900 100 5.6% 1,900 - |2 FT per union contract
02433523 | 51121|WT-SallWages Education/Training 2,250 1,500 - 1,500 - 0.0% 1,500 -
Salaries Tota! 293,345 301,901 276,961 343,266 41,365 13.7% 314,160 (29,106)
02433523 52100{WT- Health Insurance 91,181 90,814 77,656 113,671 22,857 25.2% 99,437 (14.234)( 10% increase in the premium rate
02433523 | 52110|WT- Denta) Insurance 5,728 5,800 5,006 717 1.271 21.5% 6,176 (995)! 4.7% increase in the premium rate
02433523 | 52120|WT- Life Insurance 251 218 209 207 9 -4.2% 184 (23)] Life base is down 15%
024335 52200|WT- FICA 17,859 18,520 16,811 21,282 2,762 14.9% 19,478 (1,805){Based on wages: 6.2%
024335: 52210|WT- Medicare 4177 4,575 3,932 4,977 402 8.8% 4,555 (422)|Based on wages: 1.45%
02433523 52300|WT- Retirement Town 40,668 41,623 38,314 46,444 4,820 11.6% 42,508 (3.938)|Based on wages: 13.53%
02433523 | 52600|WT- Workers Comp Insurance 10,308 9,559 9,559 10,132 573 6.0%) 10,132 - _|Primex
|Benefits Total 170,172 171,208 151,487 203,885 32,677 19.1% 182,468 (21.417)
02433523 | 55022|WT- Building Maintenance 19,437 12,000 10,121 12,000 - 0.0% 12,000 - |3 buildings @ SWTP & GWTP
02433523 55368|WT- Basin/Lagoon Clsaning 1,174 5,000 - 5,000 - 0.0% 5,000 - |SWTP clearwell claaning, GWTP basin cleanings
Repair pumps & blowers; replacement parts; chemical tubing;
02433523 55105/WT- Equipment Maintenance 73,584 45,000 42,419 45,000 - 0.0% 45,000 - |$15k for Clearwel/CRT/River intake cleaning and inspection
Safe Drinking Water Act compfiance; chloramine testing
02433523 | 55294|WT- Supplies Lab Equip 25,597 30,000 21,716 30,000 - 0.0% 30,000 - |reagenls & field units; in-line instrumentation calibration
Chloramine nitrification action plan assistance; PFOA assst,
02433523 | 55055/WT- Consulling 5,000 5,000 2,500 30,000 25,000 500.0% 5,000 (25,000)|Part Time Water Treatment Supervisor $50K
02433523 | 55270|WT- Software Equip/Contracted Srv 10,835 10,000 5,195 10,000 - 0.0% 10,000 - __|VT SCADA/telemetry support, hydraulic model H20 Map
02433523 55173|WT- Licenses 251 1,000 - 1,000 - 0.0% 1,000 - |Treatment licenses exams/renewals $50/ea
02433523 55190|WT- Mobile Communication 1,980 2,600 935 2,600 - 0.0% 2,600 - |WTP Operations Supervisor cellphone and WTP Ipad for SCA!
02433523 | 55545|WT- Fire Alarm Communication 2,196 1,500 - 1,500 - 0.0% 1,500 - |[SWTP/GWTP fire alarms
02433523 55257|WT- Safety Equipment 546 1,500 856 1,500 - 0.0% 1,500 - |Boots, gloves, hard hats, eye & hearing protection
02433523 | 55314|WT- Uniforms 1,518 1,650 1,595 2,600 950 57.6% 1,650 (850)|Per union contract, 3 emp: Possible addition of 4th Operator
02433523 | 55271|WT- Software Services 1,750 11,000 8,037 11,000 - 0.0% 11,000 - |VT SCADA sofiware maintenance service
02433523 | 55072|WT- Dam Registrations 3,000 3.000 - 3.000 - 0.0% 3.000 - |Annual NHDES fees/Reservoir & Pickpocket dams
Skinner Springs in Stratham (Pickpocket Dam in Brentwood
02433523 55229|WT-Property Taxes 433 400 291 400 - 0.0% 400 - |now tax exempt); Pan Am charges for S St
Coliform bacteria, organic carbon, volatile & synthetic,
02433523 | 55161|WT- Lab testing 24,705 40,000 10,424 40,000 - 0.0%. 40,000 - |quarterly PFOA/PFAS $4.500/qtr; 30 Lead & Copper samples
1T chemicals including ammomlurn sulfate for a-{%mmes 3
greensand filters; New regulations require the addtion of ferric
chloride for arsenic precipitation. Experiencing high fue!
02433523 | 55034|WT- Chemicals 143,107 165,000 132,202 170,000 5,000 3.0% 165,000 (5,000)surcharges and chemical costs tied to petroleum
02433523 | 55194|WT- Natura! Gas 13,451 27,500 16,123 27,500 - 0.0% 27,500 - |heating/generator fuel
02433523 | 55092|WT- Electricity 68,754 90,000 57,474 80,000 (10,000) -11.1% 90,000 10,000 |Pumps, lights, etc.
02433523 | 55128|WT- Fuel 1,402 3,000 1,357 3,000 - 0.0% 3.000 - |Water Treatment Plant truck: 2nd truck on order
02433523 55211|WT- Phone Lease Alarms 3,769 5,500 3,046 5,500 - 0.0% 5,500 - |AT&T texting alarm services
Genera! Exp Total 402,488 460,650 314,291 481,600 20,950 4.5% 460,650 (20,950)
Water Treatment Total 866,004 933,759 742,739 1,028,751 94,991 10.2% 957,278 (71,473)

Page 40 of 47



Town of Exeter
2024 Water Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 Default
2024 SB Budget vs.
Budget vs. 2024 SB 2024 S8
2023 2023 Budget| Budget vs. Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 S8 $ Increase/- 2023 Budget %{ 2024 Default| Increase/-
Org Object|Description Actual Budget October Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) Explanation
Se
02471125 | 58024|Water Tank SRF 215,297 222,514 222,514 229,972 7,458 3.4% 229,972 - |2028 Final payment
02471125 | 58010{Water Line- Main & Lincoln Sis 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 - 0.0% 120,000 - |2024 Final payment
02471125 | 58012{Porismouth Ave Waterline 15,268 15,268 15,268 ‘ (15.268) -100.0% - - 12023 Final payment
02471125 | 58023|Lary Lane GWTP SRF 232,914 237,479 237,479 242,133 4,654 2.0% 242,133 - |2036 Final payment
02471125 | 58027|Lincoin Street Phase #2 9,593 9,593 9,593 9,593 - 0.0% 9,593 - |2032 Final payment
02471125 | 58028|Court Street Culvert 3.910 3,747 3,747 3.747 - 0.0% 3,747 - |2027 Final payment
02471125 | 58032|Washington Street 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 - 0.0% 55,000 - |2028 Final payment
02471125 | 58035[Salem St. Utility Design & Engin 27,692 25,385 25,385 25,385 - 0.0% 25,385 - _|2024 Final payment
02471125 | 58036[Surface Water Plant TTHM Treatment 88,241 88,241 88,241 88,241 - 0.0% 88,241 - |2034 Fina! payment
02471125 | 58038|Groundwater Sources 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 - 0.0% 105,000 - |2025 Fina! payment
02471125 58042| Salem St. Utility Improvements 141,078 139,706 139,706 139,706 - 0.0% 139,708 - 2036 Fina! payment
02471125 | 58047{Groundwater Exploration 88,900 88,900 88,900 - 0.0% 88,900 - __|2036 Final payment
02471125 | 58048|Westside Drive Design & Engin 24,197 24,197 24,197 - 12028 Final payment ESTIMATE
02471125 58052 |Groundwater Source Development 95,069 95,069 95,089 - |2028 Fina! paymsnt
02471125 | 58051|Westside Drive Construction 63,063 63,063 63,063 -__|2038 Fina! payment (Bond only, excludes SRF)
Water Debt Service Principa! Total 1,013,994 1,110,833 1,110,832 1,290,006 179,173 16.1%| 1,290,006 -
02472126 | 58524|Water Tank SRF 55,450 48,233 48,233 40,774 (7.459 -15.5% 40,774 - __|2028 Final payment
02472126 | 58502|Water Line- Main & Lincoln Sts 18,360 12,240 12,240 6,120 (6,120, -50.0% 6,120 - |2024 Final payment
02472126 58504 | Porismouth Ave Waterline 1,634 817 817 (817 -100.0% - 12023 Final payment
02472126 | 58522|Lary Lane GWTP SRF 78,719 74,153 74,153 69,499 (4,654 -6.3% 69,499 - |2036 Final payment
02472126 | 58525|Lincoln Street Phase #2 4,998 4,509 4,509 4,020 489 -10.8% 4,020 - 12032 Final payment
02472126 | 58529|Court Street Culvert 1,155 956 956 764 192, -20.1% 764 - [2027 Final payment
02472126 58531|Washington Street 18,870 16.065 16,065 13,260 (2.805 -17.5% 13,260 - __|2028 Final pay t
02472126 | 58535|Salem St. Utility Design & Engin 4,002 2,589 2,589 1,295 (1,294 -50.0% 1,295 - 12024 Final payment
02472126 | 58536|Surface Water Plant TTHM Treatment 7,518 6,578 6,578 5,839 (939 -14.3% 5,639 - 12034 Final payment
02472126 | 58538|Groundwater Sources 21,420 16,065 16,065 10,710 (5,355, -33.3% 10,710 - |2025 Final payment
02472126 | 58542[Salem St. Ulility Improvements 96,902 88,642 88,642 81,517 (7.125 -8.0% 81,517 - |2036 Final payment
02472126 | 58547|Groundwater Exploration 49,358 49,358 40,795 (8,563 -17.3% 40,795 - |2036 Final payment
02472126 | 58548|Weslside Drive Design & Engin 2,420 2,420 2,420 - |2028 Final payment ESTIMATE
02472126 | 58552|Groundwater Source Development 24,647 24,647 24,647 - |2028 Final payment
02472126 58551 |Waestside Drive Construction 49,047 49,047 49,047 - |2038 Final payment (Bond only, excludes SRF)
Water Debt Service Interest Total 309,026 320,205 320,206 350,507 30,302 9.5% 350,507 -
Debt Service Total 1,323,020 | 1,431,038 1,431,038 1,640,513 209,475 14.6%| 1,640,513 -
10
02480027 55318|CO- Capita! Outlay - Leases 15,329 15,329 - - (15.329) -100.0% - - |See separate lease schedule
02480027 | 57008[CO- Capital Outlay - Equipment - 22,500 22,500 - (22,500)]Alr Compressor (split 50/50 walter/sewer) CIP p#62
02490027 | 57009|CO- Capital Outlay - Vehicle 26,493 - 26,750 26,750 - {26,750)See separate lsase scheduls
CO- Capital Outlay - Land
02490027 | 55361|Acquisition/fPurchase - 1 - (1) -100.0% -
Fifter/Clarifier Maint. $4471,000 year 2 of conlract;, Stadium
Well Rehab/Repairs $60,000; River Pump Station Pump
02490027 | 57015/CO- Water System Capital 402,123 460,000 431,797 541,000 81,000 17.6% 460,000 (81,000)| Replacement $40,000
Capita! Qutlay Total 443,944 475,330 431,797 590,250 114,920 24.2% 460,000 (130,250)
|Water A ions from Reserves
02490100 | 55010 WF- Approp frm Res Rate Study 1,713 19,887 - - - -
Approp. from Reserves Total 1,713 - 19,887 - . - -
Water Fund Total 4,029,290 | 4,549,370 | 3,732,123 4,962,773 413,403 9.1%| 4,828,764 {134,010)

Page 41 of 47



Town of Exeter |
2024 Water Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 Default
2024 SB Budget vs.
Budget vs. 2024 SB 2024 SB
2023 2023 Budget| Budget vs. Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB $ Increase/- (2023 Budget %{ 2024 Default| Increasel/-
Org Object|Description Actual Budget Octob Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
WF -Warrant Articles/Borrowing
School Street Area Reconstruction 1,692,800 1,692,800 (1,692,800)|CIP P#22
Surface Water Treatment Plant - Design 500,000 500,000 (500,000)[CIP P#2 - 2-Yr plan
02500000 | 59102[Public Works Garage Design 12,500 (12,500 -100.0% - |CIP P#1 Design (General Fund & Sewer Fund components)
Groundwater Source Development 500,000 (500,000 -100.0% -
Westside Dr Area Reconstruction 2,745,000 (2,745,000 -100.0% - |CIP P#26 (Genera! & Sewer Fund components)
Total Warrant Articles/Borrowing - 3,257,500 - 2,192,800 | (1,084,700) 32.7% - (2,192,800)
Total Water Fund with WAR _ 4,029,290 7,806,870 3,732,123 7,1.'5,_5_7_3_ 651,29 8.3%| 4,828,764 | (2,326,810)

Page 42 of 47



Town of Exeter|
2024 Sewer Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 Default
2024 SB Budgst| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 vs. 2023 Budget | 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 S8 $ Increasel- % 2024 Default Increasel-
Org Object| Description Actual Budget October Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease)  |Explanation
SEWER FUND
I
[Administration
03432031 | 51110|SA- SalWages FT 242,741 264,044 177,395 293,347 29,303 11.1% 285,843 {7.504)|2 FT W/S Mgr & Asst Mgr Split 50/50, and GF allocations
03432031 | 51200|SA- SaliWages PT 961 - - 3,043 3,043 2,969 (74)|GF allocation (HR Assistant move to FT)
03432031 | 51210|SA- Sal/lWages Temp 3,273 3,500 3417 3,500 - 0.0%! 3,500 - ]l_"'T S | Employee 50/50 W&S Split
Salaries Total 246,976 267,544 180,813 299,890 32,346 12.1% 292,312 (7.578)]
03432031 | 52100|SA- Heatth Insurance 55,245 59,039 38,533 67,336 8,297 14.1% 67,336 - |Allocations from GF
03432031 | 52110{SA- Dental Insurance 3,922 4,632 3,203 5,568 936 20.2% 5,568 - |Allocations from GF
03432031 | 52120|SA- Life Insurance 287 304 197 265 39) -12.8% 265 - |Allocations from GF
03432031 | 52130|SA- LTD Insurance 556 589 442 540 49) -8.3% 540 - |Allocations from GF
03432031 | 52140{SA- Health | Buyout 2,186 641 481 2,377 1,736 270.8% 2,377 - |Allocations from GF
03432031 | 52200{SA- FICA 15,018 16,588 11,047 18,593 2005|] @ 121% 18,123 {470)|Based on wages: 6.2%
03432031 | 52210|SA- Medicare 3.512 3,879 2,584 4,348 489 12.1% 4,239 (110)|Based on wages: 1.45%
03432031 [ 52300|SA- Reti it Town 34,144 35,927 25,132 39,690 3.763 10.5% 38,675 (1,015)|Based on wages: 13.53%
03432031 | 52600(|SA- Warkers Camp Insurance 5,548 5,144 5,144 5453 309 6.0% 5,453 - |Primex
Benefits Total 120,418 126,743 86,761 144,170 17.428 13.8% 142,575 {1.595)
20% of general office supplies, copy costs, batteries; 50% of
meter records maintenance; 50% lies/maint. mubti-f
03432031 | 55293|SA- Suppli 4,664 4,500 2427 4,500 - 0.0% 4,500 - |plotter
03432031 | 55224|SA- Postage 1,809 2,000 2,118 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - |Postage allocation, IPP notices and MOR reports
03432031 55055|SA- Consutting Services 26,495 12,000 4,327 5,000 _(7,000) -58.3% 12,000 7.000
[03432031 | 55124[SA- Fieet | 765 818 818 876 58 7.1% 876 - |Primex
03432031 | 55228[SA- Property | 79,498 85,065 85,065 91,018 5953 7.0% 91,018 - [Primex
55158/ SA-Insurance Reimb d Repairs - 1 1,548 1 - 0.0% 1 - |Damage repairs on insurance claims
55170| SA- Legal Expense 4.647 7,500 5,216 7,500 - 0.0% 7.500 - %fl P related to EPA permit issues
Director, Town Engineer, Asst Engineer cellphones, 50% |
55190 SA- Mobile Cc ications 193 800 40 800 - 0.0% 800 - |wrs Manager
55002|SA- Advertising 250 500 - 500 - 0.0% 500 - |Bid packages, requests for proposals
55050{SA- Conf R Meals 1,029 3.500 583 3.500 - 0.0% 3,500 - |Annua! national confere.
55091|SA- Education/Training 2,762 4,500 1,284 4,500 - 0.0% 4,500 - |Wastewater treat: 1 and coflecti ining
Employee wellness needs beyond those provided by the Town's
03432031 | 55088)SA- Employee Wellness - 2,500 2,500 . {2,500)| health Insurance carrier.
|General Exp Total 122,111 121,184 103,425 122,695 1511 1.2%. 127,195 4,500
Administration Total 489,504 515,471 370,989 566,755 51,284 9.9% 562,082 (4,673)

Page 43 of 47



Town of Exeter|

2024 Sewer Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 S8 2024 Default
2024 SB Budget| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 vs. 2023 Budget | 2023 Budget SB Budgst §
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB $ Increasel- %- 2024 Default Increasel-
Org Object|Description Actual Budget Octob Budget (Decreass) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Expl
Billin
03432134 | 51110{SB- SalWages FT 78,191 80,023 62,074 89,762 9,739 12.2% 88,549 (1,213)[1 FT Utilities Clerk (50/50 split W&S) & GF Aliocations
I TPT Utiities Clerk 28 hrsiwk (from 16 hrswk PRYR) (50750 splf |
03432134 | 51200{SB- Salwages PT 4,572 13,100 3.183 13,819 719 5.5% 13,478 (341){WSS)
103432134 | 51300]SB- Sal/Wages OT 12 - - 75 75 75 - Al jons from GF
Salaries Tota! 82,776 93,122 65,257 103,656 10,534 11.3% 102,102 (1.554)
03432134 | 52100/SB- Heallh Ir 28,086 28,383 22,331 28,031 (352) -1.2% 28,031 - Al ions from GF
03432134 [ 52110[SB- Dental Ir 1,925 1,912 1,505 1,869 (43) 2.2% 1,869 - [All ions from GF
03432134 | 52120|SB- Life ! 110 108 83 92 {16) -14.8% 92 - |Allocations from GF
03432134 | 52130{SB-LTD I 135 118 89 113 (6) -5.0% 113 - |Allocations from GF
03432134 | 52200{SB- FICA 5,005 5,774 3,933 6,427 653 11.3% 6,330 (96)|Based on wages: 6.2%
|03432134 52210|SB- Medi 1171 1,350 920 1,503 153 11.3% 1,480 (23)|Based on wages: 1.46%
03432134 52300’88- Retirement Town 10,964 11,034 8,569 12,165 1,121 10.2% 11,891 (164)|Based on wages: 13.53%
03432134 | 52600{SB- Work Comp | 1,293 1,198 1,199 1,271 72 6.0% 1,271 - |Primex
Benefits Total 48,688 49,879 38,629 51,461 1.582 3.2% 51,178 (283)
Water bill processing, ink caririkiges, paper, letterhead, pens, etc
03432134 | 55200|SB- Supplies 2,436 3,750 2,076 3,250 (500) -13.3% 3,750 500 |based on historica!
03432134 | §5224]|SB- Postage 3,500 2,750 2,000 2,750 - 0.0% 2,750 = |Postage for sewer bills - based on review of historical spend.
Allocation of actuanal costs for GASB compliance. Spiit 50/25/25 |
03432134 | 55055|S8- Consulting Services 488 500 270 1.650 1,150 230.0% 1,650 - |GFMWIS
Financial and Single Audil Fees - Allocated biw Finance, Waler &
55014|SB- Audit Fees 12,125 13,793 6,250 14,500 707 5.1% 13,793 (707)| Sewer
55213 SB- Phone Ulilization 4,781 5,176 4,369 6,875 1,700 32.9% 5,175 (1,700)]12.5% allocation of IT cost
55247|SB- Registry of Deeds - 26 - - |Sewer Lien Releases
55159 SB- Int 1 Services 6801 4,471 581 4,646 175 3.9% 4,471 (175} 12.5% all ion of IT internet services {
55383|SB- Email Archiving 1,031 1,113 1,113 1,238 125 11.2% 1,113 (125)]12.5% allocation of IT cost
172 Munliink UB Software Maintenance (5% incr for 8 mo.} &
03432134 | 55270|SB- Soft Agr 16,621 16,811 16,168 17,893 1,082 6.4% 16,811 (1,082){Munis Allocation @ 7% (projected)
03432134 | 55308[SB- Trave! Reimb - 250 - 250 - 0.0% 250 - |Previously was for munis PACE training trave!
03432134 | 55091|SB- Education & Training 42 140 - - - |Previously was for munis trave!
General Exp Total 41,625 48,613 32,993 53,052 4,439 9.1% 49,763 (3,289)
Sewer Bllling Total 173,089 191,614 136,879 208,169 16,555 8.6% 203,043 (5.126)

Page 44 of 47



Town of Exeter|
2024 Sewer Fund Budget
Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 Default
2024 SB Budget| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 vs. 2023 Budget | 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB $ Increasel- %- 2024 Default Increasel-
Org Object|Descripti Actual Budget Octob Budget (Decrease) Difference Budget (Decrease) |Explanation
Coll -
03432532 | 51110|SC- Sal/Wages FT 156,769 231,582 135,144 236,716 5,134 2.2% 236,716 - |8 FT split 50/50 WD/SC
03432532 | 51300|SC- SallWages OT 3,489 21,000 640 21,000 - 0.0% 21,000 - |WDISC/WWTP/PS (calls from dispatch or SCADA alarms)
Pay for after hours on-call status, 2 employees at $140/week per
03432532 | 51310)|SC- Sal/Wages Stand-By 3,220 7,280 844 7,280 - 0.0% 7,280 - |union contract split 50/50 WD/SC
03432532 [ 51400|SC- Longevity Pay - 2,100 - 2,150 50 24% 2,150 - |8 FT per union contract split 50/50 WD/SC
03432532 | 51121|SC- EducatiorvTraining - 1,125 - 1,125 - 0.0% 1,125 -
Salaries Total 163,478 263,087 136,628 268,271 5,184 2.0% 268,271 -
03432532 | 52100|SC-Health Insurance 46,829 76,169 29,311 74,334 (1.836) -2.4%! 74,334 - 10% increase in the premium rate
03432632 | 52110]SC- Dental Insurance 2,878 5,139 1,754 4.936 (203) -4.0% 4,938 - 4.7% increase in the premium rale
03432532 | 52120[SC- Life Insurance 149 216 108 184 (33) -15.0% 184 - Life base is down 15%
03432532 | 52140|SC - Health Insurance Buyout - 1,606 1606 | 1,606 -
03432532 | 52200/SC- FICA 9,952 16,152 8,166 16.633 481 30% 16,633 - |Based on wages: 6.2%
03432532 | 52210{SC- Medicare 2,327 3.974 1.910 3.890 (84) 2.1% 3.890 - _|Based on wages: 1.45%
03432532 | 52300|SC- Reti Town 22,885 36,268 18,907 36,297 29 0.1% 36,297 - |Based on wages: 13.53%
03432532 | 52600{SC- Workers Comp Ins 10,308 9,559 9,559 10,132 573 8.0% 10,132 - _|Primex
Benefits Total 95,429 147,477 69,715 148,011 534 0.4% 148,011 -
55022|SC- Building Main 10,989 10,000 5,658 10,000 - 0.0% 10,000 - |10 pumping stations
55105/SC- Equipment Maintenance 4,844 5,000 2,104 5,000 - 0.0% 5,000 - _|consumables; repairs; cutting heads
|Sewer trench paving; comp 1 test requ , service
55252|SC- Road Repairs - 20,000 290 10,000 10,000) -50.0% 20,000 10,000 |repairs at malns
55153|SC- /i Abat ] - 20,000 - 5,000 15.000) -75.0% 20,000 15,000 |Maint., catch basin & sump pump removal, smoke & dye testing
55369| SC- Pipe Relining 5,600 40,000 - 5,000 35,000) -87.5% 40,000 35,000 [Relining vitrified clay, RCP
55319|SC- Vehicle Maintenance 13,073 10,000 3,649 10,000 - 0.0% 10,000 - |10 vehicles, 3 trailers, spit 50/50 with water dist
55140[SC- Grit Removal - 2,750 664 2,750 - 0.0% 2,750 - |T rt of grave!, sand, etc. to Waste Manag
Maintenance fee for mmmmo) $135K |
annual contract for monitoring NPDES public notification of CSO
03432532 | 55543|SC- CSO Monitoring 13,500 13,500 9,000 13,500 - 0.0% 13,500 - |events $5000
Manholes, piping & service repairs (reduce $20k due to staffing |
03432532 | 55179|SC- A e Main 26,340 70,000 45,135 50,000 (20,000)| -28.6% 70,000 20,000 |shortages)
Maintain 22 sewer pumps; wear rings, impellers, shaft couplings,
03432532 | 55236|SC- Pump & Control Maintenance 25,463 49,450 10,815 30,000 (19,450) -39.3% 49,450 19,450 |seals
19 certifications for 16 individuals in sewer collection; 1/2 master
03432532 | §5173|SC- Li 316 850 399 850 - 0.0% 850 - |etectrician (due In Nov)
03432532 | 55190]|SC- Mobile Communications 1,794 1,600 1,484 1,780 180 11.3% 1,600 (180)|4 MiFi's (50%) Verizon contract increase
Contract witleet Screen & Convenient MD; UEW_—
03432532 55003‘80- Drug/Alcoho! Testing 334 500 149 500 - 0.0% 500 - |random testing for all CDL holders &
03432532 | 55545|SC- Fire Alarm Communication - 1,500 700 1,500 - 0.0% 1,500 - |Main Pump Station fire alarm, Webster Pump Station
PPE & tools for new asbestos pipe OSHA standards, confined
03432532 | 55257|SC- Safely Equipment 2,637 2,750 1,754 2,750 - 0.0% 2,750 - |space equip. maint.
03432632 | 55314/SC- Uniforms 1,190 2,400 1,391 2,400 - 0.0% 2,400 - |7 split 50/50 WD/SC
Softy lons/maintenance; handheld and software
| 55138|SC- G! 9,257 10,000 4,893 10,000 - 0.0% 10,000 - t with TiSales; new asset mngt modules
| 55260[SC- SCADA Sonare - 3.000 300 3,000 - 0.0% 3,000 - T§oﬂware annual maintenance; /O cards
55301|SC- Tools 218 2,500 259 2,500 - 0.0% 2,500 - |Sewer augers, CCTV parts
55194|SC- Natural Gas 7.971 15,000 10,521 15,000 - 0.0% 15,000 - |Heat & ganerator fuel; increase in price
55092|SC- Electricity 89,910 105,000 96,799 105,000 - 0.0% 105,000 - |Heat, lights, pump
Diese, propane, gasoline for vehicles, equipment and pumping
55128|SC- Fue! 11,493 14,200 11,029 14,200 - 0.0% 14,200 - |stations; increase in price
General Expenses Total 224,930 400,000 208,991 300,730 (99.270) -24.8% 400,000 99,270
Collection Total 483,837 810,564 413,334 717,012 {93,552) -11.5% 816,282 99,270

Page 45 of 47



Town of Exeter|

2024 Sewer Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 Default
2024 SB Budget| Budget vs. Budget vs, 2024
2023 va. 2023 Budget | 2023 Budget S8 Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB $ Increasel- %- 2024 Default Increase/-
Org Object|Description Actual Budget October Budget (D ) Diffe Budget (Decrease) | Expl i
Treatment
51110{ST- Sal/Wages FT 234,707 284,894 197,310 331,804 46,910 16.5% 302,826 (28,978)[6 FT (including 1 new op for 9 ths)
51300 ST- SalWeges OT 23,009 19,000 14,286 19,000 - 0.0% 19,000 - |average OT rate = $36.85/hr, 514 hours
51310[ST- Sal/Wages Stand-By 7.140 14,560 5,880 14,560 - 0.0% 14,560 - __|After hrs on-call stalus, 2 employses at $140/wk per contract
51350|ST- SaWages Storm Related FEMA - 1 - (1) -100.0% - |Expenses related to daclared genc
51400(ST- Longevity Pay 800 850 - 900 50 5.9% 900 - |1 FT per union contract
51121|ST- Education/Training 750 750 - 1,750 1,000 133.3% 1,750 -
Salaries Total 266,406 320,055 217.476 368,014 47,959 15.0% 339,036 (28,978)
52100[ST- Health Insurance 97,492 116,664 75,690 141,814 25,150 21.6% 127,580 (14,234)| 10% increase in the premium rate
52110[ST- Dental | 6,293 7,799 4,916 9,160 1.361 17.5% 8,165 995)| 4.7% increase in the premium rate
52120{ST- Life | 153 270 180 252 (18) 6.7% 229 (23)] Life base is down 15%
52200|ST- FICA 15,541 19,646 12,760 22,817 3,471 16.1% 21,020 (1.797){Based on wages: 6.2%
52210 ST- Medicare 3,634 4.838 2,970 5,336 498 10.3% 4,916 (420)|Based on wages: 1.45%
52300[ST- R Town 37,177 44,130 29,925 49,792 5,662 12.8% 45,872 (3,921)|Based on wages: 13.53%
03432633 | 52600(ST- Worl Comp | 10,311 9,561 9,561 10,135 574 6.0% 10,135 - |Primex
[ Benefits Total 170,601 202,908 135,942 239,306 36,398 17.9% 217917 (21,390)
l03432633 55022'5 - Building Maintenance 16,704 11,000 6,243 11,000 - 0.0% 11,000 - |3 high exposure buildi%s; 6 new bﬁd%s &4 la%e %s tanks
Chem pumps, meters, mo! vaives, asrators; new
centrifuges (2), RAS/WAS pumps (6), UV Bulbs, Ballasts & wiper
motors ($50k); DO, ORP & TN probes replacement; Atlas
55105|ST- Equip Maintenance 79,567 147,500 62,822 100,000 (47,500) -32.2% 147,500 47,500 |Copco, Solarbee circulator maint contract
55337|ST- Weed Contro} 2,202 4,500 2,243 4,500 - 0.0% 4,500 - [ ive species controlin lag from 2x to 3x/yr
b ] inspection & cleaning if needed: original vendor retired
55204 |ST- Outfall Dredging - 3.000 3,000 6,000 3.000 100.0% 3,000 (3.000)| 2023 = $5500
55154|ST- Industrial Pre-treat 10,125 15,000 7.376 15,000 - 0.0% 15,000 - |5 significant industrial permits with monitoring
55220/ ST- Pond/Lagoon Maintenance 245 2,000 1,193 2,000 - 0.0% 2,000 - |Inter-lagoon skiice gates/piping, wires, etc.
|Required training for licensing; professional development; master
03432633 | 55173|ST- Licenses 295 1,000 419 1,000 - 0.0% 1,000 - |electrician 15 hr traini
03432633 | 55190|ST- Mobile Communications 1,313 3,000 963 3,000 - 0.0% 3,000 - [WWTP operalors 1 MiFi for SCADA backup
5 and SCADA alarms, 7 @ $1500/building: 2
03432633 | 55545|ST- Alarm Communications 3.675 7,500 3,852 8,000 500 6.7% 7.500 (S00)|ATT CELLULAR ALARM DIALERS
Contract wirleet Screen & Convenlent MD; USDOT required
03432633 | 55003|ST- Drug/Alcoho! Testing 196 500 20 500 - 0.0% 500 - |random testing for all CDL holders & screening new hires
, gas monitors, Tyvek suits, gloves, confined space equip.
03432633 | 5§5257|ST- Safety Equipment 7,887 3,500 2,075 3,500 - 0.0% 3,500 - |maint,
03432633 | 55314ST- Uniforms 2,363 3,700 1,817 3.700 - 0.0% 3,700 - mtforms for 5 opemtors Possibly adding 5th operator in 2024
03432633 | 55260|ST- SCADA Softy /Hard! 7,362 7,500 5117 7,500 - 0.0% 7,500 - ! maintenance
03432633 | 55072|ST- Dam Registration 1,500 1,500 - 1,500 - 0.0% 1.500 - _{Annual NHDES dam fees for WWTP and Clem Pond llggoons
C. ng, ermit testing, uent testing
|(PFASIPFOA, Arsenic), groundwaler monitor report, Great Bay &
river monitoring from $75k & TN annua! report; Biosolids
55161|ST- Lab Testing 78,043 120,000 108,003 120,000 - 0.0% 120,000 - |monitoring (PFAS/PFOA including car hes)
55034|ST- Chemicak 88,446 160,000 91,761 130,000 (30.000)/ -18.8% 160,000 30,000 |polymer, mag hydroxide & supplernental carbon
weekly centrifuge solids g ion & weekly ds lat
55373|ST- Solids Handiing 301,711 310,000 192,259 325,000 15,000 4.8% 310,000 (15,000)| Tummkey; July 2023 price i ($135 per ton to 5145 per ton)
55194|ST- Natural Gas 15,226 30,000 13,328 30,000 - 0.0% 30,000 - |Building heat; increse in price
55092|ST- Elactricity 225,224 280,000 149,375 250,000 (30,000) -10.7% 280,000 30,000 |Aerators, lights, recirc. & chem feed pumps; increase in rate
55128|ST- Fuel 5,658 5,400 4,567 5,400 - 0.0% 5,400 - ]2 vehicles; increase in price
55131|ST- Gas Monitoring - 100 - 100 - 0.0% 100 - |Hydrogen sulfide monitoring
G 1 Exp Total 847,741 1,116,700 656,434 1,027,700 (89.000) -8.0% 1,116,700 89,000
Sewer Treatment Total 1,284,748 1,639,684 1,009,852 1,635,020 (4.643) -0.3% 1,673,653 38,632

Page 46 of 47



Town of Exeter|

2024 Sewer Fund Budget

Prepared: December 12, 2023 Version #4
2024 SB 2024 Default
2024 SB Budgst| Budget vs. Budget vs. 2024
2023 vs. 2023 Budget | 2023 Budget SB Budget $
2022 2023 Actual: 2024 SB $ Increase/- %- 2024 Default Increase/-
Org Object| Description Actual Budget Octob Budget {Decrease) Difference Budget (Docrease) |Explanation
Deht Service
03471135 | 58009]Jady Hill Phase Il 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 - 0.0% 130,000 - |2032 Final payment
103471135 | 58013 |Por th Av riine 79,732 79,732 79,732 {79.732) -100.0% - |2023 Final payment
|03471135 58011{Sewerine Lincoln & Main Sts 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 - 0.0% 15,000 - |2024 Final payment
03471135 | 58025|Lincoln Street Phif2 53,219 53,219 53,219 53,219 - 0.0% 53,219 - |2032 Final payment
03471135 | 58035|Salem St. Utility Design & Engin 26,769 24,538 24,538 24,538 - 0.0% 24,538 - |2024 Final payment
03471135 | 56033|W. Ti Plant 2,620,678 2,620,678 - 2,620,678 - 0.0% 2,620,678 - |2039 Final payment
03471135 | 58040[SWTP Lagoon Sludge Removal 143,650 145,000 145,000 145,000 - 0.0% 145,000 .| 2036 Final payment
03471135 | 58041[Salem St. Utility Imp 89,726 88,853 88,853 88,853 - 0.0% 88,853 - |2036 Final payment
03471135 | 58046|Wesiside Drive Design & Engin 8,737 8,737 8,737 - __|2028 Final pay ESTIMATE
03471135 | 58053|Court Street Pump Station 76,056 76,056 76,058 - __|2028 Final pay t
03471135 | 58051|Westslde Drive Construction 19,757 19,757 19,757 - |2038 Final pay (Bond only, excludes SRF)
Sewer Debt Service Principa! Total 3,158,775 3,157,020 536,342 3,181,838 24,818 0.8% 3,181,838 -
03472136 | 58520|Jady Hill Phase Il 50,750 31,879 31.879 27,350 _(4.529) -14.2% 27,350 - 2032 Final pay
03472138 | 58505|Porismouth Ave Sewerlins 8,531 4,266 4.266 (4.266) -100.0% - 2023 Final pay
58503|Sewerline Lincoln & Main Sts 2,295 1,530 1,530 785 (765, -50.0% 765 - |2024 Final pay t
58526’Lincoin Street Ph#2 27,727 25,013 25,013 22,299 (2,714, -10.9% 22,299 - |2032 Final pay
58535{Salem St. Utility Design & Engin 3,868 2,503 2,503 1.251 (1,252 -50.0% 1,251 - [2024 Final payment
58533|Wastewater T Plant 891,031 838,617 - 786,203 (52414 -6.3%! 786,203 - |2039 Final pay
58540/ SWTP Lagoon Sludge R 1 100,890 92,455 92,455 85,080 (7,395 -8.0% 85,060 - |2036 Final pay
58541|Salam St. Utility Improvements 61,630 56,376 56,376 51,845 (4,531 -8.0%! 51,845 - |2038 Final payment
58546|Westside Drive Design & Engin 874 874 874 - |2028 Fina! pay t ESTIMATE
58553| Court Street Pump Station 19,717 19,717 19,717 - |2028 Final pay it
58551}Westside Drive Construction 15,366 15,366 15,366 - |2038 Final pay t (Bond only, excludes SRF)
Sewer Debt Service Interest Total 1,146,722 1,052,639 214,022 1,010,730 (41,909) -4.0% 1.010,730 -
Debt Service Total 4,305,498 4,209,658 750,364 4,192,568 {17,091) -0.4% 4,192,568 -
ital Outl,
57010{CO- Capital Outlay - Leases 15,329 102,330 - 106,655 4,325 4.2% 106,655 - |See separate Lease schedule
CO- Capital Outlay - Land
55361| Acquisition/Purchase 1 - 1 - 0.0% 1 -
57006|CO- Capital Outlay - Equipment - 22,500 22,500 - (22,500)|Air Compressor (split 50/50 waler/sewer) CIP pio2
57017|CO- Cepital Outlay- WWTP 41,253 50,000 30,483 15,000 (35,000)) -70.0% 15,000 - |coating repairs to WWTF UV basin walls and fiume walls
57009|CO- Capital Outlay - Vehicle 26,493 - 26,750 26,750 - __ (26,750} See separate Lease schedule
|Capita! Outlay Total 83,074 152,331 30,483 170,906 18,575 12.2% 121,656 (49,250)
|
on: Reserv
03490363 |55010 | SF- Approp from Res Rate Study 1,713 19,887 - -
03490363 55540 | SF-Approp frm Reserves-Siphons 47,134 - -
Sewer Appropriations from
Reserves Total 1,713 - 67,021 - - - -
Sewer Fund Tota) 6,821,461 7,519,302 2,778,932 7,490,430 (28,872) 0.4% 7,569,284 78,854
Warrant Articlas/Borrowin
16491042 School Street Area R - 2,603,800 2,603,800 (2.603,600)|CIP P#22
Webster Ave Pump Station - 884,000 884,000 (884,000)|CIP P#36 additional funding required for this project
03500000 59102‘Puhlk: Warks Garago Design 12,500 12,500) -100.0% - |CIP P#1 Design (General Fund & Waler Fund components)
Court Street Pump Station 400,000 400,000) -100.0% - |CiP P#t27
Sewer Capacity Rehabilitation 380,000 380,000) -100.0% - |CIP P#28
Westside Or Area R uction 860,000 860,000) -100.0% - |CIP P#26 (G 1 & Water Fund components)
03500000 Vacuum Utility Truck #67 100,273 100,273) -100.0% - __|CIP P#58, Cost: $548,369-Lease Purchase $100,273 for 7 yrs
Total Warrant Articles/Borrowing - 1,752,773 . 3,487,800 1,735,027 99.0% (3,487,800)
Tota! Sewer Fund with WAR 6,821,461 9,272,075 2,778,932 10,878,230 1,708,155 18.4% 7,569,264 (3,408,948)

Page 47 of 47



EXETER TOWN WARRANT - 2024

To the inhabitants of the Town of Exeter, in the County of Rockingham, in the said State, qualified to vote
in Town affairs:

First Session

You are hereby notified that the first session (the Deliberative Session) of the Annual Town Meeting will
be held on Saturday, February 3™, 2024 beginning at 9:00 a.m. at the Arthur L. Hanson III Center for the
Performing Arts at Exeter High School, 1 Blue Hawk Drive. The first session will consist of explanation,
discussion and debate of each of the following warrant articles, and will also afford voters who are present
the opportunity to propose, debate and adopt amendments to warrant articles, except those articles in which
wording is prescribed by state law.

Second Session

The second session of the Annual Town Meeting, to elect Town officers by official ballot and to vote on
all warrant articles as they may have been amended at the first session, will be held on Tuesday, March
12" 2024 at the Talbot Gymnasium at the Tuck Leammg Center, 30 Lmden Street. Polls for voting by
officnal ballot will open at 7 00 a.m. and- close at 8:00 p m.

Artlcle 1 (Electlon Artlcle)

To choose the following: .
Article — Zoning Amendment #1: Are you in favor of the adoptlon of Amendment #1 as proposed by
the Planning Board for the town zoning ordinance to.. ,

Artlcle Police Station and Flre Substatlon ($17,522 »300)

To see |f the Town will vote to raise and appropnate the sum of seventeen mllhon five hundred twenty
two thousand and five hundred dollars ($17,522,500) for the purpose of design, engineering and “net
zero” construction of a new police station and fire substation on Continental Drive, and to authorize the
issuance of not more than $17,522,500 of bonds or notes in accordance with the provisions of the
Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize the Select Board to issue and negotiate such
bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and further to authorize the Select Board to
apply for, obtain and accept federal, state or other aid, if any, including principal forgiveness, which may
become available for this project. Debt service to be paid from the general fund. (Estimated Tax Impact:
assuming 20-year bond at 3.65% interest: .68/1,000, $68/100,000 of assessed property value). Bond
payments would begin approximately one year after issuance.

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) by the Select Board

Article — School Street Area Design/Reconstruction ($6,510,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of six million five hundred ten thousand and
zero dollars ($6,510,000) for the purpose of construction of water, sewer and drainage improvements in
the School Street area, and to authorize the issuance of not more than $6,510,000 of bonds or notes in
accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize the
Select Board to issue and negotiate such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and
further to authorize the Select Board to apply for, obtain and accept federal, state or other aid, if any,

1



including principal forgiveness, which may become available for this project. The Town will receive
35% debt forgiveness from NHDES to offset a portion of the sewer cost of this project. Debt service will
be paid from the general fund, water fund, and sewer fund. (Estimated Tax Impact: assuming |5-year
bond at 3.35% interest: $.10/1,000, $10/100,000 of assessed property value). Bond payments would
begin approximately one year after issuance.

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) by the Select Board

Article — Webster Avenue Pump Station ($884,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of eight hundred and eighty four thousand
dollars ($884,000) to be added to Article 3 of the 2022 Town Meeting, for the purpose of replacement of
the Webster Avenue Sewer Pump Station, and authorize the issuance of not more than $884,000 of bonds
or notes to be added to $5,700,000 in bonding authority approved by Article 3 of the 2022 Town Meeting,
all in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize the
Select Board to issue and negotiate such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and
further to authorize the Select Board to apply for, obtain and accept federal, state or other aid, if any,
mcludmg principal forgiveness, which may become available for this project. Debt service will be paid
by the sewer fund. Bond payments would begin approximately one year after issuance.

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) by the Select Board

Articlé — Surface Water Treatment Plant Design/Engineering ($500,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of five hundred thousand and zero dollars
($500,000) for the purpose of design and engineering of a new surface water treatment plant, and to
authorize the issuance of not more than $500,000 of bonds or notes in accordance with the provisions of
the Municipal Finance Act (RSA 33); and further to authorize the Select Board to issue and negotiate
such bonds or notes and to determine the rate of interest thereon; and further to authorize the Select Board
to apply for, obtaln and accept federal, state or other aid, if any, including principal forgiveness, which
may become available for this project. Debt service will be paid from the water fund. Bond payments
would begin approximately one year after issuance.

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval.) by the Select Board ___

Article — Excess Construction Proceeds — Police Vehicle Purchase ($120,000) and Principal Payments
on Outstanding Bond Issues ($93,970.70)

Shall the town vote to authorize the expenditure of the unused portion of the bonds approved in 2011 for
Great Dam Design and Water/Sewer Line Replacement; and in 2012 for Wastewater Treatment Facility
Design and Jady Hill Utilities (totaling $213,970.70) as follows: to raise and appropriate the sum of
$120,000 for the purchase of two Police vehicles per RSA 33:3-a, II. The remaining unused bond proceeds
($93,970.70) to be applied to principal payments on outstanding bond issues. (Estimated Tax Impact:
None).

(3/5 ballot vote required for approval). Recommended
Article — Choose Town Officers

To choose all other necessary Town Officers, Auditors or Committees for the ensuing year.



Article — 2024 Operating Budget

Shall the Town of Exeter raise and appropriate as an operating budget, not including appropriations by
special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the amounts set forth on the budget
posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling
$23,060,862. Should this article be defeated, the default budget shall be $22,572,676, which is the same as
last year, with certain adjustments required by previous action of the Town of Exeter or by law; or the
governing body may hold one special meeting, in accordance with RSA 40:13, X and XVI, to take up the
issue of a revised operating budget only. (Estimated Tax Impact: . /1,000 assessed property value,
$ /100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — 2024 Water Fund Budget

Shall the Town of Exeter raise and appropriate as a water operating budget, not including appropriations

posted with the warrant or as. amended by vote of the first session, for the- purposes set forth therem, totaling
$4,962,773. Should this article be defeated, the water default budget shall be $4,828,764, which is the same
as last year, with certain adjustments reqmred by prev1ous action of the Town of Exeter or by law

(Majonty vote requlred) - ‘ by the Select Board_
Article — 2024 Sewer Fund Budg’et‘ H

Shall the Town of Exeter raise and appropnate as a sewer operating budget not including appropriations
by special warrant articles and other appropriations voted separately, the -amounts set forth on the budget
posted with the warrant or as amended by vote of the first session, for the purposes set forth therein, totaling
$7,490,430. Should this article be defeated, the default budget shall be $7,569,284, which is the same as
last year, w1th certain ad_lustments requlred by prevnous action of the Tow .of Exeter or by law :

(Majonty vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Planet Playground ($595,000)

To see if the Town will raise and appropriate, through special warrant article, the sum of five hundred
ninety-five thousand dollars ($595,000), for the purpose of purchase and installation of a new Planet
Playground at the Town Recreation Park at 4 Hampton Road. Approximately $297,500 of this
appropriation will be funded by a Land Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) grant. This sum to come from
unassigned fund balance. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by taxation). The Select
Board has designated this a special warrant article.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loan — Water Street Sewer ($100,000)

To see if the Town will authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter into a loan agreement of up to $100,000
through the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services Clean Water State Revolving Loan
Fund for the purpose of developing a replacement plan for Water Street sewer infrastructure. The loan
will provide up to $100,000 principal forgiveness; therefore, no repayment of the loan will be required.



(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Appropriate to Sick Leave Trust Fund ($100,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,0600)
to be added to the Sick Leave Expendable Trust Fund previously established. This sum to come from the
unassigned fund balance. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by taxation).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Appropriate to Capital Reserve Fund — Parks Improvements ($75,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of seventy-five thousand dollars ($75,000) to
be added to the Parks Improvement Capital Reserve Fund previously established. (Estimated Tax Impact:
.03/1,000 assessed property value, $3.34/100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) - by the Select Board

Article — Great Bay Nltrogen Permlt Requlrements ($75,000)

To see 1f the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of seventy-ﬁve thousand dollars ($75,000) to
conduct activities related to the EPA Great Bay Nitrogen regulatory permit. (Estimated Tax Impact:
.03/1,000 assessed property value, $3 34/100 000 assessed property value)

(Majonty vote required) _ 1{ L by the Select Board _

Artlcle — Appropriate to Non-Capltal Reserve Fund - Snow and Ice ])eficlt (850,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropnate the sum of ﬁﬁy-thousand dollars ($50,000) to be added
to the Snow and Ice Deficit Non-Capital: Beserve Fund previously established. This sum to come from the
unassigned fund balance. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be raised by taxation).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Appropriate to Capital Reserve Fund — ADA Fund (350,000)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) to be added
to the ADA Capital Reserve Fund previously established. (Estimated Tax Impact: /1,000 assessed property
value, $/100,000 assessed property value).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

Article — Appropriate to Trust Fund — Swasey Parkway ($TBD)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of and dollars
3 ) to be added to the Swasey Parkway Expendable Trust Fund previously established. This sum
to come from unassigned fund balance. This amount is equivalent to the amount of permit fees collected
during the prior year for use of the Swasey Parkway. (Estimated Tax Impact: None. No amount to be
raised by taxation).

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board

4



Article — Adopt Investment Services for Capital Reserve Funds

To see if the Town will vote, pursuant to RSA 35:9-a-11, to authorize the Trustees of Trust Funds to pay
for Capital reserve fund investment services, and any other expenses incurred, from capital reserve funds
income. Such authority shall remain in effect until rescinded by vote of the Town. No vote to rescind the
authority shall occur within 5 years of the original adoption of this article. (Estimated Tax Impact: None.
No amount to be raised by taxation). (Majority vote required). by the Select

Board

Article — Establish Town Solar Array Revolving Fund

To see if the Town will vote to establish a revolving fund for the Solar Array to be located on the Cross
Road Town Landfill under RSA 31-95-h.

(Majority vote required) by the Select Board .

Article — Citizen’s Petition — ‘Rugg Property’

To trzinsact any other business that may legally come before this meeting.

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair

Molly Cowan, Vice Chair

NancygBew_lang'er, -

Julie D. Gilman, Clerk

Daniel W. Chartrand

We certify that on the * day of January, 2024, we caused a true copy of the within warrant to be
posted at the Exeter Town Hall on Front Street, the Exeter Public Library at Founder’s Park, Exeter High
School at 1 Blue Hawk Drive, Talbot Gymnasium at Tuck Learning Campus, 40 Linden Street, and the
Town Clerk’s Office, 10 Front Street.

Given under our hands and seal this  day of January, 2024.

Niko Papakonstantis, Chair

Molly Cowan, Vice Chair



Nancy Belanger

Julie D. Gilman, Clerk

Daniel W. Chartrand



PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We, the undersigned reglsteredvoters of the Town of Exeter request the Board to insert the following articla on the Warrant
for the March 12, 2024, Town Meeting of Exeter, New Hampshire.

To see if the voters in the Town of Exeter support the future purchase of approximately 47 acres of property
owned by the Rugg family located north of Oaklands Town Forest and east of Wood Ridge Lane by the Town of
Exeterfor the purposes of expanding the town-owned Oakland Town Forest, and preserving open space, trails,
public outdoor recreation, drinking water supplies, and wildlife habitat; to request that the Selectmen review

the project, including evaluation of potential funding options such as bonds; and to advise and authorize the
Selectmen to apply for, obtaln, accept, and pass through any federal or state grants, loans, or private gifts, if
any, which may be available for said acquisition, in collaboration with and facilitated by conservation

organizations. (Majority vote required)
Please sign and legibly print your name and legal address as it appears on the voter checklist.

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME STREET ADDRESS
AW o Ky1E WELCH Ll WenTwadh st
gl aldudl e (aldwe 1 |1 Srondte ST
7 5 Am {S\QW A

'11’"4.- o [ lshrem (-;u
R ——, - N
fAy\ena A s &U@a&&&ﬁg ‘
{ Todd MEA~Y g0 Beecl Hb

Jor/! IR
Tt [ Mo chnle, o1k cy £ Wichak 4 Lave Unt /0
I%Q:_‘ A Juwfin  GQigeen &3 Bassed Lane
4 7 A — M"-"'[L’\C K_ﬁel‘\’\ 273 ch{";"‘s Way

. readea Mogoe. 49 Dpcshmodtt Ffe "APED

) \ !)A.M [at")l'b/\ 7 Lagkétd/‘( 'ﬁf‘

L A [icainia, B w4 Nocvded Sl (FX.
U il N N AL MT%% 7]
5 v, N\ ele e

J WL\[‘—MMKQ)' F Dearbo in Brosk flicle

20C MOWTES 130 Watzge Quret
Wy Cinee O W Yensy Lape
Tum  LZrd § tars /] S#
“TOB v [0 SIONT gAOUE. LMY |
RAWH TwomBly | 1Y nsH ST, Exeter N4, o323
1\(\&ﬁbm [EAR=NIAaN \Q> T\"ﬁmn{- St g;gg;ka:
N 7 SToME Lapee (o
o Ghowel. DR rouget ST RXRA-
W= 6 KLAFF ¥7_wood) rzbof LN, EXEIER,
Ll Mf. ", B ‘37 N

mﬁwf Lt dson 1S Wood %{c)fb\ Beel M



PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We, the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Exeter request the Board to insert the following article on the Warrant
for the March 12, 2024, Town Meeting of Exeter, New Hampshire.

To see if the voters in the Town of Exeter support the future purchase of approximately 47 acres of property
owned by the Rugg family located north of Oaklands Town Forest and east of Wood Ridge Lane by the Town of
Exeter forthe purposes of expanding the town-owned Oakland Town Forest, and preserving open space, tralls,
public outdoorrecreation, drinking water supplies, and wildlife habitat; to request that the Selectmen review
the project, including evaluation of potential funding options such as bonds; and to advise and authorize the
Selectmen to apply for, obtaln, accept, and pass through any federal or state grants, loans, or private gifts, if
any, which may be avallable for said acquisition, in collaboration with and facilitated by conservation
organizations. {Majority vote required)

Please sign and legibly print your name and legal address as it appears on the voter checklist.

~ SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME STREET ADDRESS
é/lﬂv#—» \Z/td'f D«’ﬁ; L“) — E;HF_ Mq_ﬁim__
- Z%Mb" L 2edes oV ok,
s Meghan Pitruzei 40 Washington St
vadibl — | & leen Malligan | D3OI ader STTHE o™
0 Eenee Cartngn 10 Chuashwd”
Z Marts I ohnson Y lyed Ridee Ln Extec Ml
A [2olie, WvordS | F_Srmefidag N EVedN
il Adr  ~
L8 A _
[ =1 [ty OUM%A{E/ % ciamibond AVE
\Cinlperly momert 14 4; St %
Paevencie SoSto 7 D21 NS g0
Bboer WD 70 ’
| Suoed Loeust] 44 Brendyvwood Road , Sxele
6’ (]t..\ Kﬁe:e.f 2.6 Redbe yd @ow(Lé-ngﬂ:__
JAMES YoscHEK 78D LIWVEV St7EXETER |
Hearhin Tans 30asS St Apt. | exthtr, N U
- oni o~ 9 Tll(rw \60.4 fxgcr Ni
en Matison A Terms urzs,, Feetos U
Derv A fb"fx/qZ?P 4 Wagl’llwfg‘f’ﬂ ST
Clla Mattyon q Tecrs Wy , Exeter VA
Mk Coctesr) 3 HiYfizrA Lov, iy
/il Coctrerdd 2 i eoA G Gifeme M-
M HeJe_Beclee 108 Kingshin 194 Socetr M

Pr g s PPERKE

%) 4:_\;\’/) 5o E‘ooilgcster




PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We, the undersigned registeredvoters of the Town of Exeter request the Board to insert the following article on the Warrant
for the March 12, 2024, Town Meeting of Exeter, New Hampshire.

To see if the voters in the Town of Exeter support the future purchase of approximately 47 acres of property
owned by the Rugg family located north of Oaklands Town Forest and east of Wood Ridge Lane by the Town of
Exeter for the purposes of expanding the town-owned Oakland Town Forest, and preserving open space, trails,
public outdoor recreation, drinking water supplies, and wildlife habitat; to request that the Selectmen review
the project, including evaluation of potential funding options such as bonds; and to advise and authorize the
Selectmen to apply for, obtain, accept, and pass through any federal or state grants, loans, or private gifts, if
any, which may be available for said acquisition, in collaboration with and facilitated by conservation
organizations. (Majority vote required)

Please sign and legibly print your name and legal address as it appears on the voter checklist.

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME STREET ADDRESS
Vanessa 7l Pérez_Lazac |35 ohed Bidge Gane

N\L;
N

Gresory, K. lLozal

S Lad Riclse (arg

12. Cartlin A }@ ;
134// 7 Hei S f;a//o'qzd“

3. 4 W Gu?“aum@ be/ove 32 Wood Ridee (o,)e

4 osantren— | £, pellove 133 Wood Ridee Lane

5. el iz C Erie-D\adspr i B4 [ A LGl

6.4 - /| Ropepl Micewmper (2] Woon R

7 SIS YA Z SeABon) U 2. BreminCeod RoAY)

8. . FThomac A Berseyon | ¥ LoAQH YTV ST

9. /[{L Tams (odyom 4 Hﬁlm’,;/ (Vey .

10. 24 N Zn . Black J Voot Aads {%(_

11. )M & rlen Kfurs 27 Casstanns Wow Bcdan
Wrst7 [ L* 12 Wook Ridage Lin] Exetey—

27 Cheslanl S) 83933

14 T Jumpld (5 Cag!m_msAml_Qél‘lL
15. Sah Rl . Saralh Dewlitt,
Cotor D hoe7

17.7 —

(‘Z\A'/\/ . I\I-"{/]‘WO‘M'I

{ .

N

Y Qenvor
25 %ﬁﬁ ﬁ; ﬁfii

18-%\{/&@»‘%// ?‘m‘gj\e Degg% M Eingsrory Q. cARIH
O] == Mg gzl |5 Eopting INGey 03¢E3
20. ”7,% U e Mereic T Copteee, by "02873
AL“M&M__M&J@ |3 &0 4. pie3s

22, A G‘J/q«\.\p Soson Darllangcon. (1\LF Loaksan &P

23. Y erF 111 Sydod Billargem 138 L edei Kl

2 M-, B@g«ft’vf S Tperus Wah Cxehor
25." Qdun (T ToAN PRATT =T Werwo r M Sh, E x ebet” |




PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We, the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Exeter request the Board to insert the followling article on the Warrant
for the March 12, 2024, Town Meeting of Exeter, New Hampshire.

To see if the voters In the Town of Exeter support the future purchase of approximately 47 acres of property
owned by the Rugg family located north of Oaklands Town Forest and east of Wood Ridge Lane by the Town of
Exeter forthe purposes of expanding the town-owned Oakland Town Forest, and preserving open space, trails,

public outdoor recreation, drinking water supplies,

and wildlife habitat; to request that the Selectmen review

the project, including evaluation of potential funding options such as bonds; and to advise and authorize the
Selectmen to apply for, obtain, accept, and pass through any federal or state grants, loans, or private gifts, if
any, which may be available for said acquisition, in collaboration with and facilitated by conservation

organizations. (Maority vote required)

Please sign and legibly print your name and legal address as it appears on the voter checklist.

SIGNATURE,

PRINTED NAME

STREET ADDRESS

4 1//‘- Sever &n

2 o d R LN o,

Qwen tenney

3 Cazewae DR, Exot-en

STt KE e
fm ¢e 1; Creacn

u%«%&aﬁ_%_gy\_
19 Audee Tl Rd Eferek

ToM

Ll a »’ZS ;:‘:1 e

19 Pawder Mi

R Sterling M1 L Efefes

Shown MacTmaded

“Ratvicto Loyl |

T d Reyes /] Hsh T Cwrefe, AHA
/
L im N ENsan | (Be wpTen St 3L EX ST N

EF Ckls

NN T T

549 Peech :'//ﬁl Exete— MK 0?33

Wile S e (( Ash S& & xel AH 074TF
MaTT OCAaru NG~ A AL TN h/»/ s i N

24

Exg

LEAF P, EXYETRR NF

7L

(g Calong Exeler; M H
8%&. Exeter, NH

{
TREveR NEGZEL

G C A PTRrASE w T SLETTA,

LTEPHEN Mmooy

Y3 BREVTI DD EveTee _/

| Betany Cunninag nam

o ﬂ] 57"2(’1@\{\ <

19 Glipad &7 S

T ErN DI

~

186 H!(G‘jlj (g‘fl' Sxe: 4
(1. Ut Pne vk, EXRAEAZ\

1

7 ‘(‘( YrusS

Way B wetert
~J

J



PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We, the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Exeter request the Board to insert the following article on the Warrant
for the March 12, 2024, Town Meeting of Exeter, New Hampshire.

To see if the voters in the Town of Exeter support the future purchase of approximately 47 acres of property
owned by the Rugg family located north of Oaklands Town Forestand east of Wood Ridge Lane by the Town of
Exeterforthe purposes of expanding the town-owned Oakland Town Forest, and preserving open space, trails,
public outdoor recreation, drinking water supplies, and wildlife habitat; to request that the Selectmen review
the project, including evaluation of potential funding options such as bonds; and to advise and authorize the

selectmen to apply for, obtain, accept, and pass through any federal or state grants, loans, or private gifts, if.
any, which may be avaitable for said acquisition, in collaboration with and facilitated by conservation

organizations. (Majority vote required)
Please sign and legibly print your name and legal address as it appears on the voter checklist.

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME STREET ADDRESS
W awe Formn o 106Gt S Zeder
N2 N Forert nloc 22’) Mﬁiw Excet”
o l £ r L M.n : Mﬂz’l ﬁ ;éxcﬁ
S— atie M‘ﬁ 26O Ml S+ £ xedr—

— s

f

LS5 (gotain's YV

19 Stone' Mg Lin ., gy

rsden Deshaies
el fens=~— €1 B¢ psn (o 1dE [ark
2l brac gl ratl : Ku(_%G(MP 82 0od G L4y
' . N<achel Coonfpd) 12 ~ |
A [ DAV DETEa?) |l Woo? #1gee Lait
Y A Srewd e |1 wep WAGE Ca/E
Allisan Jelinek | Stone Endﬁ_&m\oj
! Eleansr NSk | Terryls Way
C‘\f ~'${'\>ﬁ)\” ua)S?‘“u/ l T:Uf:'> "‘j«‘g-p
MEAGHANS TAE % | A WD ADHE LN

/2‘1“'* Fw(/\

Kmanda. Le oo

24 A weed Rid ey | =
37 wood Ridag, G

/:.-( #¢ ,(\eam Cogn

V7 e @5 Ly

N »(,l;l T/?@,LOAA’A P

[ \A/BWQNJOO N

Ko gnne Deveqsing ~e

"
O Wood K.’al?g: 1A/

Nonuie Sonnsen

Y Lood XL LN

TR

Tacle MJ'J"W\ AT }('m\{\{j_}_
(hishne fesson 29 fah ST

17 (Wodd shibe€ LA

ﬂm aumuw M'%M




PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE
We, the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Exeter request the Board to insert the following article on the Warrant

for the March 12, 2024, Town Meeting of Exeter, New Hampshire.

To see if the voters in the Town of Exeter support the future purchase of approximately 47 acres of property
owned by the Rugg family located north of Oaklands Town Forest and east of Wood Ridge Lane by the Town of
Exeter for the purposes of expanding the town-owned Oakland Town Forest, and preserving open space, trails,
public outdoor recreation, drinking water supplies, and wildlife habitat; to request that the Selectmen review
the project, including evaluation of potential funding options such as bonds; and to advise and authorize the
Selectmen to apply for, obtain, accept, and pass through any federal or state grants, loans, or private gifts, if
any, which may be available for said acquisition, in collaboration with and facilitated by conservation
organizations. (Majority vote required)

Please sign and legibly print your name and legal address as it appears on the voter checklist.

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME STREET ADDRESS
T higpipd M JELNEE] Stone Kidae Lare
éeoFfz{,G0” g5 Par‘(h &
Caomon| 2 Mlbluowd (2. |
: vll€ A
i Bertusca | 8 ledf %cnna Ln
Ahovese KieCor |Qu Redceq Boal,
- hele Dishar - | I (apttins oy Erelr
le g 357 Dl
Jm FRen By ST ([JeeT e MY
Sully (yorden =7 “Ter'2qs Way Exée- M-
KIS 1), Jundioq | (K rHlstele Ae. LMY
Mike MM " ZY Caghuing Uny, Botu NR
Thays D 1] HoF oy Lo M
David Al 6 ST taher N
DN g [BRIG &S | 271 HATET
M M&\ Dcac-\/ e Ku%__ w Exefer—
| NATH 19¢ M1k 5T
{ L‘C;é\s\@sg _5__0 K\ R
DBpe Tt Kiva Rvndgn 10 St dor Lant =S
") A Ty Terdy i O Stone e Lant
Vi vt o G rd 0/l Z( 18l place
™ ert Suct i s alewad se A
sl Vs, [rarcde. Mo, 5 0007 DDA
W/ Akt pptte vy g dse ciocle
4 ) 4 413 ing— Tulie enswn | wond Kidge, [are



PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We, the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Exeter request the Board to insert the following article on the Warrant
for the March 12, 2024, Town Meeting of Exeter, New Hampshire.

To see if the voters in the Town of Exeter support the future purchase of approximately 47 acres of property
owned by the Rugg family located north of Oaklands Town Forest and east of Wood Ridge Lane by the Town of
Exeter for the purposes of expanding the town-owned Oakland Town Forest, and preserving open space, trails,
public outdoor recreation, drinking water supplies, and wildlife habitat; to request that the Selectmen review
the project, including evaluation of potential funding options such as bonds; and to advise and authorize the
selectmen to apply for, obtain, accept, and pass through any federal or state grants, foans, or private gifts, if
any, which may be available for said acquisition, in collaboration with and facllitated by conservation
organizations. (Majority vote required)

Please sign and legibly print your name and legal address as it appears on the voter checklist.

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME STREET ADDRESS
i A Jon Vare M 0wact 15 Shuu iy In Syote, ol 93533
\f ~— ; & ':J‘\/ Y Harp Péuny v’ BoZTiZ, 44
(Z: %%ﬁ 1’\'-(.4;.‘4—0%' Q&({lﬁrf‘ 5 o L4 . .

%% 5/ biian CS\%%:'“'\:'J%" 4w 1‘2331\(' Lo

M N

Nlphzis Gyl LV et Sl 1o, @ e, odees

) Dealis, Bove 6 stone fude g Leng. .
[/ Ta55 cofdle— T2 Mz codll. Elowshaz Gu .
XA ) | Lisg Massicotte 8 louis bvrd Cir Exere
)£ & _mAcLear) b

o |




PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We, the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Exeter request the Board to insert the following article on the Warrant
for the March 12, 2024, Town Meeting of Exeter, New Hampshire.

To see if the voters in the Town of Exeter support the future purchase of approximately 47 acres of property
owned by the Rugg family located north of Oaklands Town Forest and east of Wood Ridge Lane by the Town of
Exeterfor the purposes of expanding the town-owned Oakland Town Forest, and preserving open space, trails,
public outdoorrecreation, drinking water supplies, and wildlife habitat; to request that the Selectmen review
the project, including evaluation of potential funding options such as bonds; and to advise and authorize the
Selectmen to apply for, obtain, accept, and pass through any federal or state grants, loans, or private gifts, if
any, which may be available for said acquisition, in collaboration with and facilitated by conservation
organizations. (Majority vote required) '

Please sign and legibly print your name and legal address as it appears on the voter checklist.

Y

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

STREET ADDRES

Dl ggS MG

Y\f s Lookes

| qW O((S\ 1 \(\g ¢ 1.6

LAY C

S Yo hon £ S/l
./‘! 11"{'/\0%7_{"?’/ P

. —

C‘. N "\ s
ST AT N a TR AN N

&>

i . inig ¢ F /(\
S VI fred £

Nz
D) st Kl S bna

i o L
LY }"Z";»:.wu’&l,
R o

[' niaa A LNy Ml

A .
.75 AT ’;'3.5:'44 { e

CHRYS w el dSign

Z) W PN RINCESA |

Eodiening, VoAt 3

(4 [Lansuwit \(ilm&?.‘:»f‘




PETITION TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO INSERT A WARRANT ARTICLE

We, the undersigned registeredvoters of the Town of Exeter request the Board to insert the following article on the Warrant
for the March 12, 2024, Town Meeting of Exeter, New Hampshire.

To see if the voters in the Town of Exeter support the future purchase of approximately 47 acres of property
owned by the Rugg family located north of Oaklands Town Forest and east of Wood Ridge Lane by the Town of
Exeterforthe purposes of expanding the town-ownedOakland Town Forest, and preserving open space, trails,
public outdoor recreation, drinking water supplies, and wildlife habitat; to request that the Selectmen review
the project, including evaluation of potential funding options such as bonds; and to advise and authorize the
Selectmen to apply for, obtain, accept, and pass through any federal or state grants, loans, or private gifts, if
any, which may be available for sald acquisition, in collaboration with and facititated by conservation
organizations. (Majority vote required)

Please sign and legibly print your name and legal address as it appears on the voter checklist.

SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME STREET ADDRESS
Ethan Satow IS (W Joed) R:@gv La.
PaJe  Sprow 1S Woo b 20gE  AVE
P T fam g Trmoeate s by e I
S (D2 FRVINS 19 A padee LAl
Marr Lybw J (22 GMMZ. /L.
Deba Mcey o Brooks Wd¢ D= NY

Tocon At 2 Wonashn \RQ Peekr
Yenzie. %m@@n (2 \A‘\}JM’?;\(}QS* Loy




Audit RFP Recommendation




TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

10 FRONT STREET « EXETER, NH « 03833-3792 « (603) 778-0591 *FAX 777-1514
www.exeternh.gov

TO: SELECTBOARD & RUSSELL DEAN, TOWN MANAGER
FROM: COREY STEVENS, FINANCE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: AUDITOR RECOMMENDATION FOR 2024

DATE: JANUARY 8, 2024

As you will recall, last Fall the Town put out a Request for Proposal (RFP) for audit services. The Town
was fortunate enough to receive three bid proposals from qualified CPA firms. Two of the firms, Plodzik
& Sanderson, P.A. and Vachon Clukay & Company PC, are from New Hampshire. The third,
CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP, is a national firm with strong roots in Massachusetts. Pricing on two of the
proposals were directly in-line with the Town’s current pricing for audit services. The third proposal was
several thousand dollars below current pricing. Members of the Finance Department, along with the
Town Manager, interviewed each of the three candidates via teleconference in December. Following
the interviews, | contacted references for each of the firms to assist with our decision making.

Based on the interviews, my conversations with the various references, and subsequent discussions with
Town Manager, | am recommending the Town select Plodzik & Sanderson, P.A. for audit services in 2024.
The firm’s proposal was in-line with our current audit pricing. The Town’s RFP was structured such that
the contract will be for 2024 only, with an optional 3-year contract starting in 2025 assuming the
engagement is considered successful in 2024.

Respectfully,

Loy



Utility Easement Approval — Solar Array Project




TOWN OF EXETER

Planning and Building Department
10 FRONT STREET » EXETER, NH » 03833-3792  (603) 778-0591 *FAX 772-4709
www.exeternh.qov

Date: January 5, 2024

To: Russell Dean, Town Manager

From: Dave Sharples, Town Planner

Re: Unitil Easement for Solar Array at Cross Road Landfill

I'm writing this memorandum because Unitil is requesting an easement to install the
necessary electrical equipment to support the construction of the solar array at the
Cross Rd landfill. | have attached the easement deed that was prepared by Unitil. | am
currently having it reviewed by Primex and our legal counsel to see if they have any
comments. | have also attached a map showing the location of the easement. This
easement is necessary to move ahead with the solar array project.

| would like to request that this item is placed on an upcoming Select Board meeting for
their consideration. If they choose to support the easement, | have provided a motion
below for their convenience. As you will note, the motion below is more expansive
than simply authorizing you to execute the easement deed. It includes broader
language that we use on other projects so you have the authority to execute other
documents needed to complete the project.

Proposed Motion: | move that the Select Board authorize the Town Manager, or his
designee, to execute any documents, including the easement deed to Unitil Energy
Systems, Inc., and take any and all actions necessary to complete the solar array
project within the available funding.

Thank you.

enc (3)



Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.
30 Energy Way
Exeter, NH 03833

EASEMENT DEED

The Town of Exeter, with an address of 10 Front Street, Exeter, New Hampshire 03833 (herein called
"Grantor"), for consideration paid grants to Unitil Energy Systems, Inc., a New Hampshire corporation
with its principal place of business at 6 Liberty Lane West Hampton, New Hampshire 03842, and their
respective successors and assigns and permittees forever, (hereinafter called “Grantee™) with quitclaim
covenants, the perpetual right and easement to build, replace, patrol, maintain, and operate a pole line
with crossarms, subsurface lines, wires, facilities and other appurtenances for the transmission and
distribution of electricity (herein referred to inclusively as "said pole line") including the necessary guys
over and across Grantor's land situated off 9 Cross Rd, in Exeter, New Hampshire on a strip 20 feet in
width, the center line thereof to be fixed upon the pole line as follows:

The above granted rights being more particularly described as the right to lay, construct,
reconstruct, relocate, operate, maintain, alter, renew, replace, add to and remove the necessary
cables, wires, poles, posts, anchors, guy-wires, terminals, terminal pads, pedestals, handholes, splice
holes, splice boxes, fixtures, repeaters, markers and other appurtenances upon, over and under said
premises with permission to enter upon said premises for access thereto for all of the above
purposes.

The approximate location of said pole line is depicted in Exhibit A. The exact location of said pole
line and all necessary appurtenances to be determined by the Grantee with the approval of the
Grantor. The type of equipment needed to be determined by the Grantee. The location of said
equipment shall become permanent upon the erection or placement thereof. Said equipment shall
be and remain the property of the Grantee, their successors and assigns.

Meaning and intending to describe and convey an easement over those premises conveyed to Grantor by
deed Dated March 21, 1984, and recorded in Rockingham County Registry of Deeds, in Book 3045, Page
257.

There is also hereby conveyed the right to enter all abutting lands of Grantor in the exercise of the rights
herein granted and to exercise all rights reserved to Grantor in adjacent land; and the right to trim and
remove from Grantor's land such trees and other growth as in the judgment of Grantee may interfere with
or endanger said pole lines or the operation or maintenance thereof by such means as the Grantee may
elect, all wood and timber to remain the property of the Grantor(s). Facilities built by any utilities
pursuant to the easement hereby granted shall be and remain the property of the utilities. Furthermore it
is understood that Grantee will follow all applicable municipal ordinances including obtaining excavation
permits and road opening permits as required by the Town.



The Grantor(s) covenants and agrees that if any poles or wires or associated equipment installed in
pursuance of this conveyance are required to be removed, relocated and/or re-installed in connection with
activity driven by the Grantor, the Grantor(s) will reimburse the Grantee(s) for al! of its costs incurred in
connection therewith.

The Grantee shall have the right to install and maintain its distribution facilities upon the Grantor’s
premises without charge for the purpose of furnishing service to the Grantor and also for the purpose of
serving Customer (s) on adjacent lands. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that any of the said
poles or wires or associated equipment installed pursuant to this Easement shall lie in or upon land, the
fee interest in which shall be subsequently dedicated to and/or accepted by a municipality as a public way,
the Grantee acknowledges and agrees that said municipality only, as successor and assign of the Grantor,
shall not be bound by the foregoing covenant of the Grantor to reimburse the Grantee for costs incurred in
connection with such removal. Grantor, for itself and each of its successors and assigns, hereby
acknowledges and agrees that under such circumstances the Easement shall not be released, extinguished
or terminated, and shall otherwise remain in full force and effect. Furthermore, upon the acceptance of
the public way by the respective town or city, the Grantee’s easement rights for the facilities installed
within the town or city right of way shall be extinguished and shall be deemed legally licensed pursuant to
RSA 231-160-a. However, the Grantee’s rights and obligations in pr<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>